
Waste 
SONOMA COUNTY 

Management 
Agency 

SONOMA COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

Regular Meeting 

April 18, 2007 


9:00 a.m. 

City of Santa Rosa Utilities Department 


Subregional Water Reclamation System Laguna Plant 

4300 Llano Road, Santa Rosa, CA 95407 


Estuary Meeting Room 


••• UNANIMOUS VOTE ON ITEM #7.1 ••• 

AGENDA 

ACTION 

1. 	 Call to Order/Introductions 

2. 	 Attachments/Correspondence: 
Director's Agenda Notes 

3. 	 On file w/Clerk: for COPy call 565-3579 
Resolution Approving Appropriation Transfers for Organics 
Resolution Approving Reuse Assistance Grant for SonoMax 
Purchase Order for Printing of 2007 Recycling Guide by American Lithographers 
Purchase Order Providing Funding for EPR Support Agreement with PPI 

4. 	 Public Comments 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
5.1 	 Minutes of March 21, 2007 Discussion/Action 
5.2 	 Resolution for HHW Coordination Grant 
5.3 	 Resolution for HHW Infrastructure Grant 

PLANNING 
6.1 	 Recommendations from L TF for Discussion/Action 

ColWMP Amendment [Carter](Attachment) 

ADMINISTRATION 
7.1 	 Further Consideration of FY 07-08 UNANIMOUS VOTE 

Draft Budget 
[Wells] (Attachment) 

8. 	 Boardmember Comments 
9. 	 Staff Comments 
10. 	 Adjourn 

2300 County Center Drive, Suite 8100 Santa Rosa, California 95403 Phone: 707/565-2231 Fax; 707/565-3701 www.recyclenow.org 

http:www.recyclenow.org


CONSENT CALENDAR: These matters include routine financial and administrative actions 
and are usually approved by a single majority vote. Any Boardmember may remove an 
item from the consent calendar. 

REGULAR CALENDAR: These items include significant and administrative actions of 
special interest and are classified by program area. The regular calendar also includes 
"Set Matters," which are noticed hearings, work sessions and public hearings. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Pursuant to Rule 6, Rules of Governance of the Sonoma County 
Waste Management Agency, members of the public deSiring to speak on items that are 
within the jurisdiction of the Agency shall have an opportunity at the beginning and during 
each regular meeting of the Agency. When recognized by the Chair, each person should 
give his/her name and address and limit comments to 3 minutes. Public comments will 
follow the staff report and subsequent Boardmember questions on that Agenda item, and 
before Boardmembers propose a motion to vote on any item. 

DISABLED ACCOMMODATION: If you have a disability that requires the agenda materials 
to be in an alternative format or requires an interpreter or other person to assist you while 
attending this meeting, please contact Ken Wells at the Sonoma County Waste 
Management Agency Office at 2300 County Center Drive, Suite B100, Santa Rosa, (707) 
565-3579, at least 72 hours prior to the meeting, to ensure arrangements for 
accommodation by the Agency. 

2300 County Center Drive, Suite 8100 Santa Rosa, CaliFornia 95403 Phone: 707/565·2231 Fax; 7D7/565-3701 www.recyclenow.org 

http:www.recyclenow.org


MEMORANDUM 


Waste 
Management 
Agency 

DATE: April 5, 2007 

TO: SCWMA Board Members 

FROM: Ken Wells, Director 

SUBJECT: APRIL 18, 2007 AGENDA NOTES 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
These items include routine financial and administrative items and staff recommends that they 
be approved en masse by a single vote. Any Board member may remove an item from the 
consent calendar for further discussion or a separate vote by bringing it to the attention of the 
Chair. 
5.1 ) Approve Minutes of the March 21, 2007 SCWMA meeting. 
5.2) Resolution for HHW Coordination Grant 
5.3) Resolution for HHW Infrastructure Grant 

REGULAR CALENDAR 

PLANNING 
6.1) 	 Recommendations from L TF for ColWMP Amendment. As described in more detail in 

the attached staff report, use of out-of-County landfills is inconsistent with language in 
the 2003 CoIWMP. This situation requires a revision of the Siting Element of the 
Sonoma Countywide Integrated Waste Management Plan. Language changes to the 
Siting Element have been approved by the Local Task Force. Significant changes 
include the alteration of text indicating waste disposal at the Central Landfill Site, the 
addition of waste haul by truck to out-of-county landfills, and the possible addition of 
waste haul by rail to out-of-county landfills. CEQA review, including an Environmental 
Impact Report, will be necessary before the revision can be adopted. 
Recommended Action: 
(1) Consider accepting the draft language provided by the Local Task Force for 
this revision to the Summary Plan (Ch. 2) and the Siting Element (Ch. 6) and, 
(2) direct Staff to continue the Summary Plan and Siting Element revision process 
as defined by Title 14, Division 7, Chapter 9, Article 8, Sections 18780 -18784 of 
the California Code of Regulations and, 
(3) direct staff to solicit proposals from consultants qualified to perform CEQA 
review of the revised Summary Plan and Siting Element. 

ADMINISTRATION 
7.1) 	 Further Consideration of FY 07-08 Conceptual Budget The staff report for this item 

describes the FY 07-08 budget discussions at the February and March 2007 Agency 
meetings. The attached three budget scenarios for FY 07-08 do not use reserves for 
operating expenses and transfers $300,000 from Contingency Reserves to HHW 
Operating Reserves. Scenario 3 also includes a one-year delay in the implementation of 
the HHW program recommendations and provides the most even tipping fee surcharge 
increase over future years, avoiding major single year rate increases. 
Recommended Action: Direct to staff to prepare the FY 07-08 Final Budget based 
on the Scenario 3 draft FY 07-08 Budget. Unanimous Vote Item. 

2300 County Center Drive, Room 8100 Santa Rosa, California 95403 Phone: 707/565·2231 Fax; 707/565·3701 
WWoN.recyclenow.org 

http:WWoN.recyclenow.org


Waste 
H.magement 
Agency 

MINUTES OF MARCH 21. 2007 

The Sonoma County Waste Management Agency met on March 21,2007, at the City of Santa 
Rosa Utilities Department's Subregional Water Reclamation System Laguna Plant, 4300 Llano 
Road, Santa Rosa, California. 

PRESENT: 
City of Santa Rosa Dell Tredinnick, Chair 
City of Cotati Marsha Sue Lustig 
City of Cloverdale Steve Holsinger 
City of Healdsburg Marjie Pettus 
City of Petaluma Vince Marengo 
City of Rohnert Park Tim Smith 
City of Sebastopol Dave Brennan 
City of Sonoma Steve Barbose 
County of Sonoma Dave Knight 
Town of Windsor Christa Johnson 

STAFF PRESENT: 
Director Ken Wells 
Counsel Janet Coleson 
Staff Charlotte Fisher 

Patrick Carter 

1, 	 CALL TO ORDER 
Chair, Dell Tredinnick, called the meeting to order at 9:02 am. 

2. 	 A TT ACHMENTS/CORRESPONDENCE 
Dell Tredinnick, Chair, called attention to the Director's Agenda Notes. 

3. 	 ON FILE WITH CLERK 
Dell Tredinnick, Chair, noted Resolution 2007-03 is on file with the clerk. 

4. 	 PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments. 

CONSENT 
5.1 	 Minutes of February 21, 2007 
5.2 	 Appropriation Transfers (Unanimous Vote Required) 
5.3 	 Reuse Assistance Grant for SonoMax 
5.4 	 Printing of 2007 Recycling Guide by American Lithographers 
5.5 	 EPR Support Agreement with PPI 
5.6 	 E·Waste Recycling Agreement with ASL 

Vince Marengo, Petaluma, moved to approve the consent calendar. Tim Smith, Rohnert 
Park, seconded. Consent calendar approved. 



SCWMA March 21, 2007 
Page 2 

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE 
6.1 HHW Recommendations Implementation Plan 
Patrick Carter summarized previous Board actions and described the recommendations listed in 
the HHW Program Benchmarking and Program Evaluation report. Staff explained that the HHW 
Recommendations Implementation Plan was condensed into three independent actions; 

(1) solicit proposals and return to the Board with a contract for a consulting engineer to 
extend the canopy of the existing facility, and 

(2) solicit proposals and return to the Board with a contract to study the feasibility of adding 
HHW facilities described in the HHW Program Evaluation, and 

(3) evaluate the HHW program fees to align revenues more closely with expenses and 
return to the Board with recommended fee changes. 

Dave Knight questioned whether the recommendations needed to be approved altogether. He 
supported recommendations #1 and #3, but he wanted to have more information about 
recornmendation #2, including a comparison of those proposed facilities against the cost of the 
CTCs, and Rover in terms of participation and cost. He also requested exploring other sources 
of revenues other than just the surcharge tipping fee. Other Board members felt that it was 
premature to discuss this item as the financial impacts on the FY 07 -DB budget had not yet been 
considered, so it was suggested that this item be tabled until after discussion on Item 7.1. 
Dave Knight, County of Sonoma, moved to table Item 6.1 until after Item 7.1, the FY 07·08 
Budget discussion. Dave Brennan, Sebastopol, seconded. Motion approved. 

ADMINISTRATION 
7.1 Further Consideration of FY 07·08 Draft Budget 
After Ken Wells reviewed the direction to staff from the February 2007 Board meeting, he 
presented the draft FY 07-0B budget that included the Board's direction and included a 
$1.00/ton increase for the wood waste, yard debris and refuse tipping fees for FY 07 -OB. 
Windsor asked for clarification that the Board was not considering the entire work plan and 
schedule of rate adjustments over the four years. Staff clarified that only the FY 07 -OB budget 
and rate were presented for approval. After a lengthy discussion focused on the amount of the 
surcharge tipping fee increase and the language of the reserve policy, Christa Johnson, 
Windsor, moved and Tim Smith, Rohnert Park, seconded approval of the proposed draft 
FY 07 ·08 Budget. A roll call vote was taken that failed to achieve the unanimous vote 
requirement (Cloverdale, Cotati, Healdsburg, Rohnert Park, Sonoma, Windsor - aye; 
Petaluma, Sebastopol, County of Sonoma - no; Santa Rosa - abstain). Further discussion 
resulted in direction to staff to develop another draft FY 07 -DB budget that would balance 
revenue with expenses for all surcharge cost centers (i.e., no excess revenue transfers to 
Reserves), transfer $100,000 of Contingency Reserves to the HHW Operating Reserves for 
three years (total of $300,000 transfer), and increase the tipping fee surcharge evenly over 
future years using the same program assumptions. Staff was asked to distribute the revised 
draft FY 07-0B budget as early as possible, prior to the distribution of the complete Agenda 
packet. Ken Wells indicated staff should be able to get a revised draft FY 07-OB budget to the 
Board in about two weeks, such that Board members could have as much time as possible to 
review the budget before the April1B meeting. Staff will also provide the proposed cost of 
services for Petaluma under the same assumptions. Rohnert Park also requested an estimated 
non-tipping fee assessment such as the arrangement that the City of Petaluma is currently 
using. No further action was taken on this item. 

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE 
6.1(continued) HHW Recommendations Implementation Plan 
After concluding the discussion and direction on Item 7.1, proposed FY 07-0B budget, the Board 
returned to the Implementation Plan for the HHW Program Recommendations. Ken Wells noted 
that each of the recommended actions in the staff report can be considered as independent 
decisions. He also noted that significant grant fund support from the CIWMB was used for the 
current HHW facility and additional grant funding will be pursued when it is available. 



SCWMA March 21, 2007 
Page 3 

Ken Wells confirmed that it was expected that staff would do the analysis to develop revised 
HHW program fees as proposed in recommendation #3 without the need for consultant 
services. Ken Wells explained the estimated cost of the canopy extension proposed under 
recommended action #1 was based on a $1 OO/square foot estimate for the full cost of the 
canopy extension of approximately 2,400 square feet, including design, engineering, permitting 
and construction. 
Dave Brennan, Sebastopol, moved to direct staff to implement recommended action 
items #1 and #3, and return to the Board at a future meeting with a more detailed report 
on what would be included with recommendation action item #2. Dave Knight, County of 
Sonoma, seconded. Motion approved with a unanimous vote. 

ADMINISTRATION 
7.2 Unanimous Vote Requirement in JPA 
Ken Wells noted this item was included as directed at the previous meeting, reviewed the past 
effort to modify the unanimous vote requirement, and presented potential change for 
consideration. The Board then discussed the challenges and the benefits to the smaller 
communities as well as allowing for productive information exchange with the unanimous vote 
requirement. Steve Holsinger, Cloverdale, stated he would not support a change in the 
unanimous vote requirement. Vince Marengo also noted he would not support a change to the 
requirement. No further action was taken on the item. 

PLANNING 
8.1 Recommendations from L TF for ColWMP Revision 
Patrick Carter described the Agency's responsibility for the Countywide Integrated Waste 
Management Plan (CoIWMP), the history of the ColWMP in Sonoma County, how the County's 
current solid waste management program is inconsistent with the CoIWMP, and how the L TF 
became involved in the revision. The Board was advised that the changes proposed would also 
require the analysis of any new environmental impacts to comply with the California 
Environmental Quality Act. An estimated $150,000 has been proposed in the FY 07-08 Budget 
in the Contingency Reserve for this item for a consultant who would assist staff with CEQA 
documents. The staff recommendation is that that the Board: 
(1) Consider accepting the draft language provided by the Local Task Force for this revision to 
the Summary Plan and the Siting Element and, if acceptable, 
(2) direct staff to continue the Summary Plan and Siting Element revision process as defined by 
Title 14, Division 7, Chapter 9, Article 8, Sections 18780 - 18784 of the California Code of 
Regulations and, 
(3) direct staff to solicit proposals from consultants qualified to perform CEQA review of the 
revised Summary Plan and Siting Element 

Chair Tredinnick asked for public comments. 

Mike Anderson, Chairman of the Local Task Force, stated that the public County landfill system 
is no longer functioning and the language in the proposed chapters was purposely made broad 
to allow the most future flexibility. These changes were reached by consensus of the two dozen 
task force members. The Brown Vence report put the Zero Waste concept at a high priority and 
the L TF is following this ranking by including this language as a goal. 

Ernie Carpenter suggested reviewing the document for ambiguous statements. He believed that 
the word compliant was used inappropriately as it relates to landfill permitting. (ed: Merriam 
Webster defines "compliant" as ready or disposed to comply, or conforming to requirements. 
Therefore, compliant is used correct/y). 

Christa Johnson, Windsor, expressed concern with the new goal of Zero Waste and the 
financial implications, especially the policy about franchise fees being used to fund Zero Waste 



SCWMA March 21, 2007 
Page 4 

programs. Santa Rosa expressed concerns about potential costs that could be incurred by the 
Agency as a result of implementing Zero Waste programs. Ken Wells responded by stating that 
no new programs were proposed in this revision and that the language changes in Chapter 2, 
other than those relating to the Siting Element, reflecting a change from considering discards as 
"waste" to a viewpoint that discards are resources which should be put to productive use. 

The Board was unclear which changes were required and which were not, so staff was directed 
to create and return at the next meeting with a matrix describing the changes by listing the 
location, substance, and rationale of each substantive alteration of the text. No further action 
was taken on this item. 

COMPOSTINGIWOOD WASTE 
9.1 Compost Program Update 

There is a pilot program currently underway to sort wood waste from solid waste on the tipping 

building at the Central Disposal Site floor. Sonoma County is contracting with Sonoma Compost 

to sort and haul the wood to their facility, where it is processed under the Agency's program. 

The RFP for the assistance with siting of the permanent composting site and the environmental 

documentation has been issued with proposals expected to be submitted, reviewed and a 

contract brought to the Board by August 2007. 


10. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

Dave Brennan, City of Sebastopol, asked for definitive information concerning the requirement 

to move the composting operation off the Central Disposal Site. He also asked what is 

preventing a relocation of the compost operation within the boundary of the Central Disposal 

Site. This will be included on a future Agency agenda. 


11. STAFF COMMENTS 

Ken Wells reminded Board members to submit their Form 700 Financial Disclosure forms. 


12. ADJOURN 
Meeting adjourned at 11 :30 a.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Charlotte Fisher 



Wasfe 
Management Agenda Item #: 5.2 
Agency 

Cost Center: HHW 
Staff Contact: Carter 
Agenda Date: April 18, 2007 

ITEM: Resolution authorizing submittal of a Household Hazardous Waste 
Coordination Grant application to the California Integrated Waste Management Board 

I. BACKGROUND 

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Coordination Grants are non-competitive grants offered 
to California counties annually by the California Integrated Waste Management Board. This 
offering is a single-year grant (beginning FY 2007/08) with a maximum $7,000 award, based 
on Sonoma County's population. There is no requirement for in-kind or matching funds. 

The role of the Agency for this grant application is to act as the fiscal sponsor for the Sonoma 
County Department of Health Services, Prevention & Planning Division (SCDHS). The 
SCDHS will work with a consultant and other Bay Area counties to utilize the coordination 
grants to develop a Countywide "sharps" (syringe and needle) collection strategy. This grant 
would seek $7,000 in funding for this purpose. 

II. FUNDING IMPACT 

There is no direct funding impact for this requested action, beyond staff time necessary for 
coordinating the preparation of the grant application materials. After grant award, there will be 
staff time required for tracking expenses and submitting grant reimbursements. The Agency 
will include reimbursement of this administration cost in the grant application. 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 1ALTERNATIVES TO RECOMMENDATION 

Agency staff recommends the chair sign the attached Resolution authorizing submittal of a FY 
07-08 Household Hazardous Waste Coordination Grant application to the California 
Integrated Waste Management Board. 

IV. ATTACHMENTS 
Resolution authorizing submittal of a Household Hazardous Waste Coordination Grant 
application to the California Integrated Waste Managernent Board 

2300 County Center Dr.. Suite 8100 Santa Rosa, California 95403 Phone: 707f565-2231 Fax: 707/565-3701 www.recyc!enow.com 

http:www.recyc!enow.com


Resolution No. 
Sonoma County Waste Management Agency 
Santa Rosa, California 
April 18, 2007 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SONOMA COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT AGENCY TO SUBMIT 
A HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE COORDINATION GRANT APPLICATION 

WHEREAS, Public Resources Code Section 47200 authorizes the California Integrated Waste 
Management Board (Board) to award grants to cities, counties, and local agencies with responsibility for 
waste management for local programs that help prevent the disposal of hazardous waste, including 
household hazardous waste at solid waste facilities; and 

WHEREAS, Household Hazardous Waste Grants are designed to support local governmental agencies' 
efforts to reduce the amount of HHW disposed at solid waste landfills; and 

WHEREAS, on February 13, 2007 the California Integrated Waste Management Board approved the 
Scoring Criteria and Evaluation Process for the FY 2007/08 Household Hazardous Waste Grant Program; 
and 

WHEREAS, the California Integrated Waste Management Board will enter into an agreement with the 
Grantee for development of the project; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Sonoma County Waste Management Agency authorizes 
the submittal of an application to the California Integrated Waste Management Board for a Household 
Hazardous Waste Coordination Grant for the period of April 18, 2007; not to extend beyond June 30, 
2008. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Agency Director, Ken Wells, or his/her designee, is hereby 
authorized and empowered to execute all necessary documents in the name of the Sonoma County 
Waste Management Agency, including but not limited to, applications, agreements, amendments, and 
payment requests to secure grant funds and to implement and carry out the purposes specified in the 
grant. 

MEMBERS: 

Cloverdale Cotati County Healdsburg Petaluma 

Rohnert Park Santa Rosa Sebastopol Sonoma Windsor 

AYES - NOES ABSENT - ABSTAIN - SO ORDERED. 

The within instrument is a correct copy 
of the original on file with this office. 

ATTEST: DATE: 

Elizabeth Koetke 
Clerk of the Sonoma County Waste Management 
Agency of the State of California in and for the 
County of Sonoma 

Printed with 700% post-consumer recycled content poper 



Waste 
Management 
Agency 

Agenda Item #: 5.3 
Cost Center: HHW 
Staff Contact: Carter 
Agenda Date: April 18, 2007 

ITEM: 	 Resolution authorizing submittal of a Household Hazardous Waste Grant 
application to the California Integrated Waste Management Board 

I. 	 BACKGROUND 

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Infrastructure Grants are competitive grants offered to 
California public agencies annually by the California Integrated Waste Management Board. This 
offering is a mUlti-year grant (beginning FY 2007/08) with a maximum $200,000 award. There is 
no requirement for in-kind or matching funds. 

The project proposed for this grant is to perform the feasibility, siting, and planning necessary for 
up to five proposed new HHW collection/storage facilities. The need for the expansion of HHW 
infrastructure has been established by the Sonoma County Household Hazardous Waste 
Program Benchmarking and Program Evaluation Report presented to the Agency by Sweetser & 
Associates and Special Waste Associates at the January 17, 2007 meeting. 

This grant would seek $200,000 in funding for these activities. Award of the grant would enable 
the Agency to significantly decrease the costs to the Agency associated with planning for 
additional HHW facilities, which would further facilitate the responsible reuse, recycling, or 
disposal of hazardous wastes in Sonoma County. 

II. FUNDING IMPACT 

There is no direct funding impact for this requested action, beyond staff time necessary for 
preparing the grant application. The Agency will include reimbursement of the grant administration 
cost in the grant application and will propose matching funds from the FY 07-08 HHW budget to 
make the grant application more competitive while significantly leveraging the Agency's limited 
funds. 

III. 	 RECOMMENDED ACTION / ALTERNATIVES TO RECOMMENDATION 

Agency staff recommends the chair sign the attached Resolution authorizing submittal of a FY 07
08 Household Hazardous Waste Infrastructure Grant application to the California Integrated 
Waste Management Board. 

IV. 	 ATTACHMENTS 
Resolution authorizing submittal of a Household Hazardous Grant application to the California 
Integrated Waste Management Board 

2300 County Center Dr., Suite 8100 Santa Rosa, California 95403 Phone: 707/565-2231 Fax: 707/565-3701 www.recyclenow.com 

http:www.recyclenow.com


Resolution No. 
Sonoma County Waste Management Agency 
Santa Rosa, California 
April 18, 2007 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SONOMA COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT AGENCY TO SUBMIT 
A HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT APPLICATION 

WHEREAS, Public Resources Code Section 47200 authorizes the California Integrated Waste 
Management Board (Board) to award grants to cities, counties, and local agencies with responsibility for 
waste management for local programs that help prevent the disposal of hazardous waste, including 
household hazardous waste at solid waste facilities; and 

WHEREAS, Household Hazardous Waste Grants are designed to support local governmental agencies' 
efforts to reduce the amount of HHW disposed at solid waste landfills; and 

WHEREAS, on February 13, 2007 the California Integrated Waste Management Board approved the 
Scoring Criteria and Evaluation Process for the FY 2007/08 Household Hazardous Waste Grant Program; 
and 

WHEREAS, the California Integrated Waste Management Board will enter into an agreement with the 
Grantee for development of the project; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Sonoma County Waste Management Agency authorizes 
the submittal of an application to the California Integrated Waste Management Board for a Household 
Hazardous Waste Grant for the period of April 18, 2007, not to extend beyond April 30, 2011. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Agency Director, Ken Wells, or his/her designee, is hereby 
authorized and empowered to execute all necessary documents in the name of the Sonoma County 
Waste Management Agency, including but not limited to, applications, agreements, amendments, and 
payment requests to secure grant funds and to implement and carry out the purposes specified in the 
grant. 

MEMBERS: 

Cloverdale Cotati County Healdsburg Petaluma 

Rohnert Park Santa Rosa Sebastopol Sonoma Windsor 

AYES -- NOES ABSENT -- ABSTAIN -- SO ORDERED. 

The within instrument is a correct copy 
of the original on file with this office. 

ATTEST: DATE: 

Elizabeth Koetke 
Clerk of the Sonoma County Waste Management 
Agency of the State of California in and for the 
County of Sonoma 

Printed with 700% post-consumer recycled content poper 



IL~ONOMA ~~~~e~e~IY 

Agenda Item #: 6.1

.",. Agency 
Cost Center: Planning 
Staff Contact: Carter 
Agenda Date: 4/18/07 

ITEM: Revision to the 2003 ColWMP 

I. BACKGROUND 

Beginning in October 2005, Sonoma County began hauling all county solid waste to out-of
county landfills. This waste management disposal activity is inconsistent with the 2003 County
wide Integrated Waste Management Pian's (CoIWMP's) Siting Element which indicates that solid 
waste will be disposed in a publicly-owned landfill in Sonoma County. To address this 
inconsistency, language has been proposed to be added to the Siting Element indicating solid 
waste disposal can be provided by private, out-of-County landfills and that contracts with these 
landfills will satisfy the requirement to identify at least fifteen years of disposal capacity for the 
county's solid waste. The proposed revision also allows for the potential transport of waste by 
rail in addition to truck. Provisions that prohibit private ownership of landfills within the county 
have been removed, allowing possible divestiture of County-owned disposal sites. Text was also 
added to the Goals, Objectives, and Policies section to formalize the community commitment 
toward zero waste. 

The SCWMA is a regional agency as defined under Section 40970 of the California Public 
Resources Code and as such is responsible for the planning documents required for compliance 
with California's Integrated Waste Management Act (AB 939). The proposed language changes 
in waste management practices from the 2003 ColWMP require the analysis of environmental 
impacts to comply with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). It will be necessary for 
the SCWMA to hold public meetings and address comments on the environmental impacts that 
occur as a result of any new waste management practices caused by this revision, as well as 
approval of environmental documents. 

A. History 

Sonoma County's first Countywide Integrated Waste Management Plan (1996 CoIWMP) was 
adopted by the California Integrated Waste Management Board (CIWMB) in April 1996, as 
required by the California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 (AB 939). The 1996 
ColWMP underwent a comprehensive update to include additional policies, programs, and 
facilities in 2003. The 2003 Countywide Integrated Waste Management Plan was adopted by 
the Sonoma County Waste Management Agency on October 15, 2003. 

The Agency assumed responsibility for County-wide solid waste management planning from the 
County when it was designated by the CIWMB as a Regional Agency in 1996. As required by 
AB 939, the ColWMP describes policies, programs, and facilities that Sonoma County uses to 
divert a minimum of 50% of its solid waste from landfill disposal. As part of the CoIWMP, the 
Siting Element is required to identify, at minimum, fifteen years of disposal capacity for Sonoma 
County. 

The decision by the North Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board to prohibit construction of 
additional capacity at the Central Disposal Site resulted in the suspension of landfilling activities 
and the out-haul of 100% of the County's solid waste beginning in October, 2005. Contracts 
between the County of Sonoma and five Bay Area private landfills (Redwood Landfill, Potrero 
Hills Landfill, Keller Canyon Landfill, Vasco Road Landfill, and West Contra Costa Landfill) 

2300 County Center Dr .. Suite 8100 Santa Rosa, California 95403 Phone: 707/565-2231 Fax: 707/565-3701 www.recyclenow.com 

http:www.recyclenow.com


secured disposal capacity until September 30, 2010, at which time further contracts will be 
required to satisfy the AB 939 requirements for disposal capacity. 

Following a request from the County to revise the ColWMP to reflect this new solid waste 
disposal situation, the AB939 Local Task Force created an ad-hoc ColWMP revision 
subcommittee to revise and update the CoIWMP. The subcommittee met in September, 
October, November, and December 2006 to revise the applicable text. The revision was 
submitted and approved by the entire L TF on February 15, 2007. 

B. 	 Previous Actions 

March 13, 2003: 	 L TF recommended that the SCWMA adopt the 2003 CoIWMP. 

October 15, 2003: 	 SCWMA certified the Final Supplemental Program EIR, adopted the 
2003 ColWMP and directed staff to submit the 2003 ColWMP to the 
CIWMB. 

May 17, 2006: 	 Sonoma County requested that the L TF revise the ColWMP with regard 
to the hauling of waste out of Sonoma County. 

February 15, 2007: 	 L TF recommended that the SCWMA adopt the revisions to the text in 
the Goals, Objectives, and Policies (Chapter 2) and to the Siting 
Element (Chapter 6) of the 2003 CoIWMP. 

II. 	 DISCUSSION 
At the March 21, 2007 Agency meeting, after discussing the proposed changes to the 2003 
CoIWMP, the Board gave staff direction to create and return with a matrix to describe the 
changes made to the documents. The attached table identifies the location, references the text, 
and provides the reasoning behind each requested change. Staff has further distinguished 
between the revisions required as a result of the suspension of landfill activities at the Central 
Disposal Site from recommended policy changes of the L TF and stylistic changes. 

No new programs are proposed as a result of this revision. 

III. 	 FUNDING IMPACT 

For FY 07-08, the $150,000 has been budgeted for a consultant who would assist staff with 
CEQA documents associated with the ColWMP revision. Staff time has been included in the FY 
07 -08 budget to manage the consultant and coordinate meetings and prepare staff reports. 

IV. 	 RECOMMENDED ACTION / ALTERNATIVES TO RECOMMENDATION 

(1) Consider accepting the draft language provided by the Local Task Force for this revision to 
the Summary Plan and the Siting Element and, if acceptable, 
(2) direct staff to continue the Summary Plan and Siting Element revision process as defined by 
Title 14, Division 7, Chapter 9, Article 8, Sections 18780 - 18784 of the California Code of 
Regulations and, 
(3) direct staff to solicit proposals from consultants qualified to perform CEQA review of the 
revised Summary Plan and Siting Element. 

V. 	 ATTACHMENTS 

Ch. 2 - Goals, Objectives, and Policies 

Ch. 6 - Siting Element 

Revision Descriptions 


2300 County Center Dr., Suite 8100 Santa Rosa, California 95403 Phone: 707/565-2231 Fax: 707/565-3701 www.recyclenow.com 

http:www.recyclenow.com


CHAPTER 2 

GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND POLICIES 

Direction for the county's solid waste management system is provided by AB 939 and subsequent 
legislation, the Sonoma County Waste Management Agency (SCWMA), and implementation regulations 
adopted by the California Integrated Waste Management Board (CIWMB) and is described in tllis chapter 
ofthe Countywide Integrated Waste Management Plan (CoIWMP). This direction is provided by a 
Mission Statement, Goals, Objectives, and Policies. A listing of tile goals, objectives, and policies is 
provided for summary purposes and to emphasize their relationship to both the short- (2007-201 0) and 
medium-term (2011-2022) planning periods and for a 50-year disposal horizon (long-term). 

2.1 MISSION STATEMENT 

This mission statement is implicit in, and applies to, all goals, objectives, and policies that form the basis 
ofthe CoIWMP. 

The County ofSonoma will plan and implement programs to satisfY the county's solid waste management 
needs for the next fifty fifteen years in a manner that is cost-effective and is operated to follow tl,e State 
of California's solid waste management hierarchy with Ihe goal a/recognizing and managing discarded 
materials as a resource. The hierarchy consists of waste prevention (source reduction), reuse, recycling, 
composting, and disposal. In addition, the solid waste management system for the county shall protect 
public health, safety, and well being; preserve the environmen~ and provide for the maximum feasible 
conservation ofnatural resources and energy production. 

2.2 GOALS 

Goals are general statements ofthe desires ofthe community used in planning and implementing solid 
waste programs. The goals of this CoIWMP are applicable through the short- and medium-term planning 
periods and the general direction of Sonoma County thereafter (long-term). 

GOAL A: In order to help ensure the sustainability of our communities and to conserve 
natural resources and landfill capacity, the Sonoma County Waste Management 
Agency (SCWMA), County and the Cities will continue to improve their municipal 
solid waste management system through emphasis on the solid waste management 
hierarchy of waste prevention (source reduction), reuse, recycling, composting and 
disposal. 

GOALB: The County and the Cities will exercise regional cooperation in the achievement of 
solid waste planning objectives through the SCWMA. 

GOALC: The solid waste management system in Sonoma County will be planned and 
operated in a manner to prolect public health, safety and the environment. 

GOALD: The County, the Cities andlor the SCWMA will provide public information and 
education programs, economic incentives, encourage voluntary participation in 
waste prevention (source reduction) programs and strive to strengthen markets for 
recycled and composted materials to achieve solid waste planning objectives. 

GOALE: The County and the Cities andlor the SCWMA will provide cost-elTective and 
environmentally sound waste management services, including special ~ 
lIlaledals and household hazardous mtste lIlalerillls handling and disposal, over Ihe 
long term to all community residents and promote access to the services. 

Sonoma COllnty Fehn/ar)' 13. 2007 

Countywide Integrated Waste /l1/al1ogemenl Plall Page 2~J 


Q 


0 

4 



Sonoma COl/lily Waste M(l11ogel11ent Agency 	 Goals. Objeclives, alld Policies 

GOALF: The EnmIty'; solid waste dispos,ll facilities will be sited and operated in a manner to 
minimize energy usc, conserve natural and financial resources, and protect prime 
agriculturnllands and other environmentally sensitive or culturally sensitive areas. 

GOALG: The COllllty, the Cities, 111111 the Sc/IIJ1;IA pltlll to acllieve a 70% diversioll rate by 2015 
alld ",ill seek to achieve zero waste as ollr IOllg term goal. 

2.3 	 OBJECTIVES 

Objectives are measurable achievements, tile attainment of which provides documentation of the success 
ofthe County, Cities and the SCWMA in meeting solid waste goals. 

The County, nrrd the Cities I and the SCIYA1A will achieve a 58 PCICCilt diYCISiOII (sec 
Figme 1-1) of wastes being disposcd orin CUUIlty landfills by the year 20&9-mtd- a 70 
percent diversion rate by 2015, based Oil 1996-rntes. 

The COllnly, the Cities, and Ihe SCWMA will, to the maximum exlem possible, achieve 
zero waste by implementing and supporting strategies to eliminate waste through the 
design ojproducts and Ihe use ojother discarded materials Jar reuse orJor another 
product or plllpose. 

• 	 The SCWMA will distribute solid waste educational material to all county households 
and businesses at least annually. 

• 	 The SCWMA will monitor and evaluate, at the end afthe short and medium terms, 
educational programs outlined in the SRRE and the HHWE to improve their 
effectiveness. 

The SCWMA, County and the Cities will nC!Lic .. c pacticipaliGll continue 10 encourage 
participatioll in the County's Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) collection program. 

The SCWMA will achieve measurable reduction ofhmdfill disposal ofprohibited wastes 
materials docwnented by waste characterization studies at trollsJerJacilities at the end of 
the short term and medium term planning periods. 

The County Hill develop disposal capacity £01 solid Haste nothUiidlcd by otlwr deliltIlts 
of the JilatiUgcIltGilt llieratchy rOt a 50-yem hot ilOlI. Disposal capacity is addressed iiI the 
Sithlg Element of the CoI'n'nfP. 

2.3.1 Siting Element Objectives 

The following objectives are specific to the Siting Element and the siting of new solid waste facilities. 


Short-Term Planninrr Period (zfHl3-to-Z6efr 2007-2010) Ob',ectives: 

• 	 The Califlly ,,'illHse Objective and consistent siting criteria and policies will be I1sedfor 
the siting ofsolid waste disposal facilities. 

The County Projecl proposers/owners will document the siting process and provide the 
public witil infamlation on a regular basis to ensure that the public and decision-makers 
are fully informed. Procedures for making siting decisions will be described in addition 
to the reasons for selection or elimination of potential sites. 

• 	 The County will estimate the need for countywide disposal capacity for the municipal 
solid waste stream after all feasible diversion programs are implemented and initiate 

SOl1oma COllllty February 13,2007 
COllntywide integrated Wasle AlclI1ogeme11l Plan Page 2-2 



Sonoma COlfn(V Waste Mal10gemellf .·Jgencj' 	 Goals. Objeclil'f1s, al1d Policies 

efforts to establish or seellre sufficient landfill capacity either in-collnly or olll-ofcolll1lY 
to allow for achievement of the County's policy to provide apprwdmatcly-£G at least 
fijieen years ofdisposal capacity. 

• 	 The COllnly's exisling Iransporl and disposal agreemenls expire in Augllst 2010. 1n 
2009, Ihe Couilly will initiale a process to either e:rlend or bid new Iransporl and 
disposal contracts which will secure landfill capacily alleastllnlil 2022. G 

Medium-Term Plannin. Period (2869 to 2618 2011 10 10221 Objectives: o 
• 	 'FIte IfIhe County -mit or olher enlities implement the siting process and il will provide 

public information to ensure that the public and decision-makers are fully informed. 
Procedures for making siting decisions will be described in addition to tile reasons for Gselection or elimination of potential sites. 

2.4 	 IMPLEMENTATION POLICIES 

Implementation policies are actions taken by the SCWMA, County and City governments, and other 
agencies that result in specific behavior that will lead to the meeting of these goals and objectives. These 
policies facilitate the implementation of programs identified in the Source Reduction and Recycling 
Element (SRRE) and Household Hazardous Waste Element (HHWE). 

2.4.1 	 Source Reduction Implementation Policies 

• 	 The SCWMA, County and the Cities will encourage innovative and creative methods and 
consider funding for waste prevention (source reduction), recycling, and education that 
will benefit the community and the environment. 

• 	 The SCWMA, County and the Cities will encourage and support the use of waste 
minimization practices for business, government agencies, and the public by distributing 
information on the availability of waste minimization options. 

• 	 The SCWMA, the County, and the Cities will continue to encourage and support 
backyard composting for businesses, residences, and government agencies by providing 
infonnation and technical assistance. 

The SCWMA will support state and local mrste malerial exchange programs by malcing 8 
information available on a countywide basis. Waste Malerial exchange programs arrange 4 
contact between people who have reusable mrste materials and those who have a use for 
the mrste discarded items. 

The SCWMA will encourage and support the recovery, repair, and resale of discarded 
items by distributing information on these waste management options. 

2.4.2 	 Recycling Implementation Policies 

• 	 The County and the Cities will provide access to residential recycling programs for all 
households, including single-family, multi-family, and mobile homes, that subscribe to 
garbage services by tile end of the short-term planning period. 

The SCWMA, County and the Cities will provide convenient drop-off opportunities for 
recyclables. 

Sonoma COl/illy Febl1lal11 13,2007 

Countywide Integrated Waste Alal10gement Plan . Page 2-3 




Sonoma COI/ilty Waste Alonagemenf Agency 	 Goals, Objeclives, and Policies 

The SCWMA, County and the Cities will support and encourage office, commercial, 
industrial, and institutional recycling by providing information and technical assistance. 

The SCWMA, County and the Cities will support and encourage school recycling by 
pi 0 V idutg technical assistance, pClfm 1lling Hask audits to dctLiIllinc the lCCY clablo 
matciials, and pI Q VidiIlg iilfUIIIWtiOil 011 de v cloping in-schooltec) cling pi ugi dillS .. 

• 	 The County and the Cities will adopt purchasing policies for buying recycled materials to 
support markets for recycled materials. 

The SCWMA will slIpport and encourage SOllrce reduction, recycling and composting 
activities at large events and other major venues by providing information and technical 
sllpport. 

• 	 The County will encourage tile separation ofmaterials for use in appropriate composting 
or reuse programs by setting differential disposal fees when feasible. 

2.4.3 	 Composting Implementation Policies 

The SCWMA, County and the Cities will provide access to composting opportunities 
through implementation of composting facilities and programs which may be regional or 
local, public or private. 

• 	 The SCWMA will provide and administer a regional composting facility. 

2.4.4 	 Special Waste Implementation Policies 

• 	 The SCWMA, County and the Cities will promote recycling ofconstruction and 
demolition debris through education, regulation and economic incentives. 

• 	 The County will provide alternative disposal options for recyclable items or materials 
such as, but not limited to, yard debris, recyclable wood waste, whole tires, and 
appliances and ban tlle landfill disposal of these items. 

• 	 The SCWMA will provide tlle public access to information on recycling and reuse 
options for white goods (i.e., appliances), brown goods (Le., furniture), e-waste 
(i.e., electronics) and other usable items that are disposed in debris boxes. 

2.4.5 	 Education and Public Information Implementation Policies 

The SCWMA will provide tlle public access to information regarding solid and 
household hazardous waste issues and programs through the Eco-Desk hotline. 

• The SCWMA will promote awareness of waste disposal and diversion options in the 
business community through advisory committees and other outreach efforts. 

• The SCWMA ,viI! prepare an annual monitoring and evaluation report tlmt documents 
cacitjurisdictioJls' progress in meeting integrated waste program objectives. 

The SCWMA will conduct evaluations to measure the effectiveness of education efforts 
at the end of the shOrl- and medium-term planning periods and more often if appropriate 
for specific projects. 

SOlloma County Febl'ltal1' J3, 2007 
COllntywide inlegl'Clted Waste J\1unagemenl Plan . Page 2--/ 



Sonoma Cowu)' Waste l\1al1ogemelll Agel1cy 	 Goals, Objectiltes, and Policies 

2.4.6 	 Zero IVt/sle Imp/emel/lt/liol/ Policies 

- The SCWlItJA will continlle to support governmental and nOll-governmental organizations 
in the del'elopmelll and implemenlalion a!Extended Producet Responsibility policies. 

• 	 The CoUllly, the Cities, and the SCWMA will supporl innovalions and ctealive melhods 10 
achieve zero wasle by providingfimdingJor programs Ihal will benefillhe comlllunity 
alld environment. 

• 	 Zeta wasle efforls can befimded by hauler otJranchiseJees, userJees, tippingJees, or 
through Extended Producer Responsibilily legislalion. 

• 	 The COl/illy, Ihe Cities, and Ihe SCWMA will encol/rage alld suppaI'I zeta wasle ptactices 
by bl/sinesses, government agencies, and the public Ihtough education and disltibution a! 
;,1/otmalion all the definition and belle fils oJzero waste policies andpraclices. 

2.4.7 	 Solid Waste Management Implementation Policies 

The County Department of Transportation and Public Works, Integrated Waste Division, 
and the Local Enforcement Agency (County Department ofHealth Services, 
Environmental Health Division) will continue to supervise and monitor, respectively, the 
solid waste collection and dispasalmanogemelll practices in the county to enSure the 
health and safety of the public and protection oftlle environment. 

• 	 The operators of solid waste facilities will document and report all prohibited wastes 
maletials that are discovered as a result of load checking activities to the Local 
Enforcement Agency. 

The County may purchase properties adjoining the solid waste disposal opcrations sites 
to provide physical and visual buffer zones for surrounding residents and land uses. The 
purchase(s) may be made as funds and properties are available. 

• 	 Thc County mn:b'Ol the Cities hal fOilnalizc the long sLmlciing practice in UiC County of G 
pClmilting Oil!) public ownership afso1\d wusre iliaBugcmciil facililicslocalcd iii the 22 
COillIly which accept an} segmcnt ofBle I1lunicipal Hastc sheaul .. 

• BilCct Ble flow ofallrcfusc pwduced in Sonoma County to integrated wasLe management G 
facilities publicly o~mcd aud located HiUlil1 Sonoma Counly OI its iUGalpOIuted cilies The 23 
COUllty, Ihe Cities, alld Ihe SCWA-IA will cooperale alld coordinole with olle allother in 
order to provide cost effective waste disposal services to all community residents. 

T9failltail1 local control over costs and ell ",iIOiliileilLal impacts of disposal by siting 
facilities hili:ril1 Sonorna Counly. 

Usc Ble cAisting lmn]ftll parcel to muxnllize its uscfdllifc dnd i1iaxilllizc tile IclUIII on thc 
public inn astructUl c hllPI 0", ewents so fdi as it is consistent h HIt pi atectioil of the 
ell '" it 01lilicnt. 

Create and maintain employment opportunities for Sonoma County residents and grOWtll 
opportunities for Sonoma County businesses, industries and entrepreneurs who make 
productive use of athel "ise ,,"sled materials thai olhel1l'ise ",auld be lalldfilled. 

• 	 Complement existing and planned private sector operations for collection/processing of 
both refuse and recyclables. 

S0l101110 COllnty 	 Febl7laJ),13, 2007 
COllntywide integrated Waste Alol1agemellf Pla/1 	 Page 2-5 



Sonollla COlinly Waste .Mal1ogement Agell~V 	 Goals, Objectives, and Policies 

• Provide lalldfill capacity al least tInough the year 2817 as [cqUiICd by state law by 
expanding tile CLub al Landfill. 

Make productive use of'l'rnSle discarded reSOl/rees that is are not reused or recycled 
through energy production. 

• 	 The SCWMA willworlc to create and promote policies whereby producers are 
responsible for the cost and/or disposition of their products at the end oftheir usable life 
(i.e., Extended Producers Responsibility, Advanced Recycling Fees, Advanced Disposal 
Fees, etc.). 

SatisfY the AB 939 solid waste planning and diversion mandates in a manner that is 
consistent with the objectives ofthe community, as reflected by the deliberations and 
documents of the AB 939 Local TaskForce and Sonoma County Waste Management 
Agency.o 2.4.8 Implementation Policies to Facilitate Sitingof Solid Waste Facilili .. Management 

The following policy statements illustrate the intent and/or actions to be taken by the County and/or the 
Cities to achieve tlle goals and objectives of the Siting Element. 

• The County and/or the Cities will provide solid waste disposal management facilities or 
hnnsfc, facilities within reasonable distances of the county's popUlation centers. This 
policy will provide a means for achieving tlle goal ofconservation ofnatural resources 
and energy and minimizing the cost ofdisposal. 

rite COUiily dilch'or tile Cities hill formalize the long standing pructice hI tile COUI1Ly of 
pcnnitthlg Oilly public OWIlClShip of solid waste disposal facilities loeaLed ill the county 
",hieh accept allY segment Or lIte municipal: waste stream. 

The County hill mainlaill at least olie ofilslulldfil1s as apuLlic access, multi-usc facility 
plovidiilg solid waste disposal and other haste management activities. 

• 	 The County wilJ cooperate with adjacent counties, considering their solid waste 
management planning and waste disposal needs. This includes possible export/import, as 
approved by the Board o[Supervisors, of solid waste and encourages joint resolution of 
emergency problems. 

SOlloma County FebruaJJ' 13, 2007 

Countywide Jmegrafed Waste A1anageme111 Plan Page 2~6 




CHAPTER 6 

SITING ELEMENT 

Pursuant to the California Code ofRegulations (CCR), Title 14, Division 7, Article 6.5, the Siting 
Element presents an integrated strategy to ensure the provision of long-term disposal capacity in Sonoma G 
County. The County wiII demollsliate its ability describe a strategy to provide 15 years of combined 31 
permitted disposal capacity from the submission date of this document. The goals, objectives, and 
policies established for the Siting Element will be used in conjunction with siting criteria developed by 
County staff, the Local Task Force (LTF), and the general public to guide the development of additional 
disposal capacity, either through the expansion ofexisting and/or the construction of new solid waste 
disposal facilities. Procedural mechanisms to assure use of the established siting criteria and 
documentation from local jurisdictions agreeing to use procedures specified are presented. The final 
product is a blueprint for the long-term provision of solid waste disposal capacity. 

6.1 GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND POLICmS 

TIle Sonoma County Waste Management Agency (SCWMA), in cooperation with the County of Sonoma, 
incorporated Cities and the L TF have developed a number ofgoals, objectives, and policies designed to 
encourage a higb level of public involvement in solid waste facility siting processes. These goals and 
objectives will serve as benchmarks to evaluate and monitor tile effectiveness oflocal policies and Q
selected diversion programs over tile short- (2003 to 200& 2007 to 2010) and medium-term (2009 to 20] B 1 

2011 to 2022) planning periods. Under legislation enacted in 1992, non-disposal facilities (transfer 

stations, recycling facilities, and composting projects) are not subject to the goals, objectives, policies, 

and siting criteria in tlle Siting Element. Discussion ofthese facilities can be found in the Non-Disposal 

Facility Element (NDFE) (see Chapter 7). Non-disposal facilities are mentioned in the following goals, 

objectives and policies only as needed for clarification. 


6.1.1 Goals for the Safe Handling and Disposal of Solid Waste 

The following goals are general statements regarding the siting and operation of solid waste disposal 
facilities. 

Tn order to help ensure the sustainability ofour communities and to conserve natural 
resources and landfill capacity, the Sonoma County Waste Management Agency G 
(SCWMA), County and the Cities will continue to improve their municipal solid waste 32 
management system through emphasis on the solid waste management hierarchy of waste 
prevention (source reduction), reuse, recycling, composting and disposal, with a goal of 
zero lVaste. 

• The solid waste management system in Sonoma County will be planned and operated in a G 
manner to protect public 11ealth, safety and the environment. FlIrthel'lIlore, alllandJiIls 33 
that receive Sonollla COllnty waste 1Il1lst be compliant lVith State and Fedel'allandjill 
regulations. 

• THe CeliEl}", Solid waste disposal facilities located in Sonollla COllnty will be sited and G 
operated in a manner to minimize energy use, conserve natural and financial resources. 34 
and protect prime agricultural lands and other environmentally sensitive or culturally 
sensitive arens. 

• The Cities, the County, and the SCWMA will develop a strategy/or disposal capacity for G 
solid waste not handled by other elements of the management hierarchy for a at least 35 
jiJieen-year horizon. 

SDnoma COl/illy Siting Element March 21, 2007 

COll1ltj'lIl ide Integrated Wasle }'1uflC1gemenl Plan Page 6-1 




SOlloma COllllty Waste MCl1lt1gl:!IIlel1r Agency 	 Siting Element 

The €otmty owners ofdisposal foci lilies may purchase properties adjoining the solid 
waste disposal operations to provide physical and visual buffer zones for surrounding 
residents and land uses and provide land for potential environmental mitigations. The 
purchasers) may be made as funds and properties are available. 

6.1.2 	 Objectives and Associated Programs for Achievement of Goals 

The following objectives are intended to provide measurahle events to document the County's progress in 
meeting the goals established above. 

Short-Term Planning Period (:W63 to 266112007/0 2010) Objectives 

• 	 The County hilI usc Objective and consistent siting criteria and policies will be lIsed for 
tile siting of solid waste disposal facilities. 

• The County Project proposers/owners will document the siting process and provide the 
public witil information on a regular basis to ensure that the public and decision-makers 
are fully informed. Procedures for making siting decisions will be described in addition 
to tile reasons for selection or elimination ofpotential sites. 

The County will estimate tim need for countywide disposal capacity for ti,e municipal 
solid waste strean1 after all feasible diversion programs are implemented and initiate 
efforls to establish or secure sufficient landfill capacity eilher in COllnl), or alii ofCozll1ly 
to allow for achievement of the County's policy to provide applOximnlcl} 56 alleosl 
ftfteen years of disposal capacity. 

• 	 The Calmly's existing Ironspal'l and disposal agreements expire in AlIglisl 2010. In 2009 
Ihe Counl)' will iniliale a process 10 either exlend or bid nell' Iransporl and disposal 
conlracls which will secllre landfill capacily Clileasl unlil 2022. 

Medium-Term Planning Period (:W69 to 28182011/0 2022) Objectives 

• 	 ijihe County wili or olher entities implement tile siting process nnd illI'ill provide public 
information to ensure tilat the public and decision-makers are fully informed. Procedures 
for making siting decisions will be described in addition to the reasons for selection or 
elimination ofpotential sites. 

6.1.3 	 Policies to Facilitate Siting of Solid Waste Facilities 

The following policy statements illustrate the intent and/or actions to be taken by the County andlor the 
Cities to achieve the goals and objectives of the Siting Element. 

The County andlor the Cities will provide solid waste disposal facilities or transfer 
facilities within reasonable distances ofthe counly's popUlation centers. This policy will 
provide a means for achieving the goal of conservation of natural resources and energy 
and minimizing the cost of disposal. 

The Counly anchlOl I:hc Cities will fUlmalize the lung standing pIdcticc in tIle Counly of 
pCimilling GIlly public oHneIship of solid wasle disposal facilities located ill the cOunty 
nhich accept dny segment oftlte municipal waste steam. 

The County hill mJinlaiJl allcasl Gilt of its landfills as a public access, multi-usc facHily 
providing solid wasle disposal dlid othel hasle IIiilltagcmcllt activities. 

Sonoma COllllly Sitil1g Element March 21. 2007 

COllntywide il11egraled Waste J\1al1agement Plan Page 6-2 




Sonoma COl/lily Wasil;! Mana.QI;!IIWI1/ rls::ellcy 	 Siting ElemelJ/ 

• 	 The County will cooperate with adjacent counties, considering their solid waste 
management planning and waste disposal needs. This includes possible export/import, as 
approved by the Board of Supervisors, of solid waste and encourages joint resolution of 
emergency problems. 

6.2 	 DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL FACILITIES 

LOl1dfillil1g afsolid waste at the Central Disposal Site has been suspended. All jUlisdieliolls williiJl the 
Goauly cUIrcnl:1y dispose of then solid twastc al the Central Disposal Site located applu.tillldtdy ?S Illiies 
south"" csl of Cotati {see FigUi C4=2):-The facility docs llollandfiH IldLW duus hastcs, majm appliances, 
lires OI liquids. AddiliOilUl Imtd£l1 bUllS aduptcd by the COWIly ofSollomd Board GrSupe! visols itlc1udc 
Cat dborud, SCLap melal. jatd debris. dnd wood haste. Figure 6-1 shows the boundaries of the Central 
Disposal Site and the surrounding land use designations. 

The Santa Rosa Geothermal WMU Disposal Site, a Class III drilling muds disposal site owned and 
operated by Cal-Pine Operating Plant Services, is currently the only other landfill operating in Sonoma 
County. This privately-owned landfill does not accept municipal solid waste. Thctcforc, disposal 
capacilj plcjedions dnd expansion plans fOGUS solcly Oil ~IC Ccnhal Landfill. 

6.2.1 	 Description of the Central Disposal Site 

The Central Disposal Site includes the Central Landfill, a Class mlandfill. The following description 
briefly presents information regarding the Central Disposal Site, including disposal capacity, permitted 
capacity, permit constraints, and site characteristics: 

Name: 	 Central Disposal Site 

Address: 	 500 Mecham Road, Petaluma, CA 94952 

Location: 	 2.8 miles southwest ofthe City of Cotati, in Sections 4 & 9, TSN, R8W, 
MDB&M 

Assessor Parcel No.: 	 024-080-19 & 24-080-018 

SWIS No.: 	 49-AA-OOOI 

Permitted Area: 	 398.5 acres 

Waste Types Landfllled: 	 All non-hazardous wastes consisting of household and commercial 
wastes, agricultural and demolition wastes, sludge from wastewater 
treatment plants (as per Title 23, Subchapter 15, Section 2523[c]). 

Average Daily Loading: 	 1,461 tons per day; 2,435 cubic yards per day (in 2002) 

Permitted Daily Capacity: 	 2,500 tons per day; 4,167 cubic yards per day 

Site Owner: 	 County of Sonoma, Department of Transportation and Public Works 

Site Operator: 	 County of Sonoma, Department of Transportation and Public Works, 
Integrated Waste Division 

6.2.2 Descriplioll ojolher disposal siles 

The Jol/owing descriptions briq(ly present inJormation regarding the other disposal sites used Jar solid 

Sonoma Counly Siting Element March 21.2007 
COllntywide Integrated Waste J1ifanageme17l Plan Page 6-3 



SOl/oma COllnty Waste )Uanagement Agency Siting Element 

waste generated in Sonoma County: 

Nllme: Redwood ScIl1i1G1J' Landfill 

Address: 
 P.O. Box 793, Novato, CA 94947 

Locatioll: 
 8590 Redwood Highway, Novato, CA 94958 

SWISNo.: 
 21-AA-0001 

Permitted Area: 
 210 acres 

Waste Types Lalldjilled: 
 Mixed municipal, Sludge (Biosolids), Agricultural, 
Construction/demolition, Asbestos, Tires, Ash, fVoodll'Gste, Other 
desig/1ated 

Permitted Daily Capacity: 
 2,300 tons per day; 3,834 cubic yards per day 

Site OWller: U.S.A. Waste o/Coli/omio 

Site Operator: Redwood SanitGl)' La/1dfill, Inc. 

Name: Potrero Hills Landfill 

Address: 
 3675 Potrero Hills Lane, Suisun City, CA 94585 

SWISNo.: 
 48-AA-0075 

Permitted Area: 
 190 acres 

WIlste Types LU/uljilled: 
 Agricultural, Ash, Construction/demolition, Industrial, ML-r:ed municipal, 
Sludge (Biosolids), Tires 

Permitted Daily Capacity: 
 4,330 tons per day; 7,217 cubic yards per day 

Site OWl/er: 
 Republic Sen'ices o/Cali/omia, L.L.C. 

Site Operator: 
 Potrero Hills LancfJiIl, Inc., P.O. Box 68, Foiljield, CA 94533 

Name: Keller Canyon Landfill 

Address: 
 901 Bailey Road, Pittsburg, CA 94565 

SWISNo.: 
 07-AA-0032 

Permitted Area: 
 244 acres 

Waste Types Lalldjilled: 
 Mixed municipal, Constructio/1/demolition, Agricultural, Sludge 
(BioSolic/;), Other designated, Industrial. 

Permitted Daily Capacity: 
 3,500 tons per day,' 5,834 cubic yards per day 

Sonoma Coullty Siting Element March 11, 1007 
Countywide integrated Waste lIJanagemenl P/Oll Page 6-4 



SOl1oma COllnty ll'as!I1.Managel1ll1l1t A1{cl1cy Si!ill.~ Elcmcfl! 

Site OWller: Allied Waste Industries, Inc., 15880 N. Greenway-Hayden Loop #100, 
Scollsdale, AZ 83260 

Site Operator: Keller Canyon Lanc(fill, 901 Bailey Road, Pittsburg, CA 94565 

Name: Vasco Road Soni/DI)' Landfill 

Address: 4001 North Vasco Road, Livermore, CA 94550 

SIVISNo.: 01-AA-0010 

Permitted Area: 222 acres 

IVllste Types LII/uljilled: Contaminated soi/, Industrial, Mixed municipal, Other designated, 
Green Materials, Construction/demolitiol1. 

Permitted Daily Capacity: 
 2,518 tons per day; 4,197 cubic yards per day 

Site O'Pller: 
 Republic Serl'ices a/California I. L.L.C., 4001 Vasco Road, Livermore, 
CA 94550 

Site Operator: 
 Republic Sen'ices a/California 1. L.L.C., 4001 Vasco Road, Livermore, 
CA 94550) 

Name: Hay Road Lanc(fi/l 

Address: 6426 Hay Road, Vacaville, CA 95687 

SJVlSNo.: 48-AA-0002 

Permittell Area: 256 acres 

lVaste Types Lalldjilled: Construction/demolition, Agricultural, Sludge (BioSolid,~, Tires, Ash, 
J.\lixed Illunici'pal, Asbestos 

Permilled Daily Capacity: 2,400 tons per day; 4,003 cubic yards per day 

Site Owner: Norcal Waste Systems, Inc., 6426 Hay Road, Vacal'iIIe, CA 95687 

Site Operator: Norcol Waste Systems, ]nc., 6426 Hay Road, Vacal'iIIe, CA 95687 

Name: 
 Yolo County Central Landfill 

Sonoma County SUing Element 
 March 2J, 2007 
Countywide Illtegraled Waste .A1anagement Plall Page 6-5 



S0/10/lla County Woste Mal1a~emell/ Agellcy Sitillg Elemclll 

Address: 
 C01l1lty Road 28H & COl/llty Road 104, Davis, CA 9j6l6 

SWISNo,: 
 57-AA-000I 

Permitted Area: 
 473 acres 


Waste Types Landfilled: 
 Tires, Sludge (BioSolids), COllstructioll/demolition, Mixed ml/nicipal, 

Agricllltural. 


Permitted Daily Capacity: 
 1,800 tons per day; 3,002 clIbic yards per day 


Site OWller: COllllty a/Yolo PlIblic Works Department, 292 Beamer St., Woodlalld, 

CA 95695 

Site Operator: COllnty a/Yolo PlIblic Works Department, 292 Beamer St., Woadlalld, 
CA 95695 

Name: Clover Flat Landfill 

Address: 4380 Clover Flat Road, Calistoga, CA 94515 

SWJSNo.: 28-AJ1-0002 

Permittell Arell: 44 acres 

Wllste Types Lalll/jilled: COlltaminated soil, Indllstrial, Mixed mllnicipal, Other designated, 
Green A1aterials, Cons/ruction/demolition. 

Permitted Daily Cllpacity: 600 tons per day; 1,001 cllbic yards per day 

Site OWller: Clover Flat Landjill, Inc., 128j Whitehall LII" St. Helena, CA 94574 

Site Operatar: Clover Flat Lanc!(lll, lI1C., 1285 Whitehall LII., St. Helena, CA 94574 

6.2.2 Facility Function 'Yithin Cotmt)'""5-0fid ""'35tc i'dan3gcIlicnl Sj~lL'm,----

The Ccntral Disposal Site is the only Illuuicipal solid waste disposal site inlhc county. Operational 
impi uvClllcnts completed iii 208? illclude ali expwldcd [ec} cling. Illdle! ial (eusc mid, ttO velY tCilltl! a 

Sonoma CO/lilly Siting Elemenl March 2 I, 2007 
Countywide integrated Waste .A1al1!1gement Plan Page 6-6 



SOl1oma Count)' Waste Mal1agement Agency Siting Elemel1t 

tipping building, and expalIsion into the cast CalijOn {Oi additiolial capacity. III 2003, a construction and 
demolition deLlis sorting plogratll Jild pellliJileiltl10UsciIOld taxies facility also Legall opcratiOII. 

Fol1owiIlg approval of the 2003 Col\VnfP, the COUilty hiH proceed hiHi plnnsto fUllllCi cxpalld 6tc 
Cenlru~ Landfill. The process fm siting a llC'" IUlldfill ill LIlc COUiIly hill begirt after fltal expansion has 
bCd! appro ved anci pel IIlits lid VC beml issued. TIle siling criteria descl ibed prey iousl} h ill be fill Illcr 
developed willi lIUIllCiic values JUliug a Siling Study, as descIibcd in Section 3.8~ aud used to locaLe 
pGtclllial ncw Innd£ll sitcs.) 

As parl GrUle COtlllty'S illtegrared waste lIldildgeIIlent system, SOblCt reductiou. Iecycling, eOIllpostillg, 
special waste, and household hazardous haste divCISioll slI atcgics ",ill cxtelJJ cxistillg ImtdfiH capacity 
by divClling these malctials to secolldary materials 1l1dIkcts fm reuse, sccGndatj pwccssing. 
IClIiauufacturing, Ol pLOpct disposal. 'vVastc diversion strategies to be implemented JIG dcsclibed iII 
Chaplet :4 and listed ill Section 4.18.1. 

6.3 DISPOSAL CAPACITY REQUIREMENTS 

The fullohillg sectiOJls descIibe tile existillg COWIlj\Qidc disposal capacity, and flle anticipated disposal 
capacity needs fur a minimUlll15-year plwnting pedod. Table 6-1 details the histOIic aud existing 
disposal capacity iii cubic ,atds Lilid lOllS as !cgulled by IcgulatioIls. 

Currently, no waste is disposed ofwithin Sonoma County, so all waste must be exported. The Table J 
shows the total waste generated in Sonoma County by jurisdiction, as well as projections until 2022. 

Each jurisdiction's proportion ofthe total county's waste was determined using tile 2003 Disposal 
Report, as 2003 was the most recent year that all ofthe jurisdictions were channeling the waste through 
the County system. These proportions were applied to the disposal totals }i'om the 2005 Disposal Report, 
and projected until 2022. A growth rate of0.95% per vear was as;1Il11ed; this was taken directlv from the 
Brown, Vence, and Associates (BVA) report (Reassessment ofthe Long-Term Solid Waste Strategy 
Management Plan). 

S0110mo COl/nty Siting Element March 21, 2007 

Countywide Integrated Waste 1I1cmagell1enf Plan Page 6-7 




Sonomo COllnly TVoste j\1unugement Agency 	 Siting Element 

Vellr 

211115 
20llli 

HUf!L 
~ 

2Ull!) 

Il2 

I ~;;; 

~" 

Tnlul 

1,405 
1,494 

1,338 
1.436 

0,838 
10,941 

Cuillti 

--'" 

9, 

9,895 
9,989 
Q,(]83 

10,179 
.276 
,374 

...m!Zi 
24,I0l 

_ 26,4' 

..E;!l 

..1!!.:2I 
466,26 

Dis 111 
rellllunUl Rohnert Fllrk Sunil 

,7UD 35,fi58 

61,479 

37,73 

38,S: 

" " 

j-

1.681 
3,691 
5,T1...2 

234,883 
<10,705 
41,091 

70,1811 41.8761 1 
1.167.10ll 69fi,395 4,0

9,500 
!I,685 
!I.87'-

Snnnmn 
16,91 
17.1' 

17.<176 

,0,834 I 19.391 

23, 

24.391 
~4.fi11 

24,856 

:16,307 
:m,557 
:!ii,B09 

127.735 

133,!JI! 

144,44 

CnunlyTulul ['e!ulumll) 

532,000 472240.18 
;37,054 476,726.46 

4HI.255. 
485.827, 
<l90,4.J2, 

557.755 495,101
563,05,' 

:~~.~~, 
579, 

500 
595 
601 
(j{]7,}96

""""6i3.ii65 - 544.19!W6 
618.8B9 549.3611,95 
624.769 554,587.95 

9,222,775 

Y 	 DisJX]5ulbyJurudiclionfCuiJii!Yiulls}--- 01 tyT I 'rnlul(\\mlOUI 
cur Oo\'crullie OJluti Hc:.litlshu ' Pelnlnnul Rohnert Jluric Sunill IWsu ScbaslolHll SannIm Wintlsur Unlncomornictl un 0111 Pclnlllnul} 

liKI5 15,675 15,581 39.789 99,596 59,418 346.180 30.417 28,311 J8,m i11,884 886,631 787.035 
1006 15,823 15.729 40.167 100.541 59,99; ]49.468 30.706 28,580 39.141 114,~}6 895.1154 79:1,512 
l1KI7 15.974 15.878 40,549 101.'197 60,562 352.788 30.998 :!8,852. 39.512 iI6.9-I8 903,557 802060 
1008 16.116 16.029 40,934 101.0161 61.137 356.140 31,292 19,126 )9,888 119,009 912,[41 809.680 
2fKJ9 16,279 16.181 <11,323 103.435 61,718 359,523 31,590 19,402 41l,167 iil.089 910.806 817.371 
211111 16,<133 16,335 <11,715 HJ.l.<l17 62,305 362.938 31.890 19.682 ,10,&19 113.190 919,554 825,137 
21111 16,590 16,0190 <12,111 105.,109 62,896 365,386 32,193 29.964 41.035 225,310 938,3H5 1132,976 
2UI2 16.747 16,64-7 <12512 106,411 63,494 369,867 :12,498 3O,:N8 41.<125 127.450 947,299 840.889 
2U13 16,9Ofi 16,805 -4i§isT ------ 107,4i'J 6:1.097 373,381 32,807 30.536 41.819 229,611 956299 848,877 
2UI4 17.067 16,965 43,323 IOR,442 64.706 376.11'-8 33.119 30,B:!6 4ii 16 231,791 965,384 856,941 
20J5 17.'179 17.1'6 43.735 109.471 65.311 300,509 33.434 31.119 42,617 13].994 974,555 865,08] I 
2(1J6 17.393 17,:!B9 44.150 110.511 65.941 3&:.1,124 33,751 31,414 43.0" 136,217 983.813 873.301 I 
2017 17.558 17.453 44,570 111.562 66,568 387,m 34.011 31,713 43,431 238,461 993.159 881.59' 

~ 	 1018 17.71-5 17,619 44,993 111.622 67.100 391,457 34.395 31.014 <13,843 1<10.m 1,002.594 889.97. 
2019 17.893 17.786 45,4iO 113.692 67.839 395.175 34.T.P 3l31S '14,160 i4],014 1.012.119 g9S,417 
20111 18,063 17.955 45.852 114.m 68AH3 39S,930 35,052 32625 44.680 2<15,3i' 1.011.734 006.962 
lUll 18,215 18.126 46,287 115.862 69.134 4111719 35.385 32.935 45,105 247.653 1.031,441 915.578 
2U:P 1B,408 18,198 016,727 116,96] 69,790 400.545 35.721 33248 45,533 250.006 1,(J.l1,239 914,276 
Tnllli 306,Jii 304,291 m,071 1,945,088 1,160,612 6,760,830 594.042 552,910 757,2.15 4,157.51l2 17,315,764 15,370,676 



Table 1: Sonoma County Disposal Pr 

Sonoma COllnty Siting Element March 21, 2007 
Countywide integraled Waste AJfanogemenl Plall Page 6-8 

http:757,2.15


Sonoma COl/my Waste .Management A~eIlCJ' Siting Element 

6.3.1 Existing Countywide Disposal Capacity 

Table 6-2 Ieflects tIie aJllicipalcd iltlpacts on tile umowil of disposal capacity a~ailablc ill SOllOUid COlliity 
fibm :2000 te 2018, ",..niell ffiel~ee5 the 15 yefia .e'l~ifeelly SeetieR 18755.3©)(3) efllle CClt Estimfitee 
disposa-1 capacity impacts die showll in both tOIlS and cubic ywds. \Vaslc gcnclation, diversion, and 
disposal I alcs NeIe dm i \I cd assUliiillg tlte pIOgldlUS in tile SRRE arc implclIlcnted. 

hi 1992~ the DTP\V authorized all lIidepelidelil ellgiiiemiug study to redcfinc the configmatioll ofthe 
Central Latldfiil Jlld plo\licic updated estimates ofrCInuining disposal capacity at lIle site. ntis studio 
CIilitlcd !ICenhai LandEll E.(pal1sion Capacity Study PilasL I, August 199?/I [1992 Studf)~ has produced 
by DBA Vlasteclmulogies (Appelldix D). AntunA ollIel findings. tile 1992 Study detcililillCd i:lral as of 
Jaliuw) 1999 I Icmaining Central Landfill capacity was 11.5 1ili11ioil cubic yal ds. 

Six different sccnarios, iclelltifjitlg apoteIltiul uddiliOIlUl capacity fiom2,S3S,699 to 11,384,699 tOilS 
t5;766;69B to 72,796;689 cuuic yatds), hele dnalyzed ill tIle 1997 Study. Tile COliiIly ofSol1omaDoard 
orSuper \liSUlS selected tile East mid 'Ncst Carlyon EX:P@lSioll scenario willI an additiOiml capacity 
estimated at 3,336,600 lullS (6,70S;S88 eabic yards). TIle permit fot consl:tuclion of lite East Canyon 
Expansion Has appIO \cd ill 9089 and Hie exparlsion mea bcgmi accepting solid haste ill 2082. Disposal 
capacity pi 09 ided uy lilis expansion has uecn included ill tile plojccliOilS necessary to plO~ ide capacity 
t1:uough the yem 7815 (Table 6-2). As of 7083, tIlt lCIltainulg capacity orlhe Cenhal Disposal Site is 
6,941,726 tOilS (11,569,544 cubic yards. The existing disposal capacity is 9.160,293 cubic yards 
(5,496, J76 tam) as ofSeptember 25, 2006. The decision to utilize the remaining landfill capacity will be 
determined in the fillllre. 

6.3.2 Anticipated Countywide Disposal Capacity Needs 

III Older to addlcss solid hasle disposal once expanded 01 lIew facilities arc no longer available: the 
Comily of Sonoma Wid tlIG AD 939 Local Task Fmce undertook a 12 lIloni:h plarlilhlg PIOCCSS tll3t 

'fable 6 1. Bisposal Capacltjforthc Ccnh al fiispos,d Site. 

Vraste ?ilanagciIlcnt Unit Cubic Yaads 

COllliai Land£lI 11,529,936 6,916,64? 

COBti al L,llIdfilI 3,998,653 

Ccnti al Landfill \V ith East Canyon 

* Estim.t,d 

SOUiCCS. Cenhu! Llildfil! EXpUilSiOli Capacily Study Phase I, Augusl 1992 

_BB_ Fi"."ci.1 Ass",."tt B.I.",o, rut CIO'utt, Po,telo,ut, ."d Cotteet; '" Actio" (50"om. Coo"l) DTPW, IWD) 

cQuluatcd tile e.tislillg solid \Qasle lilaIlilgcillclll SystClil to develop a IOllg tWlgc solid waste disposal 
shategy. The SOIiOIlla COU1lly Solid V/astc l'vfwiagollieilt AileinaLi9cs Analysis Plujcel Filml Repolt 
(BeccnIbcI, 2000) ("Analysis") iecOIililltndcd a strategy liwl noald iuclude. 

Sonoma COllnty Siting Element March 21, 2007 

Countywide Integra/eel Waste Arfcllwgemelll Plan Page 6-9 




S0/10ma COl/Illy Waste Management Agency 	 Siting Element 

1. 	 Fully ulilizing the existing wasle maIiagemeIit [esourecs/infldstructUic in both the public 
<lIld private sectors. Sbategy clements include Central Landfill cxp<lllsioll a flow cOilliOlt 

policYt mid a I1lUIldatmj Iccyc1iltg policy. 

7. 	 M:axiJllizing wasle di vCIsion and reSOUlec utilization at a r,asOilUble cost based all 
gCIlClatOllespOlIsibility (Which Hill cxtelld tile uscfollifc OrUlI cxpJltded Celitral Landfill 
and minimize UIe size lIccessJlY rUt a neH landfill in the County. ShaLegy clemenLs 
htcludc IllWldatOlY lecycling and an integrated resowec management facility tltal could 
include OlgarJc plOcessing and gICCll Haste plOccssil1g (sec ChaptCi 4, Section 4.5). 

J. 	 Complementing and enhancing c.tislillg aud planIled opCIations fUi collecHon/plOccssiug 
ofrcfuse and Iecyehrbles, Iecognizhrg the historically accepted ptivale sector [oic 
fulfillcd ttnough francllisc agLcelllellts. 

Tile SOIlOlIla COUIIty Domd ofSupm visors and tltc Sonoma Counly \Vastc hlaliageIIlenl AgClle] accepted 

hnptcmcntalion of this 10ng-terlIl shatcgy would plovidc lanJ£l1 capacity at least Lo the year 2058. Table 
11 oftlw Alldlysis (Appelidix D) desclibcs the selected strategy arid the ~ alions scellalios cOilsidelcd 
along with the aJvillltagcs and disadQ8ntagcs afeach. 

Na specific project for expansion of the Ccabn} Disposal Sile has beell selected by this Silulg ElemenL 
hi order to ullplelIIelll mly poreilliai seCIlarid, a film} design must be developed and a ploject level EIR 
intis!: be cdntplctcd; along with permit approval [lorn the CIVf.MD arid tile RVlQ€B:

Table 1 displays projected the countywide disposal capacity needs until 2022. Strategies involving 
disposal outside ojSonoma County are discussedfill"ther in Section 6.7. 

6.4 	 CRlTERIA FOR ESTABLISHING NEW OR 
EXPANDING EXISTING SOLID WASTE FACILITIES 

The siting criteria included in this section are based on federal, state, and local laws and policies 
regarding solid waste facilities. Siting criteria were developed according to Title 14, Chapter 9, Article 
6.5 for preparing the Siting Element of the County Integrated Waste Management Plan (CoIWMP). The 
state guidelines outline specific categories ofcriteria to be used for establishing new, or expanding 
existing, solid waste facilities for ultimate disposal (landfills and transformation or incineration facilities). 
Several criteria were based on federal (Environmental Protection Agency) landfilllocational restrictions 
(40 CFR 258), which are generally exclusionary in nature. It should be noted tI,at exclusionary criteria do 
not necessarily exclude an entire site from consideration, but may only pertain to portions of a site. 

6.4.1 	 Siting Criteria Development 

The 1985 CoSWMP stated that public acceptance is the primary practical consideration in siting solid 
waste disposal facilities. The County actively sought to involve the public in the development of the 

80110l1la C01l11(JI Siting Element March 11, 1007 
COllntywide Jl7legrated Waste A1allagemen( Plan Page 6-10 



Sonoma COl/nty Waste ,Mallagement Agency Siting Element 

siting criteria. An initial list ofsiting criteria was developed and presented to the public in a series often 
public workshops, five held in November, 1992 and five in February, 1993. The Sonoma County Permit 
Resource Management Department (PRMD) then reviewed and commented on the draft siting criteria. 
Based on PRMD comments and input from the LTF, the process for developing the siting criteria was 
revised to provide for a greater opportunity for public input into the development of the criteria. Should a G 
public or privale entity seek 10 creole a new or expand an existing landfill, Ihe expanded process will 50 
involve subjecting the criteria to more extensive public review during identification ofspecific landfill 
locations, an effort that was not undertaken during development of the Siting Element. 'fhe expallded 
crfdIt, part ora Siting Study that is anticipated to begin aRCI all rlCCCSSalj PCIlllits fdI expansion of the 
CellhaI .Lan~fi11 arc issued; 'viiI dlsD iIlcludc l1IO[C extC11sivc development of the nUIlIeric 5jstcUi fur 
compatIng SiteS. 

The siting criteria in this Siting Element rellect the community's interests, based on tlle public workshops 
conducted, as well as regulatory and technical considerations. The siting criteria listed provide a sound 
foundation for moving forward with a public process through the Siting Study and associated California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) activities to locate new landfill site capacity. 

6.4.2 Siting Criteria and Their Application 

Siting criteria can be categorically defined as eitller exclusionary or comparative. Exclusionary criteria 
are generally regulatory land use restrictions created at the federal, state, or local level. Exclusionary 
criteria are designed to detect and eliminate clearly inappropriate sites ftomfurtller consideration before 
undertaking tlle more costly and time consuming process of applying comparative criteria. 

The exclusionary criteria define parameters tlmt need to be satisfied for a piece of land to be considered 
for a landfill site. For example, a parcel that is located entirely in a flood plain would be excluded from 
further consideration as a candidate landfill site. The exclusionary criteria do not restrict development of 
a parcel as a landfill if only a portion of tile parcel is excluded. Ifthe land located in a flood plain 
included other property tlmt would be suitable for a landfill, tlle portion in the flood plain could be used as 
landfill buffer. As a result, a property could have a portion tllat is excluded and not used for landfill and 
the remainder potentially suitable as a landfill site. 

The exclusionary criteria will be applied to the entire county to identify those broad areas ofthe county 
that are not suitable for siting a new landfill prior to beginning tlm CEQA process. Afte[ completion of 
thc-ZB83 ColVfMP and Silitlg E10111C[14 dild the volume of additiOilal capacity is establislIcd at 1IIc 
Centi al Landfill Should any public or privale entity decide to resume in-County waste disposal, the 
Cmnrty Ihal entity will conduct a Siting Study to accomplish tlle following: 

Review the means that are available for achieving the County's goal OfPIOv iding 50 a/ 
leasl fifteen years of disposal capacity. 

Provide for extensive public participation in the landfill siting process. 

Refine the comparative criteria to rellect the public's considerations. 

SDnoma COl/illy Siting Element March 21,2007 

CDlI11I)'wide integrated Waste Afallagewf!l1t Plan Page 6-11 




Sonoma County rvt.lste }'follogement Agency 	 SilinK Element 

Adopt the final comparative siting criteria by the Board of Supervisors at a public hearing 
before the criteria are used to identiJY potential sites. 

Seek nominations from property owners for land to be considered as a potential site. 

• 	 Apply the comparative criteria to each ofthe sites nominated or identified in this review 
by the County. Rank the sites to identiJY the best ones to be evaluated in a process to 
comply with CEQA. 

The development of comparative criteria is the primary mechanism available to local constituents to 
influence site selection prior to the public hearing process. It is essential that local citizens be included in 
the process of defining local comparative criteria to minimize protracted conflict over various sites as 
different projects arise. The comparative criteria in this Siting Element were developed tl][ough such a 
public process - input received from the public at workshops, input from the LTF, and review at the 
public hearings conducted to adopt the 1996 CoIWMP. Comparative criteria will be further structured 
with numeric values and modified, as needed, in the Siting Study prior to the evaluation ofany proposed 
landfill site. 

The comparative criteria, further refined into environmental, community, economic, engineering, and 
administrative categories, are described in more detail in the following discussion. Should the COllntv 
eve/" decide to pu/"sue a new landfill site, The accompanying fialliehodc fOJ identification ofadcHlional 
landfill capacil y (Figure 6-2J graphically depicts the process envisioned for siting landfill capacity in 
Sonoma County. 

6.4.2.1 Exclusionary Criteria 

111e first set of criteria are the exclusionary criteria. These criteria identify constraints that make the 
siting of a landfill so difficult that further analysis or evaluation would be unproductive. The criteria are 
useful in the initial screening to identiJY general areas ofthe county which may have potentially suitable 
sites. The following list contains the exclusionary criteria selected by Sonoma County or required by 
local, state, and federal laws and regulations. Figure 6-3 is a map showing the areas ofthe county 
remaining after application of the exclusionary criteria which are reflected as tlle shaded portions ofthe 
county. 

Lands within 10,000 feet of a runway used by jet aircraft, or 5,000 feet of a runway used 
by propeller-driven aircraft 

Lands within a FEMA designated I OO-year flood plain 

Lands restricted by State and Federal regulatory requirements over earthquake fault 
zones. 

Lands within chmrnels ofUSGS designated perennial streams 

S01101110 County Siting Element March 21.2007 

Coul1tywide lntegl'aled Wasle A1onagemf!nt Plan PC/ge 6-12 




Sonoma COllnt)' Waste MallagemEnt Agency 	 Siting Element 

Lands outside ofSonoma County 

• 	 Lands within the urban boundary of an incorporated city 

• 	 Lands within designated Community Separators 


Lands within designated Critical Habitat 


Lands witbin the Coastal Zone 


Lands designated with the following land use in the County General Plan 


• 	 Urban Residential 

• 	 Rural Residential 


General or Limited Commercial 


Recreation and Visitor Serving Commercial 


• 	 General and Limited Industrial 

Public/Quasi-Public (unless the designation is applied to accommodate a landfill) 

6.4.2.2 	Comparative Criteria 

The comparative criteria would be used to evaluate sites which are not located in exclusionary arens and 
that are suitable based on their physical attributes. These criteria would be used to evaluate across a wide 
spectrum of environmental, engineering, socia-political, and economic factors. These Comparative 
Criteria, with the Exclusionary Criteria, form the basis ofthe Siting Study. During the Siting Study tilese 
Comparative Criteria wiII be modified, new criteria added, and a ranking and weighting system 
developed. 

Environmental 

L Groundwater Flow System: 	 Objective RC-3.1 of the Counly 6LllCial Piail slates thalln 
accordance with Ihe COllnly General Plan, watersheds and 
groundwater basins should be preserved by avoiding the 
placement ofpotential pollution sources in areas witil high 
percolation rates. Therefore, sites locnted outside of recharge 
areas are tlle most desirable for landfill construction and 
operation. 

S0110lll(l COI//1/y Siting Elemel1l March 1 I. 1007 
COllntywide integrated Waste A1anagement Plall Page 6-13 



SOIlOllla COUllty Woste .A1ullagement Agel1cy 	 Sitillg Element 

2. 	 Proximity to Surface Water: The proximity ofa site to surface water and existing or 
beneficial lIses of the surface water is ofobvious importance. A 
candidate site which is far from a surface water body would be a 
highly rated site. A poorly rated site would be one tllat is near a 
surface water body. 

3. 	 Depth to Groundwater: The water table deptll in the underlying sediments is important 
for both landfill operational considerations (such as placement of 
groundwater monitoring wells) and also from a standpoint of 
potential groundwater contamination. 

4. 	 Existence of Wetlands: Federal regUlations for siting landfills (40 CFR 258) prohibit the 
location ofJandfills in wetlands unless the construction and 
operation of the landfill will not cause or contribute to violations 
of state water quality standards, violate toxic effluent standards 
under the Clean Water Act, violate tlle Marine Protection Act, 
jeopardize endangered species, or cause degradation of wetlands. 
Data sources to be evaluated will include those from the 
California Department ofFish and Game, California Native Plant 
Society, and the Corps of Engineers. 

5. Air Quality - Non-Attainment 	 This criterion will measure whether an area is in attainment for 

for Particulates: 	 PM", and ozone. A site in a non-attainment area would be less 
desirable t1lan one in an attainment or unclassified area. Wind 
direction and distance to nearby sensitive receptors will also be 
considered in evaluating this criterion. 

6. PI eSCilce of CaHUla1, IIistOi ie, 	 Soal 08-9 of tlte COU1lty GeneI al Plail is to "plese[ PC significnnt 

or Atehacologiea:1 Resomees. 	 atchaeological or historical siles nhieh represent Hie eHillic, 
cullutai and economic glOUpS that hav c Ii vcd and wmkcd in 
SOllOIllU Counly ,I aud to "PI eSCI ~c unique OI histOIieally 
significant heritage Ol ldildmwk hees." Tllese LeSOUlces iilc1ude 
sites 011 tIle Natiollal arid Stale lIislmic Rcgister, Ulcas idcillified 
as belltg ofarehaeological impOI tance to Nati PC Ainel iCdIls, and 
tIlOse sites/buildings/hees tltat have beell idCiitified as Sigllificdllt 
by tIle Counl} LandIiIdlks Connnission. 

Proximity to Threatened or 	 In accordance with federal regulations the operation of a landfill 

Endangered Species - Animals: 	 at a site which would cause or contribute to the taking ofany 
endangered species of plant, fish, or wildlife could constitute a 
fatal flaw. Similarly, the facility or operation cannot result in the 
destruction of critical habitat of endangered or threatened 
species. Data sources to be evaluated will include the State 
Department ofFish and Game, Federal Fish and Wildlife 
Service, and General Plan Open Space Element, Critical Habitat 
designations. 

7. Proximity to Threatened and 	 This criterion is similar to the criterion above, except that it 

Endangered Species - Plants: 	 covers threatened or endangered plant species. Data sources to 
be evaluated will include the State Department ofFish and 

SOlloma COllnty Siting Element 	 March 21. 2007 
COltl1(l'll'ide integrated Waste Alanagemel1t Plan 	 Page 6-14 



Sonoma COlfllly Waste J.\{ollogement Agency 	 Siting ElemelTl 

Game, California Native Plant Society, and General Plan Open 
Space Element, Critical Habitat designations. 

Community 

I. 	 Population Density Near Site: This criterion is used as one measure of the proposed landfill's 
potential impact on people. 

2. Compatibility witil Adjacent 	 Existing and proposed land uses are considered. Also 

Land Uses: 	 considered is the site's potential for impact mitigation. 

3. Residents Along Access 	 This criterion reflects tile number of residents being affected by 

RouteslRoad Safety: 	 haul traffic to a potential site. 

4. Schools and Hospitals 	 This criterion measures the impact of solid waste truck haul 

Along Access Routes: 	 traffic, including noise, traffic congestion, and safety 
considemtions, on sensitive receptors such as schools nnd 
hospitals. 

5. Proximity to Parks or 	 Landfills would generally be excluded from locations within a 

Resource Lands: 	 Federal Recreation Area, State Park, Department ofNatural 
Resources - Natural Resources Conservation Area, County Park, 
etc. Sites valued for their pristine environment or held in reserve 
for use at a future time and are incompatible with a landfill. 

6. Presence ofCull ural, Historic, 	 This criterion excludes locations which would inlelfore with Ihe 

or Archaeological Resol/rces: COl/nty General Plan '0' goal ofpresel1,ing sileO' wilh significant 

archaeological, historical, or cultural resources. These 
resources inclllde sites 011 the National and State Historic 
Register, areas idenlified as being ofarchaeological imparlance 
10 Native Americans, and Ihose sites/buildings/trees thaI have 
been identified as significant by the COl/nty Landmarks 
Commission. 

7. 	 Visual Impacts of Site: The magnitude of the landfill visual impacts relates to the 
location and topography ofthe site and to the availability of 
buffers to screen the operations. Aesthetics impacts are also 
important to consider. 

8. Proximity to Major 	 This criterion considers the effects oflandfill traffic on local 

Transportation Corridors: 	 roads, as well as the costs of hauling waste to a landfill. Those 
sites that are close to major transportation corridors will be less 
likely to impact local roads and residents (traffic congestion, 
noise, safety concerns, etc.) than sites located farther from major 
roads. Those sites closer to major Iransportation corridors would 
require less fuel to reach; this would help meet tile county's goal 

Sonoma COl/nty Siting Element 	 March 21. 2007 
Countywide integrated Waste lHwwgellle/1t Phll1 	 Page 6-1j 



SOlloma COllllty Waste Management Agency Sililll{ Element 

of conserving energy. 

Engineering 

1. Soil Suitability: A more highly rated site would have both fine- and coarse
grained soils which could provide bottom soil liner, final soil 
cover and intermittent soil cover during operation. The use of 
on-site soils can reduce the cost ofJandfill construction and the 
impacts of importing off-site materials. 

2. Geology: This criterion is a measure of the permeability/transmissivity of 
materials underlying a proposed site. The geologic materials that 
have been identified in Sonoma County can be generally divided 
up into two groups: (1) unconsolidated deposits and 

(2) semi-consolidated to consolidated rocks. The permeability 
and transmissivity of materials within these general groups can 
be an indication of site security in terms ofJeachate and gas 
containment and as an indication ofbarriers to groundwater 
movement. 

3. Fault Areas: Proximity to active fault areas is an important criteria in terms of 
maintaining the integrity of the landfill conlrol structures (such 
as leachate and gas collection) and the engineering measures that 
would be needed to prevent damage from seismic movements. 
State and Federal regulatory requirements for earthquake fault 
zones will be followed to evaluate potential landfill sites. 

4. Unstable Areas: Locating landfills on sites that have unstable geological 
conditions is generally undesirable. Unstable areas are defined 
as those locations that are susceptible to natural or human
induced events or forces capable of impairing the integrity of 
some or all ofthose landfill structural components that are 
responsible for preventing releases to the environment (such as 
leachate or gas control structures). Criteria categories are: 

Category A - Areas of greatest relative stability due to 
low slope inclination - dominantly less than 15%. 

Category B - Areas of relatively stable rock and soil 
units on slopes greater than 15% containing few 
landslides 

Category Bf - Locally level areas within hilly terrain 
may be underlain or bounded by unstable or potentially 
unstable rock materials 

Category C - Areas of relatively unstable rock and soil 
units on slopes greater than 15% containing abundant 

Sonoma COllllly Siti11g Element March 21, 2007
COllntywide il1tegra/ed Waste J\1ol1agement Plan Page 6-16 



Sonoma COlmty Waste Monagemelll Agel1cy 	 Siting Eleme11t 

landslides 

• 	 Landslide Area - Areas of lowest relative slope stability; 
failure and downslope movement of rock and soil has 
occurred or may occur 

5. 	 Flood Hazard, 1 DO-year Federal regulations (40 CFR 258) prohibit the placement ofa 

Flood Plains: landfill within a 1 DO-year flood plain. The hazard from floods is 
due primarily to potential erosion, washout of waste from the site 
and restrictions on reducing the water storage capacity of a 
watershed basin. 

6. 	 Seismic Impact Zones: Federal regulations for siting landfills (40 CFR 258) prohibit 
development of a landfill in seismic impact zones unless it can 
be proven that all containment structures (leachate collection 
system, surface water collection system, etc.) have been designed 
to resist the maximum horizontal acceleration of the earth 
beneath tile site. 

7. 	 Annual Precipitation: This criterion measures how much water will need to he 
contained on the landfill site, both on the surface ofthe landfill 
property as runoff and wiUlin the landfill as leachate. 

8. 	 Erosion Potential: Soil characteristics, slope, and surrounding topography may 
create conditions that are particularly susceptible to erosion 
(from rainfall). Erosion results in stormwater runoff having high 
levels of sediment WitIl the potential for impacting water quality 
in surface waters. Extensive and costly engineering controls 
may be required to prevent storanvater runoff, and siltation and 
sedimentation impacts to nearby surface water. 

Administrative 

J. 	 Site Capacity/Site Life: 80nou18 COUi,ty IiilS csta'ulis1icd a policy to piG ~ ide imidfiB 
capacity A patelltial site should have at least fifteen years oj 
capacity. Sites with more capacity are ranked higher. 

2. 	 Agricultural Land: The General Plan recognizes the importance of agricultural land 
in tile county stating that lands containing agricultural and 
productive woodland soils should be preserved, and conversion 
of this land to incompatible residential, commercial, or industrial 
uses be avoided. 

3. 	 Proximity to Existing Uses Landfill operations have tile potential for contamination of 

of Groundwater: groundwater. Therefore, it is important to protect beneficial uses 
as much as possible by choosing sites located further from these 

Sonoma COllnty Siting Element 	 March 21.1007 
Countywide Integrated Waste JHonogemel11 Plall 	 Page 6-17 



SDITOma County Waste Management Agency 	 Siting Element 

areas. 

4. 	 Airport Safety: Federal Aviation Administration Order 5200.5 prohibits the 
development oflandfills within 5,000 reet from a runway used 
by propeller-driven aircraft and 10,000 from a runway used by 
jet aircraft. 

5. 	 Site Parcel Assemblage: This category compares the various sites as to the ease 
(availability o[information, communications, ease of 
acquisitions and mitigation) with which tlle required parcels for 
the landfill site could be assembled. 

6. 	 Ownership! Acquisition This category compares sites based upon tile potential ease with 

Potential: which a selected property might be acquired. 

Economic 

1. 	 Total Operating Costs: A number of elements would be combined for the total operation 
costs, including: (1) landfill operation costs (cost ofdaily and 
intermediate cover, and operation and maintenance of all 

landfill access roads and environmental monitoring systems), 

+(2) leachate treatment and control, (3) gas control, and (4) post
closure costs (maintaining the final cover, surface water 
management systems, gas control facilities, environmental 
monitoring facilities and the leachate trealment facilities). For 
all of these elements, planning level costs for labor, equipment 
and materials should be estimated and daily operational costs r
should be considered for a 50-yodi site lifcpeliud the projected 
life ofthe selected lallc!fi1/ site. 

2. 	 Site Development Costs: These are the capital expenditures at tile site including the cost of 
building the landfill, equipment to begin operations, and other 
costs of opening a landfill. 

3. 	 Transportation Costs: Based upon engineering and economic analysis, the cost of 

solid waste transport to each site would be estimated. The 
estimate for each site would include operation and maintenance 
costs incurred by the County, municipal haulers, and private! 
commercial haulers for transport and transfer of solid waste. 

4. 	 Parcel Costs: Using the assessed valuations maintained by the county and 
review of other county records, the purchase price for each 
potential site will be estimated as appropriate. 

6.4.3 Procedural Mechanisms To Assure Use Of Criteria In Siting Solid Waste Disposal Facilities 

SonOlJla Coullty Siting Element March 21. 2007 

CountYWide !tltegrated Waste A101wgelllenl Plan Page 6-/8 


:::l 
~ 



Sonoma COlflllY Waste J\fanagcmenl...lgel1cy Sitil1g Elemel1l 

The preliminary Siting Criteria were adopted by the County and incorporated Cities when they approved 
the 1996 CoIWMP. In adopting the Siting Criteria in tilC 2883 this CoIWMP, the County and Cities 
confirmed the procedural mechanisms described here that will be used by the pZlblic Dr private elltity for 
siting a new landfill. These procedural mechanisms include a Siting Study, which will refine the siting 
criteria and provide weighting and ranking factors for the comparative siting criteria with input from the 
LTF and public. These sitUlg el Heria (\ ill be adopted by the Board of Supe! visOis at a public heat ing 
beforc initiation or lIte sornell fm a lleH }rnldfi1} site. The Sitillg CriteIia will be awlied as ShOHtl itl 
Figure 6-1 Ulld discussed ill this seclion La identify tile sites equally suitable from the technical 
PCispcctivc as a plcludc to thc full CEQA analysis. Once into the CEQA process, the Siting Criteria may 
also have a role in identification and evaluation ofalternatives to the proposed project. 

~ictiOll Compliance Agi eClilCltts 

Appelldix F OftIlC CoI'yYMP contallls the local lcsolutiOIiS apptoved by all jurisdictiOIIS iii tIiC county 
specifying tIleh COiIllllihllCilt to apply all siting criteria and piocedmes establislled in the Siting EleIllclit. 

6.S PROPOSED SOLID WASTE FACILITIES 

'Nitti fortI,cl expansion, disposal capacity at tile cxislhlg Eeutea} LdiidfiJI is available to last at least 
tInough I:hc end or lIte lIIedium-terili plarming period, 2018, assuming fuB implementation of all selected 
di\lCiSioil programs. Thcrefutc, Sonoilia CUulitf's iUllIlcdiatc disposal capacily shategy to achievc the 
gums and abiectivcs is ~hc expansion cfthe Central Lmldfill and subsequently idqntifYlltg anGHtCI 
disposal site as ICcoIIlIIlcndcd by Lnc Analysis. 

'fIle County has established a goal of idenlifyhlg dnd devclophik 56 yeats oflmnHiI1 capacity. Follohilig 
the compleHoll of tile 2003 CoI\V?vfP. and alice addiliOIJal capacity althe Cenltal Landfill is PCIIllitted; 
the COOlity plans to begin a Siting Stady to identify possiblc nCB disposal sites. 'fhe public's input into 
tile Siting Study is expected to be itlshuIltenlal in appiyitlg tile siting crilcria; cvaluatulg the OptiDI1S fOI 
pIOQiding 50-yems' capacity, c\ialuatutg economic cOilsidcmtiolls oreach option, and identifying key 
issues that necd Lo be Ics01ved. Several public workshops will be COIiductcd to facilitate receiving itlput 
tom the public pi iOi to Ute hearings. Thc goal oEllte SHutg Study would be to pIoduce a list or sites flom 
which the Board ofSupcrvisors may choose aile Ol 1I101C luudfill sites. Prim to upPIOvaI orallY lIew OI 
cxprrnded disposal site, tIie County hill condact all wtalyscs nccessary undeI CEQA to evaluate fhe 
potentia:! significant eIl viIOilillelilal itnpacls of the County's optiOIIS. includillg cOIlsidclatiuIl ofalteIltati vc 
sit= There are no pending applications for a solid waste facility at this lime. 

6.6 CONSISTENCY WITH COUNTY GENERAL PLAN 

Expalision oEtile Cenhal Landfill to pro"ide disposal capacity llnough tire rem 2818 is cOJlsislelit willi 
Section W=4d of thc Land Use Ele111cnt aud Scction 3.4 of the Public Facilities Elemcnt of the cUlIenl 
CUUIlI:j General Plall. There are no cllrrent proposals for nell' or "-"ponded lall{!fills ill SOlloma COllnty at 
this lime. 

6.6.1 Sites Reserved For Solid Waste Disposal or Transformation Facilities 

The Central Disposal Site is currently the only site with IT landfill reserved for solid waste disposal in 

Sonoma County. 


6.6.2 Sites Tentatively Reserved For Solid Waste Disposal or Transformation Facilities 

S0/10ma COllllty Siting Element Marcil 21. 2007 

COllntywide integrated Waste J\Ifanagement Plan Page 6-19 




Sonoma COI/lity Waste 1\lanogemel11 Agency Siting Elemel1t 

There are no sites tentatively reserved for solid waste disposal or transformation facilities in Sonoma 
County. 

6.7 STRATEGmS FOR DISPOSING OF SOLID WASTE IN EXCESS OF 

CAPACITY WHEN NEW OR EXPANDED SITES ARE NOT AVAILABLE 

SOHoma County will have sufficient disposal capacity to last iii excess of 15 years allho expailded Central 
Disposal Sileo Tllelefmc. this sectioll wiH be addtessed in fillute five yeat ICvieHs ""hen it is clear that 
tIre Cenhw Disposal Site lias reached full capacity, diid there dIG 110 lieN sites available fOI cstablisliiIlg 
neh disposal OI tJausfOIIliulioil capacit)'. Due (0 signijicGnt ul1certaintiesJ Sonoma COllnty is not 
considering in-col/nty disposal at this time, olthollgh potential sites for disposal exist within Sonoma 
COllnty. Permit lIncertainties, higher costs, lack ofcity sllpport, and other risks associated with 
expansion ofthe Central Landfill hm'e cOl/sed in-col/nty disposal to be rejected as the COl/nty's on-going 
disposal strategy. 

6.7.1 Short Term Disposal Strategy 

Ollt-ofcOllllty disposal controcts are cllrrently in place to enSl/re slifjicient disposal capacity l/ntil 20J O. 
The daily tonnage commitment with contracted landfills are detailed in the table below. 

Day Tyne Days ner Year TPD Contract Capacity 
Weekdays 261 1,750 456,250 
Saturdays 52 750 39,107 
Sundays 52 300 15,643 

Total 511,000 

6.7.2 l1Ie(/i/ll/l Term Disposal Strategy 

As there are no current plans to establish a new or e.r:pand an e.x:istinf! disposal (aeili/v in SOl1oma 
COlllltv, the COllnty's medilllll term (20JO -1022) disposal stl'lltegy will cOllsider thefollowillg two 
options: 

OU(-OlCOllJlty disposallVith waste transport by trllck 

• Ollt-ofcOllllty disposal with waste transport by rail 

While both optiollS will seCllre, at minimlllll, J5 veal's ofdisposal capacitv throllidl collIract(s) which 
specili' maximllm allowed dailv tOl1llOf<eS, the Mo options differ ill capitol investment alld level of 
commitmel11 required b)1 pGl'licipatil1f! illl'isdictions. It is there(ore llecessarl' that the COllnt)' work with 
the Cities to determine which are illterested ill each option. The selectioll oftrllck or rail hOlllwill 
depelld ill part all the resllit ofallY slIch ogreemellIs between the COllllty alld the Cities. 

6.7.3 Waste Trtmsport by T1'Ilck 

Sonoma COlln(v Siting Element March 21. 20IJ7 

COllntywide integrated Waste A1(Jl1agemel1l Plcm Page 6-20 




Sonoma CO/lilly Waste Management Agem:y 	 Sirillg Element 

In response 10 Ihe lack ofpermilled landfill capacitl', Ihe Count)' collIracled for oul-o(-Coullll' haul and 
disposallhrough Ihree separale campaniesjor ajive-yearperiad beginning September 1,2005. 

The Count)' is in a favorable position 10 haul 10 OUI-o(-Count)' landfills b!' Iruck. The Counl!' currenll!' 
has five Iransfer slalions Ihal allow for Iransfer ofsolid II'asle 10 Irucks 10 lransporllhe II'asle 10 oul-o(
Count)' disposal sites. Anolher positive faclor is Ihallhe COllnt)' owns the sites and is alread!' permitted 10 
operate these transfer facilities, so no additional site acqllisition, reg;ltlatOI1/, or permitting activities are 
anticipaled. Althou"h flow control is importalll for rail haul disposal commilmenls, il is less critical for 
Ihe slralem' involvin" trllck halll and disposal. Little nell' capital inveslmenl is required for Irllck halll and 
Ihe operaling cosls are more easily reduced should lonnoge lem'e Ihe disposal syslem. 

The potenlial downside 10 olll-o(-Colmf» haul and disposal is Ihe risk of'/osill" disposal capacit)' 
sometime inlhe fi,lure. Ailhou"h Ihe COllnlv mal' conlract for cerlain capacit)', there is no assllrance Ihal 
this capacilv will alll'a!,s be available. Furlhermore, landfill options are more limited Ihan II'ilh rail halll, 
as the cost effectiveness oftl1lck hauling declines rapidly as distance ]i-om Sonoma COlillty il1creases. 

Contracts behveen the COlintv, haulers, (lnd landfill owners lVould secure the COlmtv's abilitv to 
,f!;uarantee disposal capacitl' alld the means with which to transport waste }!enerated within Sonoma 
COlinIV. The BVA anal!,sis indicales thallhere is adeqllale landtill capacitv in Ihe Ba!, Area for the nexi 
15 years (sollrce: Assessmenl ofLong-Term Solid Wasle Managemelll Alternalives, BVA). 

6,7.4 	 Waste Transport hy Rllil 

The inti-astrllcillre reqllirements for development ofhalllin.p;waste by rail (WER) to ollt-ofCollnty 
disposal sites generally inclllde Ihefolloll'ingfn-e components: 

• 	 Transfer Slation to collect, recover diverlible malerials, and load residllalwaste into intermodal 

containers or consalidalefol: loading gondola cars 


• 	 Local Rail Yard 10 load il1termodal containers or gondola cars all spur track 

• 	 Rail Haul for transporting containers or gondola cars oller rail tines to the remote rail yard 

• 	 Remole Rail Yard to off-load the conlainers or material in gondola cars 10 Ihe landjill or transfer 
vehicles for halll to the landjill 

• 	 Landjill for disposal ofresidllal solid waste 

While WBR increases accessibililv 10 a lar'p'er I7llmber ofdisposal sites than trllck halllin", there is 
si}!l1ificQnt capital investment required. This necessitates al1 a~reeme11t between a simljficant nllmber of 
Cities and Ihe Count)' to slzare tfte capital costs, and a Ion" term commitment to WBR inlfte form of20 to 
25 vear collIracts with Ihe North Coasl Rail Allthorit)' (HCRA) and the deslination landtill(s). Potential 
capital investments include the retrofit o(exiSfil1}! tra11sfer slations to accommodate the intermoda/ 
operatin" svslem, the purchase ofsllfficient intermodal containers to salisfj, Ihe disposaineeds ofSonoma 
COllnty, and Ihe developmenl ofat least one or more loading slations along Ihe /'ail line.. 

In 011 effort to promote waste diversion and zero waste, special care must be made with regard to t011nage 
commitments with the deslination landfill(s). Aweemenls will be created with t!exibilit), SllCft Ihat the 
COllntv's lalld/ill capacitv commitments decrease in proportioll to the sliccess of0111' SOl/rce redllction and 
recJlcling programs. Agreements which provide an economic disincentive for waste reduction will be 
avoided. 

SOl1omo COliIlly Siting Elemel1l March 21,2007 
Countywide Integrated Waste Mal1agement Plall Page 6-21 



SOIlO/lIll ComllJI Waste Management Agency 	 Siting Elemenl 

6.8 	 SITING ELEMENT IMPLEMENTATION 

6.8.1 	 Responsible Agencies 

Since all solid waste facilities in Sonoma County are currenll)! awned by the County of Sonoma, the 
Board of Supervisors is the responsible agency for implementing the Siting Element. DTPW will 
implement the Board's policies by working with the SCWMA, PRMD, LEA, and the LTF. 

In Ihe evenllhal a privale enlill' should seek 10 eSlablish a new or expand an exislin)! landfill, Ihal enlily 
would be required 10 implemenllhe Silin.,! Elemenl as defined in Ihis CoIWMP. This enlily would 
implemenllhe Board's policies by working wilh Ihe SCWMA, PRMD, LEA, and LTF. 

6.8.2 	 Implementation Tasl<s 

Sonoma County has established a policy to pIOvide landfill capacity for COullly residents t1nough the yed[ 
zew Should a public ellli!)' decide 10 expand an exisli/I)! or creole a new landjill wilhin SOlloma Coun!)', 
Ihe following task list summarizes the process for achieving the goal of mm:imizing S8-jCdIS' maximizing 
disposal capacity. 

Task I. Siting Study/Options Evaluations 

a. 	 Siting Study will include the Board of Supervisors adapting the refined Siting Criteria 
and an environmental and economic consideration of various lang-term disposal options. 

b. 	 Screen county for candidate sites and request public nomination of sites. 

c. 	 Apply first round siting criteria to candidate sites, develop ranking, and review criteria 
application. 

d. 	 Complete first round ranking of sites. It is expected that 8 to 13 siles may be identified at 
tl,is step. 

e. 	 Second round of screening of sites with field confirmation of significant siting criteria. 

f. 	 Rank sites and recommend 3 to 5 sites as final candidates in report to Board of 

Supervisors. Board accepts report and gives direction to staff to proceed with 

preliminary design and CEQA. 


Task 2. Preliminary Design 

a. 	 Issue RFP, hold interviews and execute contract for investigation of the final candidate 
sites. Work will include geotechnical and hydrogeotechnical research and biological 
reconnaissance of the sites. 

S0110ma COlmly Siting Elemel1l Marcil 21. 2007 

CountYWide IlIlegrated Waste l\1onoge/Jumt Plall Page 6-22 


G 
66 
I 



Sonoma COl/nty WaSle Manogement Agency 	 Siting Efemelll 

b. 	 Prepare preliminary design including geotechnical and hydrogeotechnical investigation 
and biological reconnaissance. 

c. 	 Review of preliminary design report and recommendation for selected site. 

d. Prepare final preliminary design report and recommendation for selected site. 

Task 3. CEQA 

a. 	 Issue RFP, hold interviews and execute contract for preparation ofproject level EIR for 
candidate site(s) and selected alternatives. 

b. 	 Prepare Initial Study, present to the Environmental Review Committee, issue Notice of 
Preparation (NOP), meet Witil regulatory agencies, and hold public meetings for input for 
the EIR. 

c. 	 Prepare Draft EIR (DEIR). 

d. 	 Issue and circulate Notice of Completion (NOC) to open public review period. 

e. 	 Planning Commission holds hearings on DEIR and Final EIR (FElR). 

f Board ofSupervisors certifies FEIR and adopts tile project selecting the best site. 

Task 4. Final Design 

a. 	 Prepare final design plans and specifications for first phase improvements. 

b. 	 Bid first phase improvements and award contract. 

c. Complete frrst phase improvements. 

Task 5. General Plan Amendment 

To run concurrent with design and construction. Process general plan amendment (0 have 
scheduled site zoned Public/Quasi-Public or other appropriate zoning. Includes hearing before 
the Planning Commission and Board of Supervisors. 

Task 6. Permits 

S0110ma COllnly Siting Element March 21.2007 
COlll1{Fwide Integrated Waste Alanagemcnt Plall Page 6-23 



SOl1oma CQI/Ilty Waste Managemellt Agency Siting Element 

To run concurrent with design and construction. Pennitting agencies include the California 
Integrated Waste Management Board (C1WMB), Regional Water Quality Control Board, Air 
Quality Management District, and Sonoma County PRMD. Documents submitted to the CIWMB 
will include a Joint Technical Document, including a Report of Disposal Site Information, 
Preliminary Closure Plan, and Preliminary Post Closure Maintenance Plan. 

6.8.4 Revenue Sources 

FundingJorthe implementanon oftl,e Sonoma County Siting Element and all facility siting programs and G 
procedures will be fanded tlnough the County's Solid Vlastc Entclprisc Fund. All iCvcnues fur this falld 67 
arc deri ved frum tippllig fees lev icd at COUI1ly-o't~ lIed solid ,vastc facilities requiredJOI' an)' proposal 
eoneoming solid waste facility siting. 

Sonoma COl/llty Siting Element March 21. 2007 

COllntywide integrated Waste 1I1anogement Plan Page 6-24 




Key to 2003 ColWMP Revision Changes 


Item Page Revision Description Origin 


Global :lQg:J-:lQgS 2007-2010, :lQg~ 2011-2022 
Updated years. Short term is the time until the existing landfill contracts expire, medium term 

encompasses the 15 year disposal horizon. 


Update 


The CIWMB requires that disposal capacity be planned for at least 15 years. With the future of 

2 2-1 fifly flfteen solid waste disposal in Sonoma County uncertain, it was advised that only the minimum planning 
 LTF 

requirement be met. 


3 2-1 ._. with the goa/ of recognizing _.. Language change to help shift public perception of solid waste from trash to resource. 
 LTF 
4 Global wastes materials Language change to help shift public perception of solid waste from trash to resource. 
 LTF 


5 2-2 
Removed "County" to allow private landfill ownership, and removed "disposal" to cover all solid 


The G.fHmty!s solid waste ... 
waste facilities. 


County 


6 2-2 
The County, the Cities, and the SCWMA plan to achieve 70% diversion by 2015 was the existing target from the 2003 CoIWMP, zero waste language 
a 70% diversion... added by LTF as this is the best way to deal with waste in the long term. LTF 


7 2-2 
The County, aRe the Cities, and the SCWMA will

Added the SCWMA , removed 50% diversion, as that goal has been met and exceeded. 
aeRieve-a-aQ-pefG6At-GfveFSiGR-:-:-: Update 


8 2-2 
The County, the Cities, and the SCWMA will, to the Added this zero waste objective to support Goal G. 
maximum extent possible ... 

LTF 


9 2-2 
The SCWMA, County and the Cities aeRieve

Stylistic change to reflect that there is already participation in HHW programs. 
j3aftisif3CHieA will continue to encourage... 

Update 


10 2-2 
The SCWMA will achieve measurable reduction of

Stylistic changes to reflect out of county disposal, and transfer facilities instead of landfills. 
IaRElliIi disposal. .. Update 


11 2-2 
+l!e-GGlmly-wilkievelgp-EIispgsal-sapaGiIy-lGF-58IiEl-Removed text referring to a 50 year disposal horizon. This objective is dealt with in the Siting 

wasle-Rgt-AaRele~ Element. 
 County 


12 2-2 
Removed County to make the objective and consistent siting criteria applicable to all prospective 


+Ae-Ga\:JRty-wilklse-Objective and consistent siting... 
landfills in Sonoma County. 


County 


13 2-2 +Ae-G€H:lRty Project proposers/owners Removed "County" to allow private ownership while keeping equivalent requirements. 
 County 


14 2-3 
,.. establish or secure sufficient landfill capacity either in- Change allows flexibility in assuring disposal capacity, reduced to 15 year planning horizon from
county or out-or-county ... 50 years. County 


15 2-3 
The County's existing transport and disposal

New language describing the current waste situation and plans for future capacity. 
agreements expire in August 2010... 
 County 


16 2-3 
+Ae If the County witt-or other entities implement the


Allows private ownership/operation of landfills in Sonoma County. 
siting process... County 


17 2-4 The SCWMA, County and the Cities will support and 
This outreach is currently performed by the haulers. 

encourage school recycling ... Update 


18 2-4 The SCWMA will support and encourage source Added language to reflect the SCWMA's responsibillties regarding AB2176 (Large EventsNenues 

reduction, recycling and composting ... diversion). 
 LTF 


19 2-4 The SCWMA will prepare an annual monitoring and Eliminated "each jurisdictions'" to broaden monitoring and evaluation reqUirements to include all 

evaluation programs. 
 LTF 


Added support for EPR, consistent with SCWMA Resolution 2001-021. Language regarding the 

20 2-5 2.4.6 Zero Waste Implementation Policies funding of zero waste programs so that identified programs could be implemented at a future date. 
 LTF 

The educational component was added so futUre outreach could encompass zero waste goals. 


Page 1 of 4 



Key to 2003 ColWMP Revision Changes 


Item Page Revision Description Origin 

21 
2 5 
-

The County may purchase properties adjoining the solid 8t r r h 
waste Gisl'lesakt~eF8tiGR5 sites... YIS Ie c ange. Update

22 2-5 
+!;e-GeuAly-aA8leHfle-Gilies-wlIl-leFmaI_e-leA§..
t"' _,,__ Removed to allow private ownership of landfills. 

5 aAttIA§i3F8= 
County 

23 2-5 
GifeGt-lHe-liew-eI-aII-felyGeilFe8_8-iFI-SGAema-GauAl\<. .'
kHfltegFated.:-:-:Removed to allow outhaul and for disposal In privately owned landfills. County 

24 2-5 ~A~A--Iesat-saFHFGHweF-Gests-aAd-e!WiFGAmeRtal-- Removed to allow outhaul. 
IFRf*l~ 

County 

25 2-5 -Yse-tAe-existmg-laflGfill-paFGel-tG-m~FR~5erullife Removed to allow flexibility with regard to the Central Disposal Site. County 

26 2-6 
Sonoma County Board of Supervisors determined that expansion of Central may not be a viable 

f4evi8e-laA8fi1/-Ga~asily at leas!
option. 

County 

27 2-6 
2.4.8 Implementation Policies to Facilitate SiliA€J-Gf Solid

Removed "disposal" and "Facilities" to broaden the applicability of the policies. 
Waste ~sHme5 Management 

LTF 

28 2-6 
The County and/or the Cities will provide solid waste 

Stylistic change. 
<li5f'esal ... 

Update 

29 2-6 
+lla-GauAly-aA8leHfle-Gilies-wiII-lGFmal_e-IeR§

Removed to allow private ownership/operation of landfills in Sonoma County. 
stafleiR§-f3F8stiG&.-:-:

County 

30 2-6 
+lla-GaUAiy-will-maiRtaie-al-ieast-eRe-<>f..ite-laR8HIIs-a&a

Removed, as there are no plans for additional County-owned landfills. 
pblGIiG-aGGes5-:-:-:

County 

31 6-1 
The County will semGAstr-ate-its--ability describe a

Wording changed to allow flexibility, as the type of outhaul may change in 2010. 
strategy. 

County 

32 6-1 In order to help ensure the sustainability ... Zero waste added as goal by LTF. LTF 

33 6-1 
The solid waste management system in Sonoma County This was added to prevent Sonoma County waste from being disposed in landfills that do not meet 
will be planned... 
 federal and state standards. 


LTF

34 6-1 
:J:Re-Gaooty!-s Solid waste disposal facilities located in 


Removed to allow private ownership/operation of landfills in Sonoma County, 
Sonoma County ... 


County 


35 6-1 
The Cities, the County, and the SCWMA will develop a


Wording changed to allow flexibility, as the disposal system may change in the future. 
strategy for disposal.. , 

County 


36 6-2 
The GG!:JAty owners of disposal facilities may

Allows private ownership/operation of landfills in Sonoma County, 
purchase.. , County 


37 6M 2 
Removed County to make the objective and consistent siting criteria applicable to all prospective 


:J:Re-Gel:ffity-wUI-Yse--Objective and consistent siting", 
landfills in Sonoma County. 

County

38 6-2 
:J:Re-Geooty- Project proposers/owners will document the Requires all landfill owners, public or private, to site landfills within Sonoma County according to 
siting process... 
 these guidelines, 


County

39 6-2 
The County will estimate the need for countywide 
 Changed to allow flexibility in assuring disposal capacity, reduced to 15 year planning horizon from 

disposal capacity... 50 years, 

County

40 6-2 
The County's existing transport and disposal 

New language describing the current waste situation and plans for future capacity, 
agreements expire in August 2010,., County 

41 6-2 If the County will or other entities implement ... Allows private ownership/operation of landfills in Sonoma County, County 

Page 2 of4 



Key to 2003 ColWMP Revision Changes 


Item 

42 	

43 

Page 

6-2 

6-2 

Revision Description 
+tle-GGwF!ly-aAsIeHlle-Gities-wiII-IGFmali;!e-tl1e-1eAij- ....
_l __ l: .-I Removed to allow private ownership/operation af landfills In Sonoma County. 
trtt::tt1tilA!§H3FaGttGe:-:-:

+tle-GGwAly-wilJ.maiAtaiA-al-ieasI-eAe 8f its laRElfiUs-as-a-	 .. J...I' Removed, as there are no plans for additional County-owned landfills. 
p!:lt:t \&-asses&.-;-;

Origin 

County

County 

44 	 6.3 	 hLandbfilling of SOlid W8ste at the Central Disposal Site Updated to reflect current conditions. 

as een suspen ded. 


County 

45 6-3 - 6· 6.2.2 Description of other disposal sites Added information from CIWMB's SWIS about landfills which accept Sonoma County waste. 
6 

County

46 	

47 

48 	

~GiliI\4'!-lAGlieA-WitAiA-Gellflly-Seli<J..Wasta
6·6 Removed section, as information is no long applicable. 

MaAagemeAl-l>ystem 
6·7 6.3 DISPOSAL CAPACITY REQUIREMENTS Changed text to reflect new projections of capacity requirements. 

Removed text regarding landfill expansion and updated the current CIWMB permitted landfill 
6·9 6.3.1 Existing Countywide Disposal Capacity 

capacity at Central. 

County

County 

County

49 	 6·9 6.3.2 Anticipated Countywide Disposal Capacity Needs Changed text to reflect new projections of capacity requirements. County 

50 

51 

52 	

53 

Should a public or private entity seek to create a new or
6·11 	 Text changed to make Siting Element applicable regardless of public or private site ownership. 

expand an existing landfill ... 
AfteF-GefRj3leli9A-9f..t1l.,.;mQ3..GeIWMP-aAG-SiIiAij	Text changed to require a Siting Study be performed regardless of public or private site 

6·11 	
t;jemeFib 	 ownership. 

The CIWMB requires that disposal capacity be planned for at least 15 years. With the future of 
6-11 Review the means that are available for achieving tABsolid waste disposal in Sonoma County uncertain, it was advised that only the minimum planning 

GGIIAly's-geal-ef..pmviGiAg-aG
requirement be met. 

Should the County ever decide to pursue a new landfill This describes the process that would be used by Sonoma County if it ever pursues a new landfill
6·12 	

site ... site. 

County

County

LTF

County

54 6·13 baAes-eIllsiGe-e..aeAeme-GGwAty Removed this exclusionary criterion. Update 

55 6-13 Gejestive RC a.1 sf-tRe-GeYAty-GeAer.al-F!-iaA-States-tRat- Reference made generic to prevent inaccurate reference to the General Plan. 	 Update 

56 

57 

58 

59 

6-14 

6·17 

6-18 

6-18 

F4eseAse-ef-GHlWr.at,-.FiistGAs 	 Moved from Environmental section to Community section. 

Removed text regarding the County's landfill capacity policy, and added text stating sites should 
Site Capacity/Site Life 	

have at least 15 years capacity. 

Total Operating Costs Removed 50 year landfill life, changed to "projected life". 

Parcel Costs "As appropriate" added for flexibility for private developers/owners. 

Update 

County

County 
County 

60 	

61 

62 

6.19 

6·19 

6·19 

+tlese-stIiA!j-GfiteFia-wiIJ..lJ&ase~teEl-i3y-tl1e Q8aF8 81
Text referring to the process of a public landfill ownership was removed. 

SHf:iePli59FS-a~l:lelis-AeaAA§ 

§4.4..besahlt.!Fis<listieA-GefRj3IiaAse-AgFeemeAls 	 Text referring to the process of a public landfill ownership was removed. 

Text referring to the process of a public landfill ownership or landfill expansion was removed to
6.5 PROPOSED SOLID WASTE FACILITIES 	

reflect Board of Supervisors direction. 

County

County 

County

63 6·19 6.6 CONSISTENCY WITH COUNTY GENERAL PLAN 	 Text referring to landfill expansion was removed. County 

Page 3 014 



Key to 2003 ColWMP Revision Changes 


Item Page Revision Description Origin 

6-20 _ 6.7 STRATEGIES FOR DISPOSING OF SOLID WASTE Removed text relerring to expansion olthe Central Disposal Site, added language about the 
64 6-21 IN EXCESS... current outhaul contracts and information presented in the "Assessment of Long-Term Solid county 

Waste Management Alternatives" (8VA report) with regard to truck and rail haul. 

65 6-22 
In the event that a private entity should seek to Clearly states that the private sector would be subject to this Siting Element should they wish to
establish ... develop a landfill within Sonoma County. County

66 6-22 
SeRema-Gallflty-llas-eslaeHsAeQ..a..pelisy-lG-j>FGViEle Removed the 50 years of capacity language, added text to make the document applicable to
laRElfilb private ownership. County

67 6-24 6.8.4 Revenue Sources Removed language referring to the public-only process for developing a landfill. County 

Page 4 of4 



Agenda Item # 7.1 
Cost Center: All 
Staff Contact: Wells/Fisher 
Agenda Date: 4/18/07 

ITEM: Further Consideration FY 07- 08 Draft Budget 

I. BACKGROUND 

Preparation of the Agency's annual budget begins with direction and approval from the 
Board on a preliminary draft budget, based on an annual Work Plan and key budget 
elements such as changes to the tipping fee surcharge. This budget data is then 
included in the County's Transportation and Public Works Department budget. Following 
Agency approval of the draft budget, staff prepares a detailed Final Budget for later 
approval. 

At the February 2007 meeting, the Board of Directors approved the proposed FY 07-08 
Work Plan for the FY 07-08 Budget and staff was directed to return with a revised FY 07
08 draft budget that avoids the use of reserves for operating expenses for the surcharge
funded cost centers (HHW, Education, Planning, and Diversion), to identify specific one
time projects for which reserve funds would be used, and to estimate and include 
potential future capital costs for the HHW program such that tipping fee surcharge 
increases would increase evenly over future years, avoiding major single year rate 
increases. 

At the March 2007 meeting, the Board of Directors reviewed and discussed a revised FY 
07-08 draft budget that reflected the Board's February direction. It included a $1.00 per 
ton increase in the surcharge tipping fee for each of the next four years. The following 
requested parameters were included: 

1. 	 All surcharge-funded cost centers had revenues in balance with operating 
expenses. 

2. 	 The proposed ColWMP revision was included as an expense in the Contingency 
Reserve. 

3. 	 The rnajor capital improvement recommendations presented in the HHW 
Evaluation from Sweetser and Associates were shown as expenses in the HHW 
Operations Reserve, implemented over a period of 4 years. 

In future years, with the $1.00/ton per year surcharge increase, the HHW Operations 
Reserve Fund accumulated contributions to keep the HHW Operations Reserve Fund at 
about the reserve policy goal (50% of annual operating expenses, after use of funds for 
capital improvements). The Contingency Reserve did not include any new surcharge 
contributions, but grew from interest earnings because the Contingency Reserve was 
funded at a level greater than the Board policy goal (25% of annual operating expenses 
of all surcharge cost centers, except HHW). 

Without unanimous support for this revised draft budget, the Board directed staff to 
return with another draft budget with a transfer of $300,000 ($100,000 per year for three 
years) from the Contingency Reserve into the HHW Operating Reserve to help fund the 
HHW capital projects. The intent of this direction was to reduce the tipping fee surcharge 
increase and contributions necessary for the HHW Operations Reserve. 

1 
2300 County Center Dr" Suite 8100 Sanla Rosa, California 95403 Phone: 707/565·2231 Fax: 707/565·3701 www.recyclenow.com 

http:www.recyclenow.com


II. 	 DISCUSSION 
As in the earlier proposed budgets, staff prepared this draft FY 07-08 budget along with 
a four year forecast for planning purposes. Assumptions used were an inflation rate of 
4% for expenses and a 5% interest rate on reserves and grant fund revenues. 

Organics Program 
In order to keep revenues in balance with the increased expenses of the composting 
contract and for hauling and continue to set aside funds for the new compost site, the 
proposed rate used for calculation of revenue is a tipping fee increase of $1.00 per ton 
for both wood waste and yard debris (a 4% increase for wood waste and a 3% increase 
for yard debris). For FY 07-08, the proposed tipping fees would change as shown below: 

Current Rate at 
the Central 
Disposal Site 

Proposed Rate 
at the Central 
Disposal Site 
(effective 7/07) 

Current Rate at 
the Transfer 
Stations 

Proposed Rate 
at the Transfer 
Stations 
(effective 7/07) 

Yard Debris $33.1 Olton $34. 1 Olton $35.20/ton $36.20/ton 
Wood Waste $26.60/ton $27.60/ton $28.70/ton $29.70/ton 

Wood Waste 
Revenues for the Wood Waste cost center are based on 11,600 tons per year or 32 tons 
per day. This is an estimate using FY 06-07 Mid-Year Financial Report actual tonnages 
to calculate an annual quantity with no tonnage increase forecast for future years. 

Adjusting for the contract-specified inflator and using the same CPI that was used in FY 
06-07, the wood waste processing fees will be $21.45/ton for wood waste used as fuel 
and $23.26/ton for non-fuel wood waste. Estimated tonnage is the same as used for the 
revenue projections. 

Included in the Contract Services expense is the organics hauling charges from the 
transfer stations to the Central Composting Facility. The hauling expense includes a 9% 
increase, which is the County hauling contract-specified cost adjustment between 2006 
and 2007, which is based on fuel cost. 

Yard Debris 
Revenues for the Yard Debris cost center are based on 80,000 tons per year or 222 tons 
per day, including the processed yard debris going to the Laguna Treatment Plant as a 
bulking agent. This is an estimate using FY 06-07 Mid-Year Financial Report actual 
tonnages to calculate an annual quantity, with a 2% inflator used for future forecasts. 

The contract expenses for yard debris composting will be $24/ton for preparing material 
for Laguna composting, and $26.26/ton for composting services at the Central site 
(assuming 176 or more tons/day, which is the rate most frequently used). Estimated 
tonnage is the same as used for the revenue projections. As with wood waste, the yard 
debris is subject to the increased hauling charges. Costs associated with the new 
compost site will be expensed from the Organics Reserve Cost Center. 

Organics Reserve 
Contributions to the Organics Reserve come from both the Wood Waste and Yard 
Debris cost centers. Any funds not required for the operation of the program are 
transferred to the Organics Reserve fund to be used by the organics program, including 
a new, permanent composting site. Future years include a $1.00/ton increase each year. 

2 

2300 County Center Dr., Suite 8100 Santa Rosa, California 95403 Phone: 707/565·2231 Fax: 707/565·3701 www.recyclenow.com 

http:www.recyclenow.com


Surcharge Cost Centers 
After preparing another draft FY 07-08 budget with the Contingency Fund transfer as 
directed by the Board at the March meeting, staff recognized that the goal of providing 
relatively even tipping fee surcharge increases in future years was not possible. In order 
to determine if other changes might help meet this goal, staff developed two additional 
budget scenarios for Board consideration. All three of the scenarios include: 

• 	 Revenues match operating expenses of the surcharge cost centers (HHW, 
Education, Diversion, and Planning) with no use of reserves. 

• 	 Solid waste tonnage was revised to reflect the most recent Refuse projections, 
which resulted in a decrease of 5% from the draft budget reviewed at the March 
meeting. Future years assume a solid waste tonnage growth rate of 0.95%. 

• 	 The HHW program cost center budget has been revised using the most recent 
expense and e-waste revenue data. 

• 	 The surcharge tipping fee was adjusted to maintain the HHW Operations Reserve 
at about $450,000 or greater. 

• 	 Petaluma's contribution was calculated to be proportionally equivalent to the 
surcharge tipping fee increase. 

Scenario 1 (Board Direction) transfers Contingency Reserve funds to HHW Operations 
Reserve at $100,000 per year for three years. The HHW Operations Reserve includes 
the expenses for projects from the HHW Program Implementation Plan included in the 
draft budget presented at the March 2007 Board meeting. 

Scenario 2 transfers $300,000 of Contingency Reserve funds to HHW Operations 
Reserves as a one-time transfer in FY 07-08. As in Scenario 1, the HHW Operations 
Reserve includes expenses for the projects from the HHW Program Implementation Plan 
as presented in the draft budget at the March 2007 Board meeting. 

Scenario 3 transfers $300,000 Contingency Reserve funds to HHW Operations Reserve 
as a one-time transfer in FY 07-08. The expenses in the HHW Operating Reserve for the 
HHW Program Implementation Plan are modified to perform only the feasibility and 
facility site evaluation ($60,000) in FY 07-08 and delaying implementation of the other 
recommendations by one year. 

III. 	 FUNDING IMPACT 
As shown in the attached draft budget scenarios, all three require a surcharge tipping 
fee increase of $0.90/ton in FY 07-08 (from $4.50/ton to $5.40/ton) to balance operating 
expenses with revenues in the surcharge cost centers without use of reserves. For FY 
07-08, the amount equivalent to a $0.90/ton increase that the City of Petaluma would be 
required to contribute is $140,558. All scenarios include a $1.00/ton tipping fee increase 
for both wood waste and yard debris for FY 07-08. 

IV. 	 RECOMMENDED ACTION 1ALTERNATIVES TO RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends the Board direct preparation of the FY 07-08 Final Budget using 
Scenario 3. Scenario 3 is superior to Scenarios 1 and 2 because it includes relatively 
even tipping fee increases with the lowest overall tipping fee over the next four years 
and provides more time to evaluate and implement the HHW recommendations. As this 
direction will represent the FY 07-08 budget, a unanimous vote is recommended. 

V. 	 ATIACHMENTS 
Draft FY 07-08 Budget using Scenario 1, Draft FY 07-08 Budget using Scenario 2, 
Draft FY 07-08 Budget using Scenario 3 

3 
2300 County Cenler Dr., Suite 8100 Santa Rosa, CaliFornia 95403 Phone: 707/565-2231 Fax: 707/565-3701 www.recyclenow.com 

http:www.recyclenow.com


Scenario 1 Four Year Reserves Forecast - Contributions and Uses 

Organics 
Pro·ected Proposed 

06-07 07-08 08-09 09-10 10-11 
Beginning Reserves 948,557 3,262,104 3,375,221 3,993,196 4,712,631 
Contributions 2,333,547 543,117 617,977 719,633 733,676 
Uses 0 450,000 0 0 0 
Ending Reserve 3,282,104 3,375,221 3,993,196 4,712,831 5,446,709 

HHW Closure 
Beginning Reserves 40,411 48,134 54,601 61,466 66,135 
Contributions 7,723 6,667 6,667 6,667 6,667 
Uses 0 0 0 0 0 
Ending Reserve 46,134 54,601 61,468 66,135 74,802 

HHW Operations 
Beginning Reserves 0 1,160,990 629,040 499,623 422,387 
Contributions 1,160,990 158,050 420,763 922,564 1,006,856 
Uses 0 490,000 750,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 
Ending Reserve 1,160,990 829,040 499,623 422,367 429,244 

1Reserve Goal 1,070,661 1,102,233 1,143,647 1,189,206 1,236,601 1 

Contingency 
Beginning Reserves 50,620 607,497 387,672 307,265 222,629 
Contributions 569,366 30,375 19,394 15,363 11,131 
Uses 12,709 250,000 100,000 100,000 0 
Ending Reserve 607,497 367,872 307,265 222,629 233,760 
Reserve Goal 163,839 157,471 161,530 169,488 175,449 

Surcharge Increase $1.00' $0.90 $0.90 $1.50 $0.65 


Tipping Fee $4.50' $5.40 $6.30 $7.80 $8.45 


• Adopted with FY 06-07 Budget 



SONOMA COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
-~~.--"-.---•... 

4~year Estimates 
IWOOD WASTE - 7991 14 �------T----~12 1 


ActualActual 

04-05 
 05-06 08-09 09-10 10-11 1 

IRevenues 1 I f
11700 1Interest on Pooled Cash 5,216 9,757 I 8,328 ......... 0 0, 0 oi 

12901 ITipping Fee Revenue 
 275,119 311,659 318,304:029,904 341,504 I 353,104 I 364,704 I 

20,192 25,191 24,674 18,600 19,344 I 20,118 I 20,922 
0 ~"n 1 4.001l.. i.5ig90_~5,000~~~ I .•.. 5,000 ! 5,000 

14020 ,Sale of Materials 

=---- ---;3;;;0"0,"5""270;- 1 ., .. ..,. .,.,...,.o~, ,Lv' 1 355,306'· 353:504 365,848 378,222 i 390,626 

-.-~~------j 
1. 

nl 0 0 0 0 o4624 lOT-Within Enterprise I 0 
I 

~ I 
i I ! 

I Total Revenue~ :- I 300,527 i 347,257 355,306 - <.__ :l6~13<l8_1 378,222 1 390,626 f--I 

=~~rS~~~~ty~~~::~~e 7~; ;i~ I B;;=/1'~~~- 1,~~~ I~~~rl'~~~-I-~ 
6521 County Services 156 133 I 500 525 546 I 568 591 , 

6540 I Contract Services 196,880 261,350 I 271,619 •. , 289,143--3(0)09[ 312,737 325,247 I 

6573 IAdministration Costs 19,298 48,076 I 38,071 ..30,000 -- 31,200 I 32,448 1 33,746 I 


~1§610 ILegal Services I 1,488 3,099 1-~l~,OOO' 2;000_ 2,0601 2,163 I 2,250 I 

,6629 IAccounting Services 475 495 470 •... 504 529 I 556 1 583 I 


~16630~iAudit Servkes 1 1,350 2,900 1,500 2,000 --- 2,080 I 2,163 1 2,250 I 


]6880 ISmail Tools I I 0 0 0 ),500 __J.c560 1,6221 1,667 I 

17062 1Enforcement Agency Fees 0 0 0 .• 0 0 0 I 0 


Ti301 iCounty Car Expense I 1 0 I 0 0- 0 0 0 I 0 
=iTotal Supplies and Services I ! 220,5251 317,742 __3.:t~,13:C327,172 340,264 353,660 I 368,041
-I 1__
I I I I I 


18624 lOT - Within Enterprise to Organic' 19,481 0 41,174 17,621 25,584 1 24,342 22,586 I 

OT-Transfer to Organics(PY)----- --~-----O---- 0 I 304,4508,511 0 I 0 0 [ 

Subtotal----- ···--19,481~----0-i 345,624.26,332 25,584 1 24,342 22,586 i


1--.. --I I ... •.....•. ... I ··~--~I~ 


-ITotal EJpenses! . _ 240,006 317,742 I 659,756353,504. 365,848 I 378,22ir-390)327 i= 

I 1 I I 1/,,> I I I 


-TNefCost __-I-___ _ I I (60,521) (29,515) 304,450 •·••• •. ' •.··'·.0 _______01____~Jl.! 01 I 


:Beginni~g Reserves-! --~:::Ii4,4i4 274,935 304,450: 0 : oioL:::-o-i=:::: 
I.JLess, C.urrent Net Cost L_~_J____.602 521. 29,515 (304,450)1 0 I. 0 01 ___0_~ 

IAudit Adjustments [ ' 1 0 I 0 0 I 0 I 0 01 0 
_IEndin9_RI--e.s.ervel· ! I 274,935 I 304,450 0 I 0 ---.. - 0 01 0 

1 I I: ..L 



'WASTE 1 
J-year I 

IYARD DEBRIS -799213 
Actual 
04-05 05-06 

38,002 
2,839,226 
~~-·-O-

_JHJ.1,E;:. 
4,350 

Proposed .1 1 I 
08-07 07"08 08-09 09-1 ° 10-1 < 

° 
°88,400 

5,000 

0, 

3,135,172 
~····O 

91,936 
5,000 

3,232,108 

o 
179 
'0 

95,61 
.(j,QOQ 

o 

1 
-11'01'1 Jevenues 2,524,660 I 2,866;812-1 2,850,733 2,885,20o_3,054,856 3,232,1081-'3;32T,592, 1 I I ..... .... .•••.... . I 

-~I········---

l3. ILi.biliIYInsur.nce 3,140 1 3,656 I 3,8792,000 . 2,080 2,1631' 2,250 
..__ ;6400 __ Office Expense 2,269 I 1,905 I 728 

18624 JQI.:.\Nilhi!'E,!lemriseJ2.9.rg.ni(! 342,815 I ° 
10 I 

o I °1 01 01 0 
lEnding Reserve 1,136,760 i 1,530,624 I 0 I _____QJ__ 0 a 0 



+---t---+--Ir-"-~·::~"..~-
llerest On Pooled Cash 

l_l~~~__l'~late Other I 
I""'H ,.IlF.!F.!ing Fee Revenue 

~-year I 

~~t~ 
10·11 

I 
26,723 72,252 44,220 : 21;'000: 8,000 8,320 I 8,653 

129,127 338,'55'1 ~.~Q,ooo 16waaO 166,400 173,056 I 179,97 
946,612 1,016,317 1,223,902 ,553,'117 1,903.476 2,474,857 

59,949 140,000 0 
89,224 

a 
'-47,4;606: 

0 
493,077 

_~-.. "A~ j_",,," " ...~j_1 
...."' .... ,.....u I ...,u,<:IrUj I

!IWarrant I_~._~~OO I 0 I 0 _ .':- ":0; 0 0 ~--or.:= 
I .:iublotall 1 I 1.165.911 ..11,567,120 I 1,777,346 2.208i725 2,570,953 3,179,579 3,462,599i
1 I 	 . . i . . , 
14624 	 OT M Within EnterQrise .. I 


_m.__.g.~6tribution from HHW OP. a 0 i 0-- 0' Vj 
 ... I UI 

j____________ 	 Total Other Revenues 0 0 I __ ~ 0 n n n I 

[Total Oo-eratlng,kome~" ,.._-_. -~-- 1_,165,911 1,567,120 : 1,777,346 2,206;725-2,570,953 3,179,579 
I I 	 .------~ ..-.,~ -.--. . ---~-l, ! 

-~~~nse~jabiljt)' j1nsurance- ""-...~-- 1,570 1,828 I 1,851 "-> ,4;000. 4,160 4,326 4.499E 
_.§~~~__ Office ExF.lense 11,560 3,903 I 10,553 ,-_-, ' ,7,180 5,068 4,327 _ 4,500 _ 
_ 6500 Professional Seryic~§.__ 206,605 81,459 I 160,000.:-:: 160,000 166,400 173,056 179,978j_ 
~County'Ser0.9§:s[. 1,126 1,295: 1,500 1;575 1,638 ~"""'A ~"7"7'" 
6540 Contract Services 551,074 926,069 I 1,845,000 ,', .1.;S4,5;09,9 1,91S,Sool 1,99f 
65?3 Administration Costs 104,954 104,si1 - 86,110 _144,;2.00 149,9681 155,967 L_162,f!0~j.._1 
6610 Legal Services ! 4,192 12,706 9,201 a;ooo 8,320i 8,653 I 8,999 
6629 Accounting Services 953' 991-----ii2s' 1'AtD:, 1,0501 _ 1,092 i 1,136 
6630 Audit Services I 2,700 1,450 3,500 7,,000 ----·~·i:3·5-or---~-,-~fi18-1--.-.-(103 

6840 Rental Building/1m rovement 10,572 21,320 22,500 23,400 24,336.1.. ------2?,,3Q9~r..~"~'26;322· 

6880 ISmail Tools I ° _" _.."0,, ==-~[~:. 3,000;_ --_." 5'001' -" -6001-------600 

~ICounty.Car I ______,9,_ ,,, __9.______.____5_ 0 

7302 ITravel Expense i _~~ __.._"_.,,_,9.:!j_______1_1.!., ° ~l u' u 


_1-b4oo _LData.f!0ce~~i~gJ___________,_._.._,_'''''''_,,_.__9... 9 102 100 104: 1081 112 
_!lolal St!EElies 8r'!d Services_~____..___.._~.~_!?1287 1,156,215 2,141,762 2;204,465 2,287,694! 2,378,412 i 2,473,602 


i I 

i I 


IHHW Closure 6,667 : " 4'.-2.60 3,927 3,594 I 3,260 
JHHW OperatlOnReiserve(inc. P~ -- 0 279,331 797,573 985,737 

4,260 283,258 , 801,167 988,997 , I
-olal~ enses i 

1 
·INetCost-m------r-· 

I I! 

896,287! 

269,624 I 

",~~,--,~ j~~C'_~~_ 

(410,905l.1~~Qr~_
I 

''';o::lnA,725--1':---" 

0 _____QL__~O! 0'=1 
, 1 1----'1

779,857 o 
oILess: Current Net Cost ! 269,624 

ci" O·~!§~ 
~,EngLlJgJ~es~.!Y_~._L 1 1,105,174 I 1,532,073 ~. o 

 

 

http:4'.-2.60
http:144,;2.00


SONOMA COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT AGENCY __ _..... j_. L 

1EDUCA~ION - 7994~f--- --=;~I r~ar "·'''''T' I. .. .-~! :_---1::
F=I=::: 1 Actual 1 Actual 1 Proiected I; Proposed 1 I 1

..1 t:::=±::::.--._: I 04-05 I 05-06 I 06-07 1<'07~08, 08-09 I 09-10 10-11 C 
IRevenues I I I.. I L._..__: 

1 11700 Interest On Pooled Cash·- 9,315 ····16,922 j 13,082. 0 0 c:::=. 0 0 I 1 
12500 State Other I I 0 I. 0 I 50,000 . ... 0' 0 0 0.1 

-1:!flOl Tipping Fee Reienuel 254,6061---244,1801___249,437 ·341,268 _._~_<\5,682 358,823 .__36_8.,3_93':I 

3980 Pri0r.Year I _~ __.__ 15,415 I 0 I 0 .. _ .. 0 0 __0_. 0 1 

4102 Donations/Reimbursement 15,506 I 11,160 I 18,334 '21,084 24,879 31,099 33,8981 

_,==-~~- I I 1-- L -~ 1_- i_ 


4624 OT - Within Enterprise 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 

I~T --l -..-- ··1 

-'TOiaiR:ev"nues I '294,842 1 272,262··330,853-c 362,352 --370,561 389,922 -- 402,291 1

IlSERVldE~~d~uPPL:ES ,H_ 1--: '. . --- .... 1_ 
16103 ILiability_lnsur.-nce r 1 785 914 .1,392 1,500 1,560 1,622 1,687 1 


_.lfi4oO I Office Expense I. I 20,137 .. 22,493 31,500 26,227 22,572 27,575 25,988 

o· 0 0····0·'6500 Iprofessiona, Services I 0 0 50,000 

-16521-- County Services I 1,130 1,300 1,500 , ";1',575 1,638 1,7041 1,772 
!6540 Contract Services I 87,809 79,449 146,350 .'137,660 143,166 I 148,893 ·154,849-'

TS573 Administration Costs j-... 94,368 104,515 ·103,488 174,880 181,875 I 18-9,150 I 196,716,_ 
j661.Q..~l,.egal Services T ! 2,351 .. 2,592 10,972_, 10;000 10,400 L___.JQ,816I 11,249 
16629 Accounting Services 1 953 991 1,500 1;010 1,050 i 1,0921 1,136 
16630 Audit Services I I - 1,575 1,450 - 2,000 ):4,000 4,1 em r 4,326 I _._._4,4fj9_,_ 
16840 Renial Building/Improvement .3,230 - 3,435 4,600 '3;000 3,120 I 3,245 ! 3,375 

-r68Btf Small Tools I I .- ..- 0 1,267 500 2,000 500 i 1,00Cn--··--soo 
17302 Travel Expense I 0 26 1--- ·--·100 ' 500 520 150°1.. 520 1 

.. II()§I§upplies and Services 1 . ?12,338 I 218,432 1 353,902 362,352 370,561 1 389,923-402,291'
1 I ---, I I I ~ 1 

i8624 OT - Within Enterprise ..-. 0 0 1 116,879 o --0~1 0 I 0 

i OT - Transfer to Contingency (PY--· 0 1 0 ! 353,902 0' 0' 0' 0 


0" a! '~-~--O-I---- ---0I-i-~-- SUbtota: - 0_1__· .. 0 l·- 470,78.1r- J- 
I I---I··· '---~+III I' I' 

1 ITotal EXpenses ~I - - 212,338 : 218,432 I 824;-Eilf:f 362;352 __~_:r70,561 1 389;9231--- 402,29-'-
----I~----~I 1 I.T 1 , 
1 INet Cost ! I ----- (82,504)1 (53,830) 493,8300 0 0 61 
I~L I . I -.. L.____ .-- L 
Beginning Reserves I 359,625 442,129 493,830 0 I 0 0 0 

. Less: Current Net Cost! .--..-~. 1 82,504 .. 53,8.30 ~__J493,830) 01.. 0_9.~-0
_1I.".ditildjustments 1 (15,415) ___ J:!,@l)_ 0 0 IJ . __--...tl 0 

Ending Reservel I 442,129 493,830 0 0 0 0 0I! I 1 _ I~-~- I --_.



______ .~____'S...O... N ... O ...M=A COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

.,.,,"~... T
'QNER~~~~~510 I:·! .~u==r==i lUu ..- .. u~_u_~_~ 

I 
I I J::::-···I I Actual I Actual Proiected ·prClposed·-· 1 ~u.. 1 


Revenuesu~~l i I ~u~ _u~~~05 : 05-06 _06-07 0~-08_D8.09 09-10 .... ~1~-1_1~ 

1700 Interest On poole~1 4,1671 6,822 4,495;7,250 7,395 7,691 7,998 

2500 State Other ·I~ 151,707 87,644 145,000 14i',~OO 153,816 159,969 166,3-6SF 


u12901_ TIeping Fee Revenue i I 70,506 I 39,597 39,91048,753 49,216 1 51,260 53,177 

3980 Prior Year ! : I 5,995 I a 0 . a a i__._~.~ a a I 


u.[4.120 u Don~ti(ms/Reim~urse if--...u 12,500 2,44.4 2,811· .. ,1.4.6. 4,519 1
.........75 ! 3,317+~........4 
 1 


.. 4624 ~u OT _ WithJn Enterprisej . i .. .~ a !·o~~· 12,?:Q!l.. . a -- ·O!u..O~ DIU 

I 1 • 


~ to!afRevenues.~j i r·~i;j2,450 i 14§,i3§3---zo'f;S58 206'714 __~1~,!'l.4+==223,066 232,062 : I 

.___.___..,J "-r-"~'~---! I ! I 


~ (Jperating Expense I I .._~llu__~~~___~ I 


"'161~ILiability Insurance 1 U.. 785! 914 6iH- 1,000 1,040 I 1,082 ....._..1.'-125.1
u134{]{]_ Office Expense I I 3,~~J 3,724 2,750 1;804 1,669 I 2,318 2,601 1 


6500 Professional Services 135,377 I 86,250 190,500 147,900 153,816 I 159,969 166,3-671
525 546 1 568 591 
a -··--~~OiIl~rr~ ~~~~~C;~~~i~~S \~~~J~ 1,39~ I 50~ a a 

lul.657.. 3-~AdnirniSfration c;~~ts.. ! 56,889 I ~·B:f.030 1_.~.._:l!,812 ~ 51,560 53,622 i ~u~55,76r 57,998 i 

!6610 ILegal Services I i 1,7621 2,254 I 500 1;000 1,040 I 1,08:r~---1-;125r 


.!6if29-!Accounting..§."."'!c"" ___f 1,575 --~ a 1_.~_200~ .0 ~-'~-5T . a a i 

16630u IAuditServices I I a 1,450 i 1,500 1,000 1,050 I 1,103 ·f;fssf 


, - -0 --"--'~-(rr-- -- a 0 I 
16845 1 Rents/Leases Bldg. I 0 a 1 0 ~ 

i6880-~iSmall Tools I I 0 ~.. 0 I 0 1,500 500 I ···-too 600 i 

ir302~·Ttravel Expense 1 : 20 ~..~.. 17 29 
 206,+~~-_u213,+~~I·· . ·;;~~6r~ 232,6~~ :l-rot~==~:"!ld serviies : 201 ,657 177,031~L234,452- , ----·~T-

1 
 , ' 
o a a I a a i· 

J.m~~" __ ~I.9T -Transfer to Contingency I 0 I i5 
J~24.. b:r.- Within Enterprisel I a I a 

a a!._.U-o- a 0' 
1 Subtotal a 1 o o a 01 a 01 
Tu.-u~ru~uu.. I 1 


=1:r9~5lpenses I: 201,657 :u~-1rt:031 F=_234.45:!.. 206;713 213,743: 223,066 232,b~62 

·INet Cost I (30,793L~u_30,468 I .~u·~~29,894 . a 01 0 01 

I 
: Beginning Reserves \--75;069 89,4541 29,894 a! aI ··-=~I :=-=:==~[..: 
JLess: Current Net Cost I 30,793 (30,468)L...._(29,~94L 01 01 d-u~-.-ui5r 

oiu 
IAuditAdjustments I (16,408) (29,092)1 0 01 01 01I
u~irl.g Reserv"L_..uu~~~~._II. 89,454 29,894 i 0 01 ......0.1 . a! 01 I 

I 1 J 1 I 1 I I 


http:F=_234.45
http:0~-08_D8.09


0 

0,
-nT

0 , 

01 

~ 



oo 



SONOMA COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
4 - year Estimates .-

i 

T' 

- !HHW~~O~URJ-~ 7~93d~ .. !- ==t==r== ~.. 
I I I F Actual Actual Projected I 
I~~: I 04~05 05-06 06-07 08-09 09-1 0 1O~11 

--Revenues'l I ... . ~ I 
.~.,..·..1700 IInterest on POOled. C. ash BIL 1,41~ 1,056 2,40.7 _.__.2,740 I 3,QZ3_ 3,4oYI:::: 
I 4624 lOT - Within Ente~prise 0_ 0 6,6674,260 3,927 3,594 ____3,2.§Cl..L 

:I~! I=ITotal Revenu-es __ ---_ 871 I.. 1,413-. 7,723 6,667 -6..'.~El7_ 6,667:,.__6.,6.. 6.7 t'. 

~,Expens1s 1- ~- -I !. i .... ~ ___ m 

~,_____ ... .... 1 .. 
--

___ 

Total Supplies and Services. i 0 0 i 0 0 0 I__~ ~ ..._ 
I . L ' I I'1~1f=8624 IOT~ Wi\hin Enterprise I 0 0 0- 0 - 0 . 0 0 

-,----.'-I 

Total E~PEmses- 0-. 0- 0 ii o. =-~_O_ 0 0 : 

i=INetCo~t ~: I '_(871)1 (1,41:3) (7'723[,\(6,667)~(6'§~Zl (6,667)_(6,667)L 

ii8""OO'!9 R"'N".; " I 38,127 38,998 r- 40,411 48,134 ~6fl 13.1,,4,.68: -6S, 135i -
___ less: Current Net~ost ! __ -1 871_ 1,413 I Z_,723 6,6671~67 ! ~,667 I 6,667_ 

AUdJtAdjUstmen~t__ ~ 0 0 0 0 I 0- 0 0 _C 
. Endin9_L_eser1lEl! =_ 38,998 40,411 .,' 48,134 54,801 I 61,468 68,135 74,8_0~1_I. ___ 

. 1 I I I 

http:13.1,,4,.68


SONOMA COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT AGENCY _I _..._.L_ 

jHHt~i~G ~~'~_~~R~vr-b-7~:I~cl",1 4 i ~ t
Pmj_d 

-L- I. J i_ 04-05 06-07 . 08-09 09-10 10-11 

~~ues 1- 1 , 1 lit: 1
1700 Interest on PooIed Cash '.. I . 01 __() 0>158.050 41,4e;~i 24,9~ 21-,-11_9L 
4624 OT - W!th!n Ellterpr!Se(from. _.......C.ontiriO I 0 °",;100,000 100,00. () 100,000_ 0 I

i OT - Within Enterprise i I 0 279,331 797,573 985,737 1 
-1-- .OT - FB TranS-fer(P-"1- __j OJ 0 1,160,990 001 --6-1 0 I 


1 
__+-_. 1,160.990 158.050 420.7831 922.564 I 1.006,856 

m~~~__ -I I=~ j- . 1 ... - , 

1,000,00016540 Contract Services (HHW projects) 0 I 0 -- OJ[8624 m-Within Enterpnse- i-'-' 0 I 0 r .._ 1 -I' -'.. 1- -- 1 

I ]TotaI'i'xpensesl -I -- 0 0'-. _0;'490,000 __ J50,000 ---l;OoQ,Q()()..J 1,666;000[ 
I , ! .. 1'1.1. I 

_,"'NC-et;-;C""'o~,s-;-t-! ,__ 0 ___0_(1,160;990) 331,950-- 329,217-~- 77,436 i 
1 

_t'§-,il56jl__ 
_ ,_"...__-...-1 L~m. .~._ I !_~_M.,"._______'_"."1 

Beginning Reserves i 0 0 1 ° 1,160,990 I 829,040 499,823 422,387 

Less: Current NelCostl 0 0 I 1,160,990 (331,950)1 (329,217) --(77,436) 6;856'
[Audit Adjustments --[- 0 0 1 °1- 0 -0- 0 0 

iEnding Reserve I 0 I 0 1,160,990 I 829,040 -'-499,823 I 422-;387 - 429,244


---:---1 -I~~==---r- I --=~_- ==E== --= I r- _I 

i--1---' 1--1 - --F----------I 1-- ===t 



1__ SONOMA CQUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
4 - year Estimates 

___ . ________L 

fNT[1GEN{79971f -+ ~..-~- ! n! ! •.. _I~-_-
1 

I I f- I I Ad,,[ A,I,,[ 1 Pro].,ted H'",p,,,d • I ~ 
.! 1= 1-- . I 04-05 05-06 I 06-07 1»07-08> 08-09 09-10 10-11 I 

~;""~m.,.)," pmL~:Ll'064!_ ~53;O~"5 193"'~ 15363 ~ 11131 I1.7771- __ 
:46?1f__ OT - Within Enterprise ! 0 : _____0 133,830 0__ 0 ___OJ~___O
ir OT - FBTransfer (PY)I___ I_Q__ 0 433,203 0 0 I Of 0 i_ 

I ! I 1 __-1-_______1]1 
JotaIRrenuesi---i~-----+===64.-- .1,777 i 569,386 30,375 .~_19,394 15,363 [ 11,1~~:= 
IExpenses ~I---I I . i 
!(§§40 IContract Services (CoIWMP) i 0 I a __ 0 .150,000 __ __ 0 i ____ .QJ . Q.._ 
18624 IOT.:\IVithin Enterprise. (to HHW 0 I 0._ 12,709 1.00,.1.000 100,000c___ .100,000 11_ .... _ 0..._ 

I I • 
-jTotal Expense-s-1+--- 0 0 I 12,709 250,000 100,000 ----100,000! -- ... 

I IjN=11 I -~r- L- 1'664jj~"777ln '556,6771 219[625 CO Bot; i-B4B~71- 1~1~31]L 
: !Beginning Reserves 1=+= 47,979 49,043 50,820 607,497 1 387,872 307,265 I 222,629 

. Less: Current N~i cost-i.- 1,064 . 1,777 1 556,677 (?19,625r (80,606) (84,637) - 11,1311
IAudit Adjustments . 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 

I-lEnding reservej __ 1 ---1__ 1-- 49,0_43 50,820 607;497 387,872 307,265 222,629 233,7§~1 

I I -r--+--+== ----- - ---··1 
I t---t------I- -- --



Scenario 2 Four Year Reserves Forecast - Contributions and Uses 

Pro'ected Pro osed 
Organics 06-07 07-08 08-09 09-10 10-11 

Beginning Reserves 948,557 3,282,104 3,375,221 3,993,198 4,712,831 
Contributions 2,333,547 543,117 617,977 719,633 733,878 
Uses 0 450,000 0 0 0 
Ending Reserve 3,282,104 3,375,221 3,993,198 4,712,831 5,446,709 

HHWClosure 
Beginning Reserves 40,411 48,134 54,801 61,468 68,135 
Contributions 7,723 6,667 6,667 6,667 6,667 
Uses 0 0 0 0 0 
Ending Reserve 48,134 54,801 61,468 68,135 74,802 

HHW Operations 
Beginning Reserves 0 1,160,990 1,029,040 609,823 437,887 
Contributions 1,160,990 358,050 330,783 828,064 1,007,631 
Uses 0 490,000 750,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 
Endin Reserve 1,160,990 1,029,040 609,823 437,887 445,519 
Reserve Goal 1,070,881 1,102,233 1,143,847 1,189,206 1,236,801 

Contingency 
Beginning Reserves 50,820 607,497 187,872 197,265 207,129 
Contributions 569,386 30,375 9,394 9,863 10,356 
Uses 12,709 450,000 0 0 0 

607,497 187,872 197,265 207,129 217,485 
183,839 157,471 161,530 169,488 175,449 

Surcharge Increase $1.00' $0.90 $0.90 $1.50 $0.65 

Tipping Fee $4.50' $5.40 $6.30 $7.80 $8.45 

• Adopted with FY 06-07 Budget 



SONOMA COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT A."G""E:::N:::C:cY___________~1 
4-vear Estimates 

I~WOOD WASTE - 799114 I 
I Actual Actual I Projected 'Proposed:::::----=L_.__.____.. .i 04-05 05-06 1 06·07 '.'07'08 08-09 09-10 10·11 

Revenues Iii ! 

1700 Interest on Pooled Cash 5,216 9,757 i 8,328 0 -- -or--- 0 i 0 
2901 Tipping Fee Revenue I 275,119 311,659 i 318,304329,904 _. '341;5041 353,104 i 364,704 

_14020 Sale of Materials! 20,192 25,191 I 24,67418,69.0 19,344 I 20,118! 20,922 

4102 Donations/Reimbursement 0 650 ! 4,000.. 5,000 5,000 I 5,000 I 5,000 

Subtotal I I I 300,527 347,257 I 355,306 T353,5041'365,848 I 378,222 L_39q,626 
,_ 

i ~r -[ I I i 

_1:4624=r(J.I~in Ente'F'iSej___i- ____O a 0=,i 0f--------Jl-1___·_·1l..1.. 0 I 

j~o~I==i=~LJ==:===::I::=::::J-~-i 355'306353i504~7B.222+300,626!
300,527- - 347,257 __ I 

Expenses i I I I' 
6103. Liability Insurance ---i-~--r 785 914 I 899 1,000 1,040 1,082 1---f;12-5-'~-

.- 6400--~ office Expense 1 I 93 775-i--n- 500 520--541T 562 
6521 County Services I 156 ---133 I 500,525 -~546\~ 568 I 591 

- 6540---Contract Services I 196,880 261,350-1 271,619,289,143 300,709 -312,737 I 325,247 
6573 Administration Costs 1--... 19,298 48,076 I 38,071 30,000 31,200 I 32,448-T--~33,746 
6610 Legal Services 1 1-- 1,488 3,099 I 1,0002,000 2,080 I 2,163 I 2,250 
6629 Accounting Services I - 475 495 I 470 .. 504 529 I 556 [-------ss:J 
16636~Audlt Servicesl 1 ____!,350 2,9001 1,500._ 2,000 2,080! __.?,.163 I 2~256 
6880 Small Tools J __.L. DOL_ 0 1;500 1,560 ! 1,622! 1,687_,_ 
7062 Enforcement Agency Fees 0 0 I 0 0 0 ! 0 1 0 

J7301 County Car Expense I -.--- 0 0 I '0 0 ·_-0 ' 0 i -·0 
1..j=~a~=t-ii"S~rd servt 1_ 2.2.'0;525 317,742.314,132- .327,172 ~6,264-r 353,8~OL_~; -

-I-8624 J()I_:Within Enterprise to Organi" 19,481 .1 0 .41,174 1.7. ,.82.1 25,584 I 24,342\ 22,586 

lOT-Transfer to Organics(PY) 0 L 0 304,450 8,511 .0 j 0 I a i 


iSubtota: ~ 19,481 _I 0 345,624 ',". 26;332 25,584 24,342 _22,586\
...._ 

ITotal ~penses i-:= ~OOfJ+ 317,742 659,71,j6_.353,504 365,848- 378,222 ;j90,627 I 

INet Cost i--- -I-(60,521)1 (29,515) -304,450 
i I -C.·_,m.J I i-~-- _: 

ISeginning Reserves I I _!~214,414 274,935 304,450 I 

Less: Current Net Cost: i I 60,521 29,515 (304,450) 

Audit Adjustments I I 1 0 0 0 


I~-EndingI Reservel i i I 274,935 304,450 0 

Il

,i I I 



iYARD DEBRIS -799213 

, COUNTY WASTE 

I ; 
06-07 07'08 08-09 09-1 10-11 

38,002 1 44,407 0 0  0 o 
2,839,2?'~1 2,715,200 ';2,795,200 2,961,456 3, 135, 1~; 

10 I 0 0 0 0 
(14,776)1 85,126 ';:85,000; 88,400 91,936! B5,61~L_1 

4,350 I 6,000 ',; __ ,5,000; 5,000 5,0_QQL______ 5,0001_ 
2,866,812 2,850,733 2,885,200:~,()54,856~~,232,~ 3,321,5921 

JLILiabi.!!!Y Insurance I 3,140 1_ ~.!65tl 3,679 ~,OOO: 2,080 2,1631 2,2501 
§'~Q9~ Office Expense -1~---~!26.~J 1,905 728 500 520 541 i 562 
6521 County Services , 224 I 258 i 0 52s, 546 568 i 5911 
6540 jContnict Services"'" I 1,937,999 I 2,317.739 I 2,237,540 2;3P'n:i7n ? .tiAO &::?J:> 'J "RQ ?1nl '} ~O? 77Ai 

-~,:;-~r-- "On n ..nl~1 

18624 lOT - Within I l to Organic 342,815 

342,815 0 I 1,963,160 352;680 423,6321 495,631 1-475,650

-itoiaT§;-penses --~I- -----------1 2,405,570 2,472,948 4,381,357 2;885,200 3,054,856 i 3,232,108 3,321,592 i 
!Subtotal 

I I I ----~-,-

iNetCost I I (119,090 1393,864 1,530,624,';; 0 01 01 01 
'I 1-' ,r-------, 

tes~-~~;r:n~~~:T~ost-' --"l--~'~~ ~:~§O 
IAudit Adjustmefils I I 0 
1,~D_~l~,g..B.~~~~.~~L__________L_1J_~~~~§~.,_ 

136,760 
393,864 

o 
1,530,624 

o 

o 
o 
o 
If 

o 
o 
o 
o 

oJ_~ 0 
o 
o 
o 



SONOMA COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

[ 4-year Estimates ]=:-~r--T- [ ---T-----+---+ 
_HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE - 799312 I I i-----·==L-----+----+
J=-=:-I ~f----- I 10-11 

[_[Revenues i I I.. .. ... Iii
1700 Inleresl On Pooled Cash !--26.72:f~-· 72,252 44,220 ',_ ':'2tOOO 8,000 8320"" 8,653 
2500 State Other I I 129,127 338,551 420;0~0 '! ',,,:o' )SP',O,OO 166,400 173,056 179,978] 
~~ Fee Revenue I 946,612 1,016,317 1,223,902' :::,J~~,~,3,-1J7 1,903,476 2,474,857 2,736,998J_ 
3980 Revenue-Prior Year 1 59,949 140,000 0 ' .-', _0 0 0 OJ_ 
4102 Donations/Reimburse 1 0 0 89,224 -- -'-47.4;60/3 493,077 523,346 536,9701 I 

~ 4109 Outdate/Cancel Warrant i 3,500 __ 0 0 ' ,:0 0 ~~.~_ 0' 01 

~ 
 SUblotali 1 i 1,165,911 I Jl.?_~?:l.:1~?.9_ 1,777,346 2;?08,725 2,570,953 __ ~,.~'~~.l_~_L9 _ 3,462,59911~ i I ' .. ___ i ... _.___ l 

4624 OT - Within Enteq~rise___-,__..__~_L.~.~~.___ ______ I 
contr..ibUtiOn from HHW Op. 1 0 n_. a 0 a q __._ a 01 1 

Total Other Revenues I 0 a 0 0 0 a 01 

. 'I I I-I-hotal b~eratin!;l [rCOme ______~.1__~~5,911 1,567,120 1777 346 2,20~,72;i ~-~'~§~i 3,179,579 3.462"599;--=1 

1~§~nse~iabilitv ilnsuranc~---'-----'- 1,570_. 1,828 1.851 'f 4.000 4,,601 :.3264.4991-1 
6400 Office Expense I 11,560 3,903 10,553 0',:<7:,180. 5,06Bi 4,327 I 4,5001 
6500 Professional Services 206~605"_ -- -81:459 160000 :J~0;og,q:~§'!.100r~-- 173,056 1 179,978] _ 

_1~6521 County Services I 1,126 J!.~_~ 1,500 , , t;~X_ti 1.~_~_~1 1,7041 1,7721 

_. 6540 Contract §.§~.~.§_~,. 551,074 926,069 1,845,000 '1_ L84.. 5. ,,9,.0.0 1,918,800; 1,9~5,5.521 2,075,3741 

-l-~~L~- Administration CO._ st.s.. 104,954 104,~7.1 _I_'~!.!:!.!!.... '144,2.0..0 149,9681 . 155,967, 162,2051 

_~~gaIServices-"J_~~.~.._m 4,192 12,706 9,20_L 8,000 8,320! _~!'~m~31 8,9991 

16629 IAccounting Service!; _ 953 991 I 825 r;0.10 1,050! 1..,092 I 1,1361 

L§§"~O .. '~udjt s¥rvices''''-'i '''..~-.'-. ._....m 2,700 1,'~50~ ..L."m~~.loo ::7,000 7,~?'Q.l~_. _n i7'1'si 8,103!_ 

16840 Rental Building/Improvement 

-

1QL52?_ 21,320 I 22.500 :23;400 24,3361 25,309 L... __ ~:322 
j6880 ISmail Tools i a 0 I 500 3;000, 5001 600 ! 6001 


-IX;!9-_[ County Car i a 0 I 5 . 0 0 I DC'-- 0 t
' ~ ]302 .~I:.r!.€lve~ense ! 981 314 i 115 0 01 ...iU_ 0, 
17400 ,DataProcessingi _...~._ 0 9[ 102 100 104 108! 11~,__ 

J~~~~jPP[j:.s aId servic1es _ 896,287 _~' 156,215 i 2,141,762 :?!,204._ 1.465: 2,287,694 2,378,412,J 2,473,602

I 18624 lOT - Wilhin Enterprise I ____~I

_L IHHW Closure I 0 0 I 6,667. 4;26,0 3,927 3,594 3,~§Q.

J__JHHW Operation Reserve(inc. PY 0 __.. 0 I 1,160,990 :; :0' 279,331 797,573 985,737,__... 


i I L_.. I ~-I-~=c;1
_!___ISubtolal_~J .._ .. _. 0 [I ____" 0 I 1,167,657 4;260 283,258 ~_q..~,!1§.I 988,9971 I 
i i 1 

I JIfl!_a.I"'~E.~n.ses . ... ___~_~§_!:?'~?".J 1...,156,215 3,309,419 2i208;72.5. ~LO,952~_ 3:'179~ ___ ~~:;s,5991_ 
_ '[I 1 J . i , I 

Net Cost _ .. ~ _. i (269,624lj_ (~~g,905) 1,532,073 " 0.:'1 

1_~~innj~eserves'" ~ __. : 779,857 ~~1!105,174 1,532,0731..... 01__ 
Less: CurrenL~~"!.Cost 269,6_?~_ 410,905 1,532,073)J_ 01__ 

_ Audit Adl!:!.stments ! 
J 

55,~693 15,994 01 011
Ending reserve 1_ '----i I 1.105,174 1,532,073 I 01 Q-

 



,COUNTY
~.---..

___~_~year I 
IEDU :99411 

06-07 ..;07'08 08-09 09-10 10-1

~,"t I iJ : u I 0 ' a 0 I 0 i -----o
11,160 I 16,33421.084 24,879 I 31,099 i 33,898 

11:;~~~ireriS~ 294,84; 272,26: I 3~~'6~ ••.3.••.6.>2. ,.3. ~:- "".~: ~ -,,~~~II 
.... I irllISERVICES AND SUPPLIES I i I I,' 

nsuranc~_.:-· 7851......_.,..,. 9141 1,3921.500 1,560 I 1,622 i "T687::~ 
ice Expense] _ I 20,137 22,493 '1' 31,500 26.;227 22,572 i. 27,575 25,988 I. 

o 0 50,000 0 0 0 0 I 
:ountyServices i__,J..•.130 1,300 1,500. 1,575 _ 1,638-----f}04 1,772' 

16540 Contract Services I 87,809 79,449 146,350 . 137,660 143,166 148,893 154,849 i 
.165.1.3. Administration Costs ..... J 94,368 --f04,515 103,48~.. 17.4;880,181,875 18.9,15b----196,716~ 
16610 Legal Services I 2,351 2,592 10,972 .10,000 10,400 10,816 11,249 I. 
'6629 Accounting Services I 953-' 991 1,500 1;010 1,050----··1-;092--·--1:136'· 
6630 Audit'S""'i"es]! 1,575-----1:450._,~.QCl. 4,000 4,160 4,326 I 4,499 
6840 IRental Buildingllmprovement 3,230 I 3,435 4,600 3.000 3,120 3,245 j 3,375 
6880 jSmaifTools I I 0 i 1,267[ 5002;000 ... 500 I 1,000 I 500 

~~~~ s~~~~~:I!Xd~~~i~es--=1 212,33~ I 218~~T--~~,~~362,;g~ ,.., -~;O,~~~ ; 389,~~~ 1--4a2~~~ 
i 'I'" .............  .. I 

:)8624 g~:~~~~e~~~eE~~t7ngencyJpy'_____~, _~::_~'~~I'--~~;::r~-~,~-=_~I====~-====~tl 
-i ISubtotal I 1 . 1._._.__,._...9.________ ,0___,._..47,1l,71!'1_. 0 0 0 0-i ,I , 

_ Total E;'penses ! 212,3381 218,4321 824,683 362,352 370,561.1 389,923 I 402,291 
i I I 

Net co~t ____ . ____1_.___ ,__ ,J82,50~l.i---J§.3,830)1 493,630 0 01 0i 01-1 

=J3."ginning,Rese.rv.""..__ .I 359,6.z'§'!_..4~2,129 
Less: Current Net Cost I 82,504 I 5,3,830. 

115) I (2,1"")
IEnding ~eservel 442,129 

o 
o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 
o 



SONOMA COUNTY WASTE M=A=Ni:A=G"'E=M'"E=N-'..T:..:Ac:G::::
4Myear Estimates 

i 

E=-Nc:C::::Y'--_,,~~~~~~~~_____1 
i 

-"I~~-,-r-I' ,.. I __,,_1-- L 
i I ~ ,i Actual I Actual Projected Pro osedd I 
"C--! ' j' I 04-05 I 05-06 06-07 I' .,07'.0.. 8'" I 08-09 09-10 T 10-11 
'Revenues, 1 I', I I 
1700 IfnterestOn Pooled Cash 4,167 6,822 4,4951125P 7,395 7,691 I 7,9981 

"'2'Sdd-'State Other I 151,707' 87,644 145,000 "1'I!.9Do 153,816 159,969 [166,368 I' 
" 2901'- Tipping Fee Revenue 70,506 39,597 39,910"48,753 49,216 51,260 r -" 53,177 i 
~~~- 6~~~~~~;/ReimLrse- ...1 5,9~; __ 12,5o~ T 2,~ ·2,81~=--..l,31t 4,14~ r--n4'~_~1 
1.14624 OT :Within Ent~rprisel -i~-"" 0.. a i 12,709 , 0'._........__ 0:"-"0 0 I ' 

I I i I I Ii .. "_,,_ ,
=1!~~!:e~:::L I--~~ 232,450 : 146~:3 204,558206;714 ~~213~i44~,,=:223'066_! 232,062 1 

6103 Lliibifity Insurance 785 914 661 -
_13~ Office Expense]' " 3,998 ~~3,724 2,75.Q. 
16500 Professional Services ~ 135,377 86,250 190,500 

16521 County serVice5]---~-i . 1,364 1,392"-"--500 
"16540- Contract Services 1~-'~-""'('f'i3) 0 I 0 
"[6573'-Administration Costs --i~-56,B89-' 81,030 I 37,812 
J66fil,-=:1 Legal Services 1- ··'·'···1,71l.2.~L..._,,~,254 I 500 
J66~~_.JAccounting Services I I 1,575 I. ..~.___~ .__,,__._200 
-1.6..B.:JO.. - IAudit Services i I 0 ! 1 ,450 l!~Cl,o.... 

6840 I Rents/Leases Bldg. I 0 I 0 0 
-6880 ISmail Tools I I 0 I ..-"--O-..--~O-

R
-I~-I 

1.,00... 0.. 1,040 1___ 1,082 I 1,125 I 
J,804 1,669 2,318 I 2,601 I 

147,900.' 153,816 I 159,969 166,367 
525 546 I 568 591 
00100 

51,51)0 53,622 I 55,767 57,998 
1',000 1,040 I 1,082 1,125 

o O! 0 0 
J;OPg _...__ 1Al5gi_ ........ _:G..10~____ 1,1!j~-t--

1,500 500 1 "-"750"1""--6"65
7302 ITravel Expense 20 j' 17j 29 

, ITotal Supplies and Services 201,657' '''--'i77',(f3T . 234,452 

I 
;20~,i~~-:--"213,i~~ j-"i23:6f~-I~-232~~~T 

1 I 
8624 gi: i:~~~~e~~~e6~~t~~geiicYI -----§-I-,,-~- ~ I-"-~~-~-

Subtotal I I' -."---'_·..·_"ci' ,,--- 0 0 

'-'ToTaTExpenses 201,657 177,031 234,452 
1 I 

~JI---,,-li g 
206,7.13' 2_1~.2:431. 223,066 I 232,062 ! 

Net Cost 30,468 29,894 

29,894 i 
(29,894)1 

01 
._--'_".---'-1 

O!--, 



I 

\ COUNTY 
4-YE!ar I 

[PLANNING -7~~618 

Actual -i-
04-05 08-09 nn of n i 10-1 

-------J a 
~~" ..~I 44,848 

a1 

17(](]!'ntereston Pooled Ca~h I 1,661 i 2,8521 2,069' a o. ~ 
=2fl01 Tippping_Fee Revenue 33-;-947 19,798_ 149,662 46,763 45, 232 r-·-···..'onl

3980_.1 Prior Year I I 4,282 a 0.. a a 
'"In 7'::1'"1' 22,597, 

... ! 

14102 Donations/Reimburse I a a 12,22214,055 16,585
1 

.~" ~" 
-I I I I ' 

nl a_~24 OT - Within Ente,!,rise _. a! a 0_ a 0 , .. u 1 

rotal Revenuesi·l· 39:890 II 22,650 I 163,953 "'0 0< 0<7 64,962'1 67 ,445........ ,~ 
I .. ___ . I . ------1 

-''-~~~1- ~ :~;; 
6103 !Liabilitx Insurance 785 914 661t,OOO 1,0401--. ........-, 

.i)67J __~ 
a a 

5Z,i~ =::~~~9, if,'j 
2,163 2,250 

6400 IOffice Expense I I 940 241 2,000 ". 634 786 
~COunty ServicesL__1 63 _._._...J'£... 500 . 524 545 
6540 Contract Services I a a 100,500 a a 
6s7:i-Administration Costs-"-'! 23,719; 11,7.!ilJ 4iiTs1 53,160 55,286 
6610 Legal Services I I 1,880 I 9,047 I 1,290 ? nnn 2,080 

n a 

<'~~~I-----2,f~1 

6629 IAccounting Services I I a a 200-'•. ,••• ' 0 a ~ 
6630 -IAudit Services i ....... - a 725 1,000 .'2iooo-----·2,Oij(]I-·~-

1_'[6880 ISmail Tools' ._... _.1-0' a ..!l.. 1;500 a 
n a 

1 

64,9621 67,445--1---I::~:r sj~~~:~~~~servi?esJ 27,38: , 22'77:-~~~47;OO;-'i60,8i: 61,81: 

1 

u: 

Less: cu~reiiTN"'e-ot'OCc-o-s~t 
IAudit. 
I Ending Reserve I ---1

66,922 
12,50:3., 

a 
79,425 

~I a 
a 

u a 

64,962 67,445 

79,425 1 79,301 1 01 a :1==-;
01 a 
ni a 

a--~~~I-(:~~~~I ~! ~I "' 
.?il,301_ 0 aI On' 



SONO.. M.A COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT AGENCY ~ .... ~I _ 
_ ~____~_~ 4-year Estimates 

JORGA~IFREStR~E-J~33~ -.-.. -···1·· )- =r=-- ----1- 1- .;----.- J 
~_____ I 1 I==F= Actual Actual 1 Projected Proposed 1 I -[ 1
=IR~~:nJ-- '-- 1=1== [_ 04-05 05-06 II os-07i07c08> ,I 08-09 1_°9-10 ~-11_-.J_' 

]1.7.0.. 0- ..I.n.......te. rest on POOle.. d Cash ~12'669L 33,163 24,7.S3. 16.4,.1.....0.... 5.. .. 168,761 [--{99,660.1 235,642-.J_i.4~24 lOT - Wi\llin Enterprise _ 362,296 0 I 473,710379,012 __4'i:~216 I 519,973 I 498,236 

l-r-T'"""~{'Y), ,- _~ ','",''' 0 _ 0 i_OrO __0 1 

_.I!O.IR'if"""~ 1_' - -j - "",eo --- 3,,1" "'..3. ,547 543,117 _617,977 719,633: 7:3.3.'-8.78.. '_ 

-'Expenses r--- -- I ,- 1- I .
L65.40 IContract Services-- 25,000-___ 0 I - --0- 400,000 ----·---01 _ ~ ···--O~[:: 

__ .659.0_ I Engineering_Ser;-rices _ 3,061 1,5_15 0 2.D. ,0.00.. 0 ... 0 ______0 1 

~ILegal Services i. 0 156 0 30,000 0 0 0 I 
.. _ 

,Total sUJ~;es anf servi+-l~_ ___I 28,061 i 1,6:1:: . ·-0- ·450,000 o~>r._ 0 I 

!.sJ3.~'i: lOT - Wi~hin Entyprise_ 0 . .ilJ_ 0 0 I 0 I O!_ ._01·.·_··. 

T:r~ti3IEX~ensesF3_ 28,061 (J_ 0 ---~r II -::=--=---1,671 450,000' 0 

f NefcoSIi i --I (346,904) i (31,492) (2,333,547) (93,1.17) (617,977) (719,633L_[[~~,8Z8jl~~ 
IBeg~nning Res:~s I 570,161 r-917;0i35- 948,557 3,282,10413,375,221--3~993,198-1-4,712,831 I 

- Less;Current Net Cost 346,904 I 31,492 2,333,547 93,117 1 617,977 1 719,633 1 733,878, I 
Audit Adjustments - 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 I . 0 I 
Endin_>L~~~Elrve i --I . 917,06_~I ___~.'!.s,5~f__ 3,282,104 3,375,221 i 3,993,198 i 4,712,831 [-5,446,709 - 1I 

http:7:3.3.'-8.78




~__ SONOMA COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT AGENCY i!
4 -~ year Estimates I -; 

~J I J I :::J~ I I I --------;~

=-II::l!:!\I\I~~ING RESERVL_~ 7993.~ i_~_~--~- I~_~=±
1= 

I _ I , I I Actual Projected Pt<Jposed I I I 
I~~e;e)~~s I~- -I I ----~ 04-05 06-07'0.7-0.8 08-09 09-10 10-11 I 

~~~~ [~~e~e~it~~nP:~~:~;::Srom Cantin -----~ I --~ - -i~8~;~8~.----§~!45~ ~-36'4961~~_~'~1= 
1- lOT - Withill Enterprise! ___ I _---- 0 279,331 r-7'97,573:i_985,73iT 

L___ OT ~_~~L~ran~~r (PY) _ ___ 0 : __~_ 1,160,~9(L _ 0 _~____~_i9: _ 0 : 

.,-gtal Revenues _ 0 0 1,160,990 ,3e;8,D5D 330,783 828,064 1,007,-631 L 
_I Expe)ses 1-1-- -".---' ••' --- -==+ 

:~-I:l~;~:r7~~~~;~1"~mjeru): :: :1-- .- : ::'::: ~:::::! '~
1,00000: i 
1,000,000 ! 1,000,000 

Netclst - I _--- 0 0 i (1,160,990) - /131,950.- 419,21Y--1i1:936 (7,631)1

i I -~-- i I i I 


.JBeginning Reserves-~=_~ I 0 0 I 0 
 1,160,990 I 1,029,040 609,823 437,8871 
_iLess: Current Net Cost.i I 0 0 1,160,990 (131,950) (419,217) (171,936) 7,631 I 

IAudit Adjustments - I~--T j 0 0 0 0 0 I 0 0 I 
TEnding Reserve i: r-------O--~~ 0 1,160,990 1,029,040609,823 i - 437,887 445,519 [ [-------- I II I >

i _______________1__ 1 

i I I 
--1--------~------I--I--I I-----~I 

 





~.. SONOMA COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT AGE
4 - year Estimates 


NCY~~ I .I . 

, I I ! iii ~~ i~~~~~T~ __ __ . I 1 

Jc:;9NTINGENCY~ 799718 I I· '··r
i==1 ._.- .. _. ~~t~:1 I prOject~~Upr~Posed i·~~;-~-=iI Actual 

T~· . 04-05 05-06 06-07."07:08i. 08-09 09-10 10-11 

'-~-~I 

_ Revenu~s .. =~-_____ .-.~....~........ ............. _ 

_ .!2QQLlnterest on Pooled Cash~. 1,064 1 ,777 2,353"i,30i375~~.._~9,394:. 9,863 10,356 t 


4624 iaT - Within Enterprise [ a a 133,830 ,'. a a 1 a a I 


i I! I .. ..-··-· .--.---;---lOT- FB Transfer (PY)I 1 ···~·····-6 a 433,203 . a a I a a I~-
---~"-i··'~--· . ----·-·--~~r·----·- ·---r--··~ 

ITotal Revenues I' .~. 1,064 1,777 569,386 30,375 9,394 I 9,863 I 10,356 I 

I I·· I I 


.~ Expenses I , i 

-6540-IConiractServices (Col\l\lrvlF') a a 0150,000 a QL __~_Q ! 


86?4:.1()I.::..Within Enterprise(to HHW a a 12,709 300,000 a a I a I 

i I 

I1 
, I 


ITota, E~penses j~~__I ....~..... a 0._.~1~Z'.0~_ . 450,000 a a a I 


INet Cost I I I (1,064) (1,777) (556,677)419,625 ~.. (9,394) (9,863) (10,356)I ' 

I : i I '--~~---~-I ..... -~. I 
,Beginning Reserves I 47,979 49,043 50,820 I 607,497l 187,872 197,265 207,129'1 


-[CesS:-curreiitNet Cost i I 1,064 1,777 556,677 I (419,625)1 9,394 9,86.:3... 10,356 I 
 I 

'Audit Adjustments i I a a 0 i a i a a a I 

lEnding Reservel I: I 49,Q.4.3 50,820 607,4971 187,872 I 197,265 207,129. 217,485 U

I 


~..- -i~~·:--·~i-i i . ...~ l~ ..... ..• ...::==;=1 



Scenario 3 Four Year Reserves Forecast ~ Contributions and Uses 

Organics 
Pro·ected Proposed 

06-07 07-08 08-09 10-11 
948,557 3,282,104 3,375,221 4,712,831 Beginning Reserves 

Contributions 2,333,547 543,117 617,977 733,878 
Uses 0 450,000 0 0 
Ending Reserve 3,282,104 3,375,221 3,993,198 5,446,709 

HHW Closure 
Beginning Reserves 40,411 48,134 54,801 61,468 68,135 
Contributions 7,723 6,667 6,667 6,667 6,667 
Uses 0 0 0 0 0 
Ending Reserve 48,134 54,801 61,468 68,135 74,802 

HHW Operations 
Beginning Reserves 0 1,160,990 1,219,040 1,235,294 859,794 
Contributions 1,160,990 358,050 216,254 374,500 601,310 
Uses 0 300,000 200,000 750,000 1,000,000 
Endin Reserve 
Reserve Goal 

Contingency 

1,160,990 1,219,040 1,235,294 859,794 461,103 
1,070,881 1,102,233 1,143,847 1,189,206 1,236,801 

Beginning Reserves 50,820 607,497 187,872 197,265 207,129 
Contributions 569,386 30,375 9,394 9,863 10,356 
Uses 12,709 450,000 0 0 0 

Surcharge Increase 

607,497 
183,839 

$1.00' 

187,872 
157,471 

$0.90 

197,265 
162,571 

$0.60 

207,129 
169,938 

$0.60 

217,485 
175,709 

$0.80 


Tipping Fee $4.50' $5.40 $6.00 $6.60 $7.40 


• Adopted with FY 06-07 Budget 



10-11 

SONOMA COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT AGENCY 



WASTE 
4-year 

I 
L),!\BPJ:J_~!lBJ§.:J~9)n~_ 

Actual I_I 
04-05 OB-09 nn ~ n I 10-11 

1700 IInlerest On Pooled Cash I 24,227 38,002 44,407 0 a 
2901 iTipping Fee Revenue 2,442,449 2,839,226 2,715,200 2.795;200 ~61~~§ 
3700 iCopyfTranscribe Fee 0 10 a ,;:'0 01 u 

_1920__ J~ale of Material 63,984 14,776 85,126; - ,<:a.5.;O'og 8a,400 _9_1...!9361 
4102 ----rOonations/Reimburse {~..Jl.QQt 4,350 6,000 _'" :_~:~.g_QO_ 5,000 I: nnni 

. 3'135'1;~I=-~~';20'9' Q 

-.-~&: 
5,000",uuU', 

ITotal Operating Income .. ~2~166D 2,866,812 2,850,733 2;8'85;200 3,054,856 I 08 I 3,321,592 

14624 lOT-Within Enterprise 0 I 0 _0_ 0 0: "I 
--,----

u 0 

ITotal 3,232, fDa ~321-:-59i 

03 !Liability
~Office 
6521 ICounty 
6540 iContract Services 
6573 IAdminlstration Costs 
6590 IEngim 
661 Q_J.~egal 
6629 IAccounting Services 
6630 IAudit Services 
6820 jRenULease Equip. 
6880 Small Tools 

]7062 Enforcement Agency Fees 
17301 coL:iii!yCar 
17302 Travel 
]7309 Uncliamable Cou~!y_ 
7400 I Data Proce: 
Total Supplies and 

o I (9)1~~__-'!... 
2,532;520 

_~E1_624 iOT - Within ~nterp.rise to.o.r.gan'll 342,815 - 0 432,536 352-,6..80. 423,632+" 495,631 i 47.5,650 
iOT-Transfer to Organics(PY) 0 0 1,530,624 0 01 01 0 

f--_ISubtotal r:=:--_.- - 342,815 0 1,963,160. 352;680 423,632! 495,631 .4IM~_ 

.;"';'; ...  -rota] Expenses 2,405,570 I 2,472,948 I 4,381,357 2jBBo,..:.uu .,),uo't,ooo I .,),..:..,)..:., J un .,),")":'1,0::r..:..,~-T -··--1- . •. ---r 

INet Cost (119,090)1 (393,864)i--uW,624 0 =:ID~. 0 01
I ----f~- I i ---- --

1,017,670 1,136,760 
Less: Current Net Cost 119,090 393,864 I (1,530,624) 

I AuditA 
Ending.... RElserye-_._-

o 
,136,760 I 1,530,6241 0 I 

I 

o· 
0, 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

c 

c 

o 
_0., 
o 

o 



_L 
S WASTE - 799312 

------;O:clual 

TE 
4-year
I __L 

Actual I---j 
1 04-05 05-06 06·07 08-09 09-10 10-11 

14624 
n from HHW OJ: 

Total Other I 

Income 

6840 I~~tal Buifdjnglimproveme.I)~.._ 10,572 21,32q,~1 22,500 ,_ '" ""'_m___ _ 

6880 Small Toors._l _,~. 0 i SOIL 3...•..,•.0..••0....0.; §.~~ 600 F _____~9~.0.7301 ICounty Car i a 0 I 5 ."-'" '0' 0 0 01 
17302 !Travel'EXpense i 981 314 115 -0;>:,00· '0 0 ---0
17400 loata Processing 1--- I 0 9 1~ _",,_,:,,:,,~,~~'_ ~Qi --.~--- 108 I .__D1:_ 
~lp.p-'ies a~d Services _~j S96,287; 1,156,215 .__.~'1411762 2i204;.~65 2,287,6941 2'3781±1~~~~473'~~~ 

"" ".-'"'~,". I I ----HHW Closure I 0 0 i 6,667 4;260 3,927 3,594 3,2601 
1+--iiIHiiH"w;;'op.:eratlon Reserve/mc PY~r- ___ 0 0 {16_0,990 .. .0. ~~.!55,302... 312,735  ... 558,320 

1 I I I I . ! 
--t _~,j!3U~~~,~I; ~i ~__ ~__ I_____ ~ 0 - 0 _,~:~.~ 4,ii60 159'229~-- _~____~.16,329i 561,580-_, 

Total ~, enses_j_' ,I r_,~96,287 i 1,156,215 3,309,j~ 2,208;725_2,446,923 1 2,694,741J,.,~ 
Net Cos'-'- I (269,62411 (410,90511. 1,532,0730-.- ---01 01--------0+-1 

1 ,. r-~ ·1- '--_ I 
I~~~~ 0 

Less: Current Net Cost 
IAuditAdj 
Ending Reserve 

-----~-

779,857 1, 
269,624 4 

55,693 
1,105,174! 1,5 

,532,0731 o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 



,COUNTY 
~-year 1 

f------f-I 

1EDUCATION -799411 

II Actual 
- 04-05 08-09 09-10 10-11 

>: I I '-I
-~bb i~t~;:~t~;rPOolled Cash 9,31~ 16,92~" ~~:~~~ ,~ ___+I _____ ~_____~' 
_ .29tl~1~ Iieeing Fee Revenue 254,606 - 244, fijQ- ~- 249,437 341,268. 350,425 I 366,822 !___.._..:J7.5,91~.t1 

:3.980" Prior Year i 15,415 0 0, 0 I 0 I 0 ' 
4102 Donations/Reimbursement 15,506 11,160_ 18,334_;: ____ .23,1314.. __..____26,21?_1_~__:2.9}l1.£1_I

462i __ 9T - within Ent~rl"iS~___r--_ _ 0 0 0 _ :.. , 0 -~--6 ---o~i~--~--6~1 
ITotal Revenues! r I 294,842 272,262 330,853 " 362,352 374,039 393,034 I 405,537 

I I I I I 
IICES AND SUPPLIES 1 

16103 IUability Insurance 785 9141 1,392 .1,500 1,560 1,622, 1,687! I 
16400 IOffice Expense I 1 20,137 22,493 31,50026,227 ---~26:OS0----29-,i86--"-2-8:98iT 

10 I Professional Services 1 0 0 50,000 : •,0 0 '--'0-"--"'--'-"0;
~iCountxServic",,_~_____,1 _ 1,130 1,300 1,500 ,1,57.5 1,638 [ 1,704----:_1,77.2L 

, I 146,350 137,660 143,166 i 148,893 I 154,849 ' 
0174,1 " , 

~___,_.____ " 87,809 79,44!.. 
1 Costs 94,368 104,515 103,48

6610 Legal Services I 2,351 2,592 10,972 '10;000 10,400 10,816 I 10,996 
I ~~2.9_ Accounting SerVices-----------------953 991 1,500 1,.010 __ 1,050 - 1,092 1- -{1:f6H 

6630 AuditServices I I 1,575! 1,450 2,000 4,000 4,160 4,326 4,499 
16840 Rental Building/lmprovement--------3,2:iO!-' 3,435 4,600: 3;000 3,120 ~--:l,245----3,375 

:[6880 Small Tools I 1-6C-}:26I ___~2,bOO 500 2,06if~==:_<\~OL 
7302 Travel Expense I I 0 I 26 [ 100 .500 520 1,000 1,040 I I 
'Total S-uppl;es and Services I 212,338 I 218,432 i 353,902 '>362,352 374,039 , 393,034 405,537'1

.Less: CUrrent Net Cost 
IAudiL 
lEnding I 

o I 116,879 0 0 I 0 I 0
(JL: 0 353,902 0-01:___ 0 ! 0 1 I 

o 
'0 

n' 
u I _g_.L"_...,~.,_.~__O_ 

01 01 61 0 
01 0 0 0 



SONOMA COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
·-·· 4-year Estimates·· 

,
1-------------'· ..--~ r 

IDIVER9IDN-7+51O :-·~il I---~ I I--~-~--I --~T 
iii ... _.. Actual Actual I Projected I Proposed'l 1 ··-1 
i I~·-·~l 04-05 05-06 I 06-07 07-08 .. 1 08-09 09-10 10-11 I· 

~;~~nu~~teresA)ri-pooled Cash i 6;822··1 4,495;,;50-- 7,691 7:998 ~I-4,167 7,395 
2500 State ()ther I I I 151,707 87';644, 145,000 14..7.. ,900 .. 153,816 159,969 166-:-368-. 
2901 TIpping Fee Revenue! i 70,506 39,597 I 39.910 48.753 49,104 50,810 51,338 


~3·980 .. Prior Year I , I······ 5,995 I 0 0 0 O· 0 I 0 .. 

4120 Donations{Reimburse i--·YI:[ 12.500 2.444 '2,811 3,317 13~98T!-· 4,160 I 


l i I I ...... .. I ~-il.~~~~ 
1_ I~ ~ WOO<" ~".,,, " " ,,,00 )",~" " , "I "r 

+-rc,.~:~R~v.eriues i_-1~232,450 146'563-~;~2.·.·•. 0.•.•.•.'7.'•.•1.·,·.4.'....:.I1~ =:;~~.•.•.•6 222,151 

Operating Expense I I I <.,." 
~ ilTd:f= Liability Insurance r I 785J 914 .. - 66.!~.1,OOO '.~~~::::::::::::1~.0~4=0-l----1~,Oii2 f 1,~~ _ 

6400 Office Expense, I 3,998 ' 3,724 2.750 .. 1;804 1,557 I 1,403 L 1,004 

6500 professiona.lse. rvices 135,372 ~ 86,250 190'50014,.7'...9...0.0. 153,816 i 159,969 .166,367 i
.,6521 iCounty Service"L 1,364._ 1,392 500,·· 525 .546 I 568 .. _~ 
,6540 I Contract Services (113) 0 0 . •.•. . 0 0 0 0 I 

-;6573 Administration Costs 56,889 _ 81,030 I 37.812 5.·.1:5..6..0.. -~. 53,622_. 55,767 ····57.. ,998 r 
6610 Legal Services [ 1,762 2,254, 5001',000. 1,040 1,082 1,125 
6629 Accounting Services == 1,575 . 0 200- '. 0-··· 0 0··1 0 

-·6630. Audit Services I.! - 0 1,450 - 1.5.()Q.I ..1.•...•...••.0......0..0...... . 1,050· 1,103··~i;15B.-16840 RentslLeases Bldg, __u 0 0 _ 0 .. 0 0 O· 0 I 

16880 ISmail Tools I 0 0 0 1,500 500 700 c~ 

7302 ITravel EXpense I 20 17 . 29 .424 460' ,~-~, 478··400 

~Iotal.s-"pplies ari'dServices, i 201,657 177,031 i· 234.452 206,713 213,631 . ~ 222,151, 229,864

8624 ····.IOT - Within Ent~;p-ris-el I 0 I~ 0 ·ir .··0 -_.-.,~~ 0 I - ii~;I· 0 I 
.!-.~ ,O.T - Transfer to Contingency tr 0 0 0 0 I . 0 d~,-

I I Subtotal - rD. .. 0 0 0 0 I~· 0 0 I 

_iTotal E+enses 1 201,657" 177,031_1 234,452I-I 206,713 _·~_""ro, ,,;.~,, '=-~•.OO' f 
. Net Cost _. I i (30,793) 30,468 r·- 29.894 0 0 0: - 0

I i I --. I i --

H's'-e=g"-inO:n"'inO:g"R"-e=s=e,ves I I - 75,069 i 89,454 29.894 Oroi ._-or--=t
~ ..Less: Current NefCost 30,793 (30:468) (29,894) 01 01 -6 Oi
~ll\uditAdjustments .. (16,408) (29,092). 0 D 0[-.- 0 01 


: Ending reserve I 89,454 29,894 I 0 : 0 0I .~ ~Ol_ 



__ 

SONOMA COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
~__-r__4-year Estimates 

. I.~_ 

~_--.__~_._~_ i 


I-~LANNING -79 i-i-______ ! I F-- i -_1-::=618 

i II 
T 

I I Actual I Actual Projected I pr()Posed'l I .'1' 

I 04-05 I 05-06 06-07 1·07"0.....8.•.•.. :1 08.-09 I 09-10 10-11 
Revenues . I I 1 _·-i·"·:·':· I I _1

1_1700 _lnterestOnPooledgash 1,661- __.. 2,852 2,069 .'>'0 ===_____OJ o,=--..~--o-
12901 Tippping Fee Revenue 33,947 \_. 19,798 149,66i!.. .4...6'.7...6.3 .__~c872 47,092 47,6911 

J3980 Prior Year I 1 4,282 I a ° .. a __. a 0_ 01 

_14102 Donatiors/Reim~urse. _'-. a ~..1.2.,222 .•••..•.•.•.....1.4...,•..0...5•. 5.. 15,742 H'4.. 741 ~ 
.i6.24 OT-Within Enterprise. ____..2... a __.__0_.· a a _. __ 01 0 

I I . ! . . I I-I:rEtal Rl"enues I. I 39:890- 22,650_ 163;953.' ·60,818 62,614 1 64,566 6- .--, 
1 

. Expenses I • - I I , 
J6103 ILiabilit~ Insurance I 785 914 6611,000 1,0401 1,0821 1,125 
_16400 1Office. Expense 1_.. 940 241 2,000 . .634 __ 8101 810i 92.~.' 6521 I County Servicesl.. 63 72 500 524 545 567 5~() 

IJ6540 I Contract Services I 0 ._ a 100,500 . a a 0 0.1_ 
U6573 IAdministration Costs _ 23,719 i 11,775 I 40,851 5311.60 _. 5.5,286 57,.4B7 59,7971._ 

16610 Legal Service.."J__ ....: 1,880 I 9,047: 1,290 2,000 .. 2,080 2,163. 2,250 __ 
16629 Accounting Services I a I a 200 0 01 0, 0 
6630-- Audit Services~! a 725 1,000 2.,000.. 2,080 1 2,163'1 2,2.5.0._ 
6880 ISmail Tools L 1 a . a 0 ',1,500 500 0 50~ 

17302_iTravel I=....=i==l==___. ~": ", " "~m ~ ''"1 
_ITotal SiPPlies ald~,?eS ' 27,38.7-.:_ 22,774 i~47,002 '60,818 62,614 64,566! 67.436 _ 

_I~IOT - Within Enterprise ==3- 0 0 16,951 ' 0 01 01 0, 

!~T.: :r~nsferto,Conti~g""cL'J ~ (' ~ I ~~ 

7lt~tal ~penses.,. : __ 22'77:,',r "".~ 00,'" ",W M,,, ",,~,1====,-'3.8

~tCoslt _~ J~Ct.2,503)1 12i., 79,301 0 ,_ 01 0 OJ. 

IBegir1rlirl.g~e-;;;e~_ 66,922 ' 79.425'~ 79,301 
1 
I 

1 
0 '0.I 0 01= 

Less: Current Net gost I ~12'503ou (124) _ (79,301)', 0 01 01. 0_ 
Audit Adjustments 1 0 0 °I 0 0 I 0 I 0 

_, Ending ~eserveI 1:- 7il,4i5 79,301 . ° 0 _ 0: 0'1 0 
1 



SONOMA COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
4-year Estimates 

i6RGANir~ RESbRVE - i9933~ '-~ ~- ---I i ~-- !~~.=-~ 
=1== - I I I:-=--~. -~.BReveiiii es , i I' ... ~ 

---~ctual 
04-05 

. I 

' 

I 

Actual 
05-06 

I Projected 
06-07 

~I proposed .. 
07c08 

.' ,,' '. .. 
08-09 

F:--' i 
09-10 I 

1·1 
10-11 

... 
, 

I 
11700 IInterest on Pooled Cash 

~i46i4 OT - Within Enterprisel 

-.J-Q:(:f='B Transfer (PY) 

I 12,669 I 
362,296'° 

33,163 24,763164,105°I 473,710 ·379,012°C~ ..1,835,074 . 0 

168,761 
449,216° 

199,6601 235,642 i 
'519,973 498,236-1° .... ~f-

'-:='Total ReJenuesl====i' I-~;~ 33,163~~:~543,117 . 617,977 . 719,633 -~
'ilEr:~~~;!~-..E>_-'~--j--__'f~:~L- 1::: 1 ,;1'11:-=--_-=:1· ilj-=-g~- :

~, I I I I ___ I ..,. :~ 
Total Supplies a_n~9-§.ervices ~~-.i 28,061 1,~~!671 0 450,000 °'I 0.1 

---'U'-iIO~1 0 

=ITot,iiExgE>~ses~TJ?8,061 I 1,67il~ 
! i I I I . 

o=:-o~1 0~1-

-[Net Cost! ~"I (346,904) , (31'-c,4-=-92=)+-1-~~I, ..-._-.. 
. . -. - - •.•..,...... ,. _~__~I t~ 

IBeginning Reserves ~ 570,161 917,065 

-;~~~; ;~::t~~ii~1COS~I=-- 346,906~ 31,49; __ 

Endin~g_~[serve I Ii I 917,065 i 948,557 .~.-- -

.-----··---1


 



t 
10-11 

-~.--.-~--

,~ tl98 I 40,411 61,468 68,135 I4~:~~~ I__§!;~~;
"I /11? r~- 7,723 6,667 Ej;§67 [ 
" , nl 01 0 0 0 

£l.1 I LL I I I aft -I~.d I 54,801 I 61,468 68,135 [-74,802 .

1----·-



/-1 

I I04-05 05-06 06-07 07-08 08-09 I
_~_L_. I ..... I I, I Actual I Actual I Projected ".proposed 1 

--I~venluesl r- 09-10 I 10-11 

~--! 

,h I 
(from~:ntil 

~.i'nterest on Pooled Cas 
_~.,OT - Within Enterprise' 

1 

01 0 058;050 
0 o 'T300,OOO 

0 
0 1,160,990 0 

60,9521 -61,7651 - 42,990 
O. O_~ 

__1~5,3021 312,735 558,320 
0 0 

~=*= 01 -TI···_~.r~~tl~;:~~f~:~~~l: . 

.ITotal rElvenues '. -I.I.'.= °1--~0~'11,160,990 ····.3.·..•..• ·,.·•.5..·.··..•.8•. ·... ,.•·.0..•·•. ·.5.0 216,2~4 i 374,500 ~.. 601,3.1Q _
'Expen~EO.s I _ -L "'---'. I __ ""=J= 

_ 6540 .contract Services (HHW projects) O. 0 ! 0 300,000 . 200,0001 750;ooo-I-.1..000,000L 

_11862~OT-WifhinEntypriSe! ~ .. 0 I --4' 0 •••••• .0 ..---4· 1_ -- 0 t 
=rTotal ~xpe~se~ -i==l='~I--'± 0 1 _ 0_300,000 _.?OQ,OOO 1_ 750,000 ~()OO,OOO t. 

_J.~rt r-~I-~~ __ ~__~160,990)1(58i050) (1~!~54)r 375~500· .. · 3~.~~_ 

_ , B.,'OO'09 R",ru" I -:-1 .... .-' I 0 I ",160,9go ~9,04'J_1_,?35,294 859,]94 1_ 
-'r.Less: Curren~NetCost, 1 0 I 0 1,160,990 58,050 I . 16,254J. (375,500)1(398,6902_ 
[Audit Adjustments_I 0 0 . 0 I 0 1 0 1 0 0 I 
~ndinl Re~ervl . --1= r . 0 . 0 .. 1,160,990 1,219,040 I 1,235,294' 859,794 i .461, 103 F 
_J I .. I. 1__1 -I------=: . I ....... '-,
-1=t=--1-"-I---t =t===t==. '1--=-···· .-~. 

SONOM.A COUNTY IJ\IASTE MANA'-'.E.MENT AGENCY L .. 1..._._ 

-r~~_4_-year Estimates L . 

_~I=~HW FPE~AfTNG REkER+~79933BF l=· I .... -I.' r 



____~SO~NOMA COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT AGENCYI___L_ 

iC6NTI~~'_79971;81-~1 4~Y:~""t;m'~_ 1-·= -~
Ii +---- _.. ---~----+--I-- . 

--:A-c'-tu-a'-I---11r---:- '-tu-a'-l---tl---=p-ro-:-je-c-:-te-d-:-+~.·=P~r()'-p-os-e--'d"-,+I-----I--------Ac

t,"""~ .~_!-I 04~5 I o~o'- ___06~7 •..... __08~0_9_ .._10-1~~.::.==09-10_ 
L 

-I~i~~ ...I~~~e;it~~nP~~;:~p~~.h_ 1,0661____ 1,77~ 13~:;~~30,37~ 9,396 9,86;... 1. 10,35~ 1
-----J12I-FB Transfer (PY)I--=::= 0 1 0 433,203 0 0 ---:=01_ 0 1 I 

I I I ! !'iotal Revenues I -1-----1-- i 1,064 I 1,777 569,386-- 30,'375 9,394 - --9,863r-~1OO;-,3;O-;5°;;6c-1
-1----1==_ --- i 1___ _ 1 .--_---_.___ _---_----_.__ 

iExpensesJ_ I I 1___ I I
1 1 

16540 Contract Services (CoIWMP) I 0 1 0 i 0 •• '}50,OOO 0 O. 0 
-:8624 OT .:.Within Enteri:lrise(to HHWI __0_1 0 i 12,?Q~·300,000 0 _____ --0 - 0 I 

11=~L_Ey~se~____ ..-_.- 0 of: 12,709··· ·.450,000 =:::~Ol _~E:=_=:9j~ 
I Net Cost (1,064) (1,777)-r----j- --- -----

-[Be9Tr1illngReserves 47,979 49,043 --=:-=;--1 

-[Less: Current Net Cost ----- 1,064T-:rt7
iAudit Adjustments------ -0-- 0 

lEnding Reservel ------ 49,043 __ 159,_82_0-+_--,,-,

1--1 I I ------ 1-----+----1
l I r--- ------- ·---r . 

 



	Agenda
	Agenda notes
	Minutes 3.21.07
	Item 5.2
	Item 5.3
	Item 6.1
	Item 7.1

